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Cautionary Note Regarding Forwarc-Looking Statements

Certain statements in this Annual ReporForm 10-K may constitute "forward-looking" statemseas defined in Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act"), Sest21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (#echange Act"), the Private Securities
Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the "PSLRA") or ieleases made by the Securities and Exchange Coiom{8SEC"), all as may be amended
from time to time. Such forward-looking statemeintsolve known and unknown risks, uncertainties atiter important factors that could
cause the actual results, performance or achievisré®reat Lakes Dredge and Dock Corporation tdubsidiaries ("Great Lakes"), or
industry results, to differ materially from any du¢ results, performance or achievements expressetplied by such forward-looking
statements. Statements that are not historicabfectorward-looking statements. Forward-lookirgtestnents can be identified by, among other
things, the use of forward-looking language, sustha words "plan," "believe," "expect," "anticipat"intend," "estimate," "project," "may,"
"will," "would,"” "could," "should," "seeks," or "$weduled to," or other similar words, or the negati¥ these terms or other variations of these
terms or comparable language, or by discussiotrateg)y or intentions. These cautionary statemardeing made pursuant to the Securities
Act, the Exchange Act and the PSLRA with the intambf obtaining the benefits of the "safe harbmtvisions of such laws. Great Lakes
cautions investors that any forward-looking statetmenade by Great Lakes are not guarantees omigioof future performance. Important
assumptions and other important factors that coalge actual results to differ materially from #hésrwardiooking statements with respect
Great Lakes, include, but are not limited to, riaksl uncertainties that are described in Item 1#hisf Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2007, and in other sezafitings by Great Lakes with the SE

Although Great Lakes believes that its plantentions and expectations reflected in or satggl by such forward-looking statements are
reasonable, actual results could differ materifilyn a projection or assumption in any forward-lmgkstatements. Great Lakes' future
financial condition and results of operations, @il &s any forward-looking statements, are suligechange and inherent risks and
uncertainties. The forward-looking statements doetin this Annual Report on Form 10-K are madly @s of the date hereof and Great
Lakes does not have or undertake any obligatiaptiate or revise any forward-looking statementsthéreas a result of new information,
subsequent events or otherwise, unless otherndsereel by law.

Availability of Information

You may read and copy any materials Gre&ek files with the SEC at the SEC's Public Refsgdtoom at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20549. Copies of such materials eén be obtained at the SEC's websitey.sec.gower by mail from the Public Referen
Room of the SEC, at prescribed rates. PleasehmaBEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further informatiorttos Public Reference Room. Great
Lakes' SEC filings are also available to the pybitee of charge, on its corporate websitejw.gldd.comas soon as reasonably practicable i
Great Lakes electronically files such material wihfurnishes it to, the SEC.




Part |
ltem 1. Business

The terms "we," "our,"” "ours," "us," "Grdatkes" and "Company" refer to Great Lakes Dreddeatk Corporation and its subsidiaries
and the term "NASDI" refers to our 85% ownershifNiorth American Site Developers, Inc. and our détiool business.

Organization

Great Lakes is the largest provider of died services in the United States. The Companyfaasded in 1890 as Lydon & Drews
Partnership and contracted its first project indagp, lllinois. The Company changed its name ta@Grakes Dredge & Dock Company in
1905 and was involved in a number of marine corsittn and landfill projects along the Chicago laket and in the surrounding Great Lakes
region.

On April 24, 2001, the Company purchase¥ &3 the capital stock of NASDI, a demolition sees provider located in the Boston,
Massachusetts area. In 2003, the Company incréasegnership in NASDI to 85%. One NASDI managenmstotkholder retains a 15% non-
voting interest in NASDI. With the acquisition ofA$DI, the Company began operating in two reportabigments: dredging and demolition.
Financial information about the Company's reporsegments and operating revenues by geographmn®g provided in Note 16, "Segment
information" in the Notes to Consolidated Finan8gdtements.

On December 22, 2003, Madison Dearborntabepartners IV, L.P., an affiliate of Chicago-bdgeivate equity investment firm Madison
Dearborn Partners, LLC, ("MDP") acquired controlGreat Lakes from its former owner, Vectura Hold®gmpany LLC, for approximately
$361.6 million, including fees and expenses, irmagaction accounted for as a purchase. The atiqnigias effected by a new company
established for this purpose, GLDD Acquisitions [Cpwhich acquired 100% of the equity of the Compaks a result, certain members of
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation's managemened approximately 15% of outstanding common stdd&LDD Acquisitions Corp.
and MDP and certain of its co-investors owned #reaining 85%.

On December 26, 2006, GLDD Acquisitions [Canerged with a subsidiary of Aldabra Acquisiti@arporation ("Aldabra™). Aldabra was
formed for the purpose of raising capital througtiratial public offering with the intent to useelproceeds to merge with a business to build
long term value. Under the terms of the AgreemedtRlan of Merger entered into on June 20, 20@6sthckholders of GLDD Acquisitions
Corp. received 28,906,189 shares of Aldabra comsbtack in exchange for all of GLDD Acquisitions Cdspcommon and preferred equity.
Aldabra then merged into an indirect wholly-ownetysidiary and, in connection with this holding canp merger, the stockholders of
Aldabra, including the former GLDD Acquisitions @ostockholders, received stock in a new holdinggany that was subsequently renamed
"Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation.”

The Aldabra merger was accounted for a&varse acquisition. Under this method of accoun@rgat Lakes was the acquiring company
for financial reporting purposes. Accordingly, tinerger was treated as the equivalent of Great Liskeing stock for the net monetary assets
of Aldabra accompanied by a recapitalization. Teemonetary assets of Aldabra, primarily cash, vetaited at their fair value, which was
equivalent to the carrying value, and accordinglygoodwill or other intangible assets were recorded

Dredging Operations

Dredging generally involves the enhancenoemireservation of navigability of waterways oe ftrotection of shorelines through the
removal or replenishment of soil, sand or rock. Th8. dredging market consists of three primangesypf work: capital, beach nourishment
and maintenance. The Company defines its bid makéte population of domestic projects on whidfidtor could have bid if not for capac
constraints ("bid market"). The Company operatedahgest and most diverse dredging fleet in tif& donsisting of 14 dredges, 22 material
transportation barges, two drillboats, and numenthsr specialized support vessels. Over the last
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three years, the Company achieved an average ofo88% combined U.S. market share of projects dadwvithin its bid market. In addition,
the Company is the only U.S. dredging service mterivith significant international operations. T@empany has 12 dredges and several «
specialized support vessels currently locatedénMiddle East. Over the last three years, foremmracts accounted for an average of 23% of
the Company's dredging contract revenues. The Coynparently estimates the replacement cost ddritire fleet to be in excess of

$1.5 billion.

Domestic Dredging Operation
Over its 117-year history, the Company dyasvn to be a leader in capital, beach nourishraadtmaintenance dredging in the U.S.

Capital (approximately 29% of 2007 dredgiegenues). Capital dredging projects are primarily porparsion projects, which involve
deepening of channels to allow access by largepatedraft ships and providing land fill for buitdi additional port facilities. Capital projects
also include other land reclamations, trench digdar pipes, tunnels and cables, and dredginge@let the construction of breakwaters, jet
canals and other marine structures. Although clapibek can be impacted by budgetary constraintsesmhomic conditions, these projects
typically generate an immediate economic benefihéoports and surrounding communities. In 200& Gompany's share of the total U.S.
capital bid market was 71%.

The U.S. capital market includes port deépg projects authorized under the Water Resoubes®lopment Act ("WRDA"). WRDA is
the federal law that authorizes port deepeningsosinel capital dredging projects. Without signifitdeepening efforts, many major U.S. ports
risk losing their competitive position as a resflbeing unable to accommodate larger cargo vesaéide deep port work has comprised a
substantial portion of past bid markets, in thé fhee years, deep port work has only averaged df#e bid market (see discussion below
2007, the Company obtained a large share of degpmmects, winning 95% of this bid market.

Beach Nourishment (approximately 21% of720@edging revenues). Beach nourishment projects generally involvevimg sand from
the ocean floor to shoreline locations when erobi@as progressed to a stage that threatens substnireline assets. Beach nourishment is
often viewed as a better response to erosion thapihg sand through the use of sea walls an@getbir relocating buildings and other assets
away from the shoreline. Beach nourishment is prilnéor shore protection but also safeguards slmeeeal estate and tourism. Generally,
beach nourishment projects take place during thatid winter months to minimize interference witind and marine life migration and
breeding patterns and coastal recreation activitie2007, the Company's share of the U.S. beaarisioment bid market was 37%.

Maintenance (approximately 18% of 2007 died revenues). Maintenance dredging consists of the re-dragigfrpreviously deepened
waterways and harbors to remove silt, sand and ateimulated sediments. Due to natural sedimentatmost channels generally require
maintenance dredging every one to three yearsctieading a recurring market for dredging work ftisatpically non-deferrable if navigability
is to be maintained. In 2007, the Company's shitteedJ.S. maintenance bid market was 40%.

Foreign Dredging Operations (approximately 32% od@7 dredging revenues)

Foreign capital projects typically relateland reclamations, channel deepening and pogstriicture development. Great Lakes targets
international opportunities that are well suitedtsoequipment and where it faces reduced comgetitom its European competitors.
Maintaining a presence in foreign markets has exb@ireat Lakes to diversify, particularly duringipds of decreased domestic demand. (
the last ten years, Great Lakes has performed brgdgprk in the Middle East, Africa, India, Mexiemd Central and South America. Most
recently, Great Lakes has focused its efforts erofiportunities in the Middle East, where it haléivated a niche market by developing close
customer relationships with major developers. Gtades' dredging contracts
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in the Middle East have a longer duration thanehioghe U.S., and as a result, Great Lakes hasdsed visibility with regard to future
revenue and fleet utilization.

Dredging Demand Driver:
The Company believes that the followingdas are important drivers of the demand for ieddjing services:

. Deep port capital projects.Generally, maritime trade in the U.S. is expedtedrow significantly over the next ten to fifteen
years. Ever larger ships are being built to accodat®the expansion of trade already occurring detsf the U.S. Major
international ports have been expanding to hardidarger vessels and increased throughput. Thrageeontrolling depth of
the largest U.S. ports is 5 to 10 feet shallowentmajor international ports worldwide. Without aftehal significant deepening
efforts, most major U.S. ports risk being unablacoommodate the larger vessels, rendering thesrctaapetitive with the non-
U.S. ports. This issue will be even more criticalkS. East Coast and U.S. Gulf Coast ports whefPinama Canal is expan
as currently planned over the next six years. Thm@any believes that port deepening work authornizeter WRDA legislatio
will provide significant opportunities for the dost& dredging industry in the future. The annudl tmarket for deep port capital
dredging over the last three years averaged $1Bibmi

. Substantial need for beach nourishmeieach erosion is a continuous problem due tmtinmal ebb and flow of coastlines as
well as the effects of severe storm activity. Grgvpopulations in coastal communities and vitalkchgaurism are drawing
attention to the importance of protecting beachtfassets. This has created a sizable market &mhbeourishment over the last
five years and we currently expect this to contiimie the foreseeable future. While the federalagoment funded a significant
portion of beach nourishment projects in the pastcent years it has sought to reduce its comeritnfortunately, state and
local governments understand the benefit of perfogrthis work and are securing funding to ensueértheach work is
completed. The annual bid market for beach nourgsttraver the last three years averaged $190 million

. Required maintenance of U.S. po The channels and waterways leading to U.S. pate stated depths on which shipg
rely when entering those ports. Due to naturalreedtation, active channels will require maintenash@glging to ensure that
stated depths are at authorized levels. Therefioa@tenance of channels creates a recurring safidedging work that is non-
deferrable if optimum navigability is to be presedv The Army Corps of Engineers (the "Corps") leponsibility for federally
funded projects related to navigation and floodtagrof the U.S. waterways. Recently, the Corpsdwgmessed great concern
over the level at which it has been able to maintfaé U.S. ports. Due to the insufficiency of furglithe Corps has stated that
channel maintenance on average is significantly liesn authorized by Congress. The maritime ingustcluding the ports, are
actively looking for ways to increase funding foaimtenance dredging (see discussion of the Hartzntgnance Trust Fund
below). The annual bid market for maintenance dregigver the last three years averaged $253 million

. Additional significant long-term opportunitiesOther capital projects make consistent contringito the Company's annual
revenues. These include dredging related to theldpment of Liquefied Natural Gas ("LNG") terminalsd private port
facilities. Although the LNG market has slowed dogre to permitting and sourcing issues, LNG tertsiage still viable
alternatives as imported fuel becomes more costpetitive. Therefore, it is likely that this work all as other port
development will provide supplemental opportunitieer the next few years. Additionally, the Compamyicipates that projec
to repair the erosion of wetlands and coastal nesigbarticularly those in Louisiana, will resultsiignificant capital dredging
opportunities.

. Middle East marke! The Middle East is currently one of the most dyitamarkets for dredging services in the world. Wihe
substantial income from oil revenues these counaie undergoing extensive infrastructure expandiba market for dredging
is anticipated to be sizable over the next fiveeto




years. The Company repositioned several vesséfetregion over the last two years, and Great Lakéisves it is in a good
position to take on a portion of this work.

Current status of the domestic dredging market

Despite the domestic dredging market dentaivers, over the last several years funding corebave developed related to the Corps
dredging industry's largest customer. The Corpsleas hampered in getting dredging projects obtdalue to federal budget constraints
related to the need to fund activities in Iraq andent recessionary pressures. In addition ovettithe period, there have been changes in the
administration of Corps funding from district casitto central control in Washington. Administratigleanges included restrictions concerning
the obligation of funds for contracts that impaarmthan one fiscal year ("continuing contractsiy he ability to move funds from one pro|
to another ("reprogramming”). Further hindering floev of funds has been the failure of Congresgass biennial WRDA amendments since
2000 and its failure to pass budgets for fiscal@@0d 2007 requiring the government to operate noaiginuing resolutions for those fiscal
years.

Due to a variety of political pressureswiBDA amendment had been passed since Decemben@@i0Blovember 2007. The
November 2007 WRDA amendment authorized three iaddit harbor deepening projects totaling $350 wrilland more significantl
authorized $3.7 billion in funding under the Loaisa Coastal Restoration Plan, a good portion ofhwisi anticipated to be for dredging
projects. It also appears the current Congresserraiment is to return to the biennial passage\WWIRDA amendment, a process which has
languished since the 2000 amendment.

Projects authorized under WRDA must be eppated in the federal budget in order to be hidHe Corps. However, Congress has not
passed a budget since fiscal 2006, resulting igtivernment operating under a continuing resolutiodanuary 2008, Congress finally passed
the federal budget for the fiscal year ending Septr 30, 2008. The late passage of the budgetiialite Corps' ability to plan and execute
additional dredging projects beyond those thatdieghdy been announced. Looking further ahead evthé President's fiscal 2009 budget was
just announced, it may not be passed before thg P@&sidential election. If this is the case, #defal government may again be work
under a continuing resolution into fiscal 2009. Do¢he current state of the appropriations prades®es not appear that any projects in the
2007 WRDA amendment will be out for bid in the nesam. However, the 2007 WRDA amendment providestfe appropriation of additior
deep port and coastal restoration projects fuithére future.

The state of the appropriations procegvén more problematic for the dredging industry mvbembined with the restrictions on the
Corps' use of continuing contracts and reprogrargm@ontinuing contracts allowed for a project tobli if appropriations were identified for
the current year's work and the rest of the cotitréiending could be allocated from the next yeapgropriations. Reprogramming allowed the
Corps to redirect money from one project to anotiteen excess money was available from completej@éqiso In 2006, Congress mandated
that only projects which are fully funded can goafard and limited the Corps' ability to move furglinetween projects. Due to these
restrictions, the Corps is putting out to bid pobgethat include a base amount of work, which cafulnded out of the current year's
appropriations, plus options that can be awardextidgional funds are released. As a result, teeging industry faces the difficulty of
committing equipment and forecasting utilization #oscope of work that may never be awarded. Thadenge is most prevalent with the
larger capital projects which are being awardeshiraller sections over a longer period of time. Hasvethere is recent evidence that Congress
is softening on the issues of allowing the Corpsge continuing contracts language and redirectifignfrom one dredging project to another.

As these concerns are impacting the amaofufninding for domestic dredging programs, the tirag industry has identified an opportur
to increase funding for maintenance projects. @vedast 20 years, the Harbor Maintenance TrustiKtire "Fund™) has collected tax revenue
annually that was originally designated to fundoleamaintenance. However, since the Fund's incepliese tax revenues have been included
in the general budget and only a portion has b#ecated to dredging each year. The maritime ingustfocusing its
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efforts to change this situation and dedicateudlire tax receipts generated from the Fund topaihtenance. If these efforts are successful, it
would add approximately $500-$600 million a yeardeedging. While this change will not impact 2088 maritime industry believes it may
be successful within the next couple of years.

Considering the current status of the isgaeing the Corps, it is unlikely that funding ftsmestic dredging will be sufficient to fill
anticipated demand. As a result, the opportunityafoincrease in the domestic bid market will ljkbe tempered for at least the next twelve
months.

Demolition Operations (approximately 15% of total 207 revenue)

NASDI, founded in 1976, is a major U.S.\pder of commercial and industrial demolition sees. The majority of NASDI's work is
performed in the New England area. NASDI's corenass is exterior and interior demolition. Exterd@molition involves the complete
dismantling and demolition of structures and fouiwfes. Interior demolition involves removing spéciftructures within a building. Other
business activities include site development aedéimoval of asbestos and other hazardous maté¥iaS8DI contracts hazardous material
removal to insured subcontractors and does notpgaksession of hazardous materials, which remaiptbperty of the site owner. NASDI has
typically performed numerous small projects (eaehegating revenue of $0.1 million to $0.5 millidn)t NASDI is one of a few providers in
New England with the required licenses, operatixupetise, equipment fleet and access to bondimxéaute larger, complex industr
demolition projects.

Joint Venture—Amboy Aggregates

The Company and a New Jersey aggregatepagmeach own 50% of Amboy Aggregates ("Amboy").blay was formed in December
1984 to mine sand from the entrance channel tdlgéve York Harbor and to provide sand and aggregatei$e in road and building
construction. Great Lakes' dredging expertise egdrtner's knowledge of the aggregate marketddrthe basis for the joint venture. The
Company's investment in Amboy is accounted forgisive equity method.

Amboy is the only East Coast aggregate yredto mine sand from the ocean floor. Amboy hagexially designed dredge for sand
mining, de-watering and dry delivery. No other &g this type operates in the U.S. Amboy's oclkased supply of sand provides a ldag¥
competitive advantage in the Northeast as landebsared deposits are depleted or rendered less@uogtetitive by escalating land values.

Mining operations are performed pursuargeonits granted to Amboy by the federal governnaemnt the states of New York and New
Jersey. In 2002, Amboy was successful in obtaiapgroval for a new permit allowing it to mine deepeits sand borrow areas. Amboy's
revenues have remained strong over the past tlea@s gue to improvement in the construction matketprimary customers for Amboy's
product. See Note 6 "Investments in Joint Ventuire$he Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statéme

Competitive Strengths

The Company possesses a number of conveetitiengths that have allowed it to develop anthtaia its leading position within the
domestic dredging industry and to develop its niclaeket overseas.

Largest and most diverse dredging fle

The Company's operates the largest and divestse dredging fleet in the U.S. The fleet inies the largest domestic hydraulic dredges
and the only large mechanical backhoe dredge. iFlee\wersatility and technical capabilities of fleet improves the Company's
competitiveness by affording it the flexibility s@lect the most efficient equipment for a particigéd and enabling it to perform multiple
projects at the same time. To maintain the valukedfectiveness of its fleet, the Company emphasizeventive maintenance to minimize
downtime, increase profitability, extend vessed Bind reduce replacement capital expenditure remeints.
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Favorable competitive dynam

The Company benefits from significant adages relative to both existing and potential catitgrs, including (i) the Company's
reputation for quality and customer service buikioits 117-year operating history, during whichass never failed to complete a project;
(ii) the long lead time and high capital cost agsted with the construction of a new dredge, whiiehCompany estimates to be between tw
three years and $25 to $75 million, depending erntype of dredge; and (iii) the requirements offoeeign Dredge Act of 1906 (the "Dredg
Act") and Section 27 of the Merchant Marine Actl8R0 (the "Jones Act"), which prohibit foreign-ltiulledges and foreign-owned dredging
companies from competing in the U.S. See "Busingsevernment Regulations".

Specialized capability in capital projec

The Company is a leader in U.S. capitatidireg, which generally requires specialized engingeexpertise, specific combinations of
equipment and experience in executing complex ptej@he Company believes its extensive experipec®rming complex projects
significantly enhances its ability to win and coetpl these contracts profitably.

Proprietary and proven project costing methodolog)

Over the course of its 117-year operatiistphy, the Company has developed an extensiverigtapy database of publicly-available
dredging production records from its own and itspetitors’ activities and past bidding results. Toenpany believes that this database,
combined with its accumulated estimating and bigdirpertise, is a significant competitive advantageinning new dredging contracts.

Diversified revenue bas

The Company benefits from a dredging reedmase that is broadly diversified across the tdredging sectors, which have different
demand drivers. Capital projects primarily consisport expansion and deepening work, which isehity competitiveness among ports and
growth in U.S. trade and commerce. Beach nourishagth maintenance projects are more heavily infltedrby weather and recurring natural
sedimentation and erosion. Revenue within eacheCiompany's dredging sectors comes from a partédlseparate contracts, which helps to
mitigate projectspecific risk. For the year ended December 31, 20@/Company's U.S. dredging revenues were defreed over 54 separa
dredging contracts, and no one contract represented than 15% of its revenues. The Company'sdardiedging operations and demolition
operations further diversify its revenue and cusibbase.

Proven, experienced management te:

The Company's top executive managemenahaverage of over 25 years of experience in teéging industry. The Company believes
that management's experience provides it with @ifsignt advantage over its competitors. The Comfsaexecutive management team
currently holds approximately 3% of its outstandamgnmon stock. In 2007, the Company's board oftthre adopted an equity incentive plan
to further align the interests of its managemeatmtevith those of its stockholders. This plan wasraped by the stockholders of the Company
and awards are expected to be granted in 2008.

Customers
Dredging

The dredging industry's customers inclugtiefal, state and local governments, foreign gowents and both domestic and foreign private
concerns, such as utilities and oil companies. Mostlging projects are competitively bid, with theard going to the lowest qualified bidder.
There are generally few economical alternatives¢hatomers have to dredging services. The Coreitargest dredging customer in the L
and




has responsibility for federally funded projectiated to navigation and flood control. In addititime U.S. Coast Guard and the U.S. Navy are
responsible for awarding federal contracts witlpees to their own facilities. In 2007, approximgtdR% of the Company's dredging revenues
were earned from approximately 39 different corigadth federal agencies or companies operatinguodntracts with federal agencies.

Foreign governments requiring infrastruetdevelopment are the primary dredging customeirgénnational markets. Approximately
21% of the Company's 2007 dredging revenues wereddrom contracts with the government of Bahmientities backed by the governmr
of Bahrain.

Demolition

NASDI's customers include general contnagtoorporations that commission projects, nonipnostitutions such as universities and
hospitals, and local government and municipal agsn®dNASDI benefits from key relationships with teém customers in the general
contracting and public infrastructure industrieseTnajority of the demolition services are concatet! in New England. In 2007, one custo
of NASDI contributed 17% to NASDI's annual revenueswever, the loss of this customer would not heveaterial adverse effect on Great
Lakes and its subsidiaries taken as a whole.

Bidding Process
Dredging

Most of the Company's dredging contractésadatained through competitive bidding on termsBigel by the party inviting the bid. The
nature of the specified services dictates the tgbesjuipment required and estimated duration, béthhich affect the cost of performing the
contract and the resulting bid.

For contracts under its jurisdiction, thergs typically prepares a fair and reasonable estitnate based on the specifications of the
project. To be successful, a bidder must be detexthby the Corps to be a responsible bidder &.bigder that generally has the necessary
equipment and experience to successfully comphet@itoject as well as the ability to obtain a bathd) and submit the lowest responsive bid
that does not exceed 125% of the Corps' origintahase. Contracts for state and local governmergganerally awarded to the lowest
qualified bidder. Contracts for private customeesavarded based on the contractor's experienagragnt and schedule, as well as price.
While substantially all of the Company's dredgingtracts are competitively bid, some governmentreots are awarded through a sole so
procurement process involving negotiation betwéencontractor and the government, while other ptejare bid by the Corps through a
“request for proposal” process.

Demolition

NASDI negotiates the majority of its dentiol contracts as fixed price ("lump sum™) contsagith other projects negotiated on a time-
and-materials basis. NASDI frequently receives nexes from change orders on existing contracts. NA®ID established a network of local
contacts with developers and prime contractorsabtas referral sources and frequently enable NA&Procure demolition jobs on a sole-
source basis. When NASDI bids on a project, it eatds the contract specifications and developstastimate to which it adds a reasonable
margin. While there are numerous competitors indémmolition services market, NASDI benefits fromiiélationships and reputation.
Therefore, there are occasions where NASDI is motawest bidder on a contract, but is still awdrtlee project based on its reputation and
qualifications.

Bonding and Foreign Project Guarantees
Dredging

For most domestic projects and some forpigiects, dredging service providers are requioesbtain three types of bonds, which are
typically provided by large insurance companiefidbond is required to serve as a guaranteefthaearvice provider's bid is chosen, the
service provider will sign the contract. The amooifthe




bond is typically 20% of the service provider's,hig to a maximum bond of $3.0 million. After a t@wt is signed, the bid bond is replacec
a performance bond, the purpose of which is toauee that the job will be completed. A performaberd typically covers 100% of the
contract value with no maximum bond amount. If¢kevice provider fails to complete a job, the bagdiompany assumes such obligation
pays to complete the job. If the Company were faweon a project, the bonding company would catgthe defaulted contract and woulc
entitled to be paid the contract price directlythg customer. Additionally, the bonding company lddue entitled to be paid by the Company
for any costs incurred in excess of the contraicep company's ability to obtain performance b®udth respect to a particular contract
depends upon the size of the contract, as weli@sitze of the service provider and its financ@ipon. A payment bond is also required to
protect the service provider's suppliers and subactors in the event that the service providencamake timely payments. Payment bonds
are generally written at 100% of the contract value

Great Lakes' projects are currently boriedravelers Casualty and Surety Company of Amg({iteavelers”). Great Lakes has never
experienced difficulty in obtaining bonding for aofits projects. Travelers has been granted arggéunterest in a substantial portion of the
Company's operating equipment as collateral fotbmpany's obligations to Travelers under its boga@igreement.

For most foreign dredging projects, letigfrsredit or bank guarantees issued by foreigrkbame required as security for the bid,
performance and, if applicable, advance paymentagiiees. The Company obtains its letters of creier its Credit Agreement or its sepa
facility which is supported by the Export-Importiaof the United States ("Ex-Im") under Ex-Im's Wiog Capital Guarantee Program.
Foreign bid guarantees are usually 2% to 5% ofémneice provider's bid. Foreign performance andcaade payment guarantees are each
typically 5% to 10% of the contract value.

Demolition

NASDI's contracts are primarily with prigahon-government customers; thus, it often is@gtired to secure bonding. When NASDI
does have bonding requirements, the bonds argedsaed by Travelers.

Competitive Environment
Dredging

Competition is limited by the size and cdexgty of the job, equipment requirements, bondieguirements, certification requirements .
government regulations. The majority of work withire domestic dredging bid market has historicladlgn performed by Great Lakes and four
other key competitors which collectively comprisggproximately 86% of the market over the last thyegrs. In 2006 and 2005, the Company
repositioned one large hydraulic dredge, two mediiza hopper dredges and one small hopper dredye tdiddle East from the U.S., and
also in 2006, a competitor began operating a ngypéiodredge in the U.S. market. In 2007, an ingusimpetitor Bean Stuyvesant LLC
("Bean"), a joint-venture between Bean Dredging Roglal Boskalis Westminster, NV, a Dutch compariadyal Boskalis") effectively exited
the domestic dredging market. In the second quaft2@07, the Bean fleet in the U.S. was reducerhffive dredges to one as the Company
purchased one vessel, Weeks Marine purchased anattteRoyal Boskalis acquired two other dredgesfthe joint-venture which can no
longer compete in the U.S. The remaining dredgesuasequently deployed outside of the U.S. andti€umrrently competing in the US
dredging market. Consequently, in 2007, Great Lakekthe remaining three key competitors were agth81 % of the bid market and Great
Lakes' share for 2007 was 53% compared to 39% erage over the last three years. In 2008, the Coynppositioned two more of its large
hydraulic dredges from the U.S. market to the Méddast.

The Dredging Act and the Jones Act proadggnificant barrier to entry with respect to igrecompetition. Together these two
regulations prohibit foreign-built, chartered oropted vessels from competing in the U.S. See t&gsi—Government Regulations.”
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Competition in the international marketiaminated by four large European dredging compaadlesf which operate larger equipment :
more extensive fleets than Great Lakes. Howevezarakes targets opportunities that are well duibdts equipment and where it faces less
competition from its European competitors. Moserdty, Great Lakes has focused its efforts on dppdities in the Middle East, where it has
cultivated a niche market by developing close austorelationships with major developers and seekomgracts compatible with the size of its
vessels.

Demolition

The U.S. demolition and related servicekstry is highly fragmented and is comprised mostlgmall regional companies. Unlike many
of its competitors, NASDI is able to perform bothadl and larger, more complex projects. NASDI cotepén the demolition and related
services industry primarily on the basis of its es@nce, reputation, equipment, key client relatfops and price.

Equipment
Dredging

Great Lakes' fleet of dredges, materiagbarand other specialized equipment is the laagesmost diverse in the U.S. The Company
operates three principal types of dredging equignteaspper dredges, hydraulic dredges and mechathiedbes.

Hopper Dredges. Hopper dredges are typically self-propelled hade the general appearance of an ocean-goinglvébe dredge has
hollow hulls, or "hoppers," into which materialgactioned hydraulically through drag-arms. Oncehtygpers are filled, the dredge sails to the
designated disposal site and either (i) bottom duthp material or (ii) pumps the material from tieppers through a pipeline to a designated
site. Hopper dredges can operate in rough waterdess likely than other types of dredges to feterwith ship traffic, and can be relocated
quickly from one project to another.

Hydraulic Dredges. Hydraulic dredges remove material using a néugl cutterhead which cuts and churns the sedimerihe channel
or ocean floor and hydraulically pumps the matesiapipe to the disposal location. These dredgevary powerful and can dredge some t
of rock. Certain dredged materials can be dirgutijnped as far as seven miles with the aid of ateopsimp. Hydraulic dredges work with an
assortment of support equipment, which help withghbsitioning and movement of the dredge, handiirtpe pipelines, and the placement of
the dredged material. Great Lakes operates thelargg electric hydraulic dredge in the U.S., whichkes the Company particularly
competitive in markets with stringent emissionsidtads, such as California and Houston.

Mechanical Dredges. There are two basic types of mechanical dredgesating in the U.S.: clamshell and backhoe dih ltypes, the
dredge uses a bucket to excavate material frorahthenel or ocean floor. The dredged material isquldy the bucket into material barges, or
"scows," for transport to the designated dispossd.aThe scows are emptied by bottom-dumping, tpemp-out or removal by a crane with a
bucket. Mechanical dredges are capable of remdvémd-packed sediments and debris and can worglih @reas such as along docks or
terminals. Clamshell dredges with specialized bteckee ideally suited to handle material requigogtrolled disposal. The Company has the
largest fleet of material barges in the industrliicl provides cost advantages when dredged maigriadjuired to be disposed far offshore or
when material requires controlled disposal. Addidilty, the Company recently converted one of itsrghell dredges to electric power to be
compete in those markets with stringent emissitersdsirds.

Great Lakes' domestic dredging fleet isaglly positioned on the East and Gulf Coasts, witmaller number of vessels on the West
Coast and on inland rivers. The mobility of theeflenables the Company to move equipment in regpgionshanges in demand. Great Lakes'
fleet also includes vessels currently positionethenMiddle East.




The Company continually assesses its neegdgrade and expand its dredging fleet to takamtage of improving technology and to
address the changing needs of the dredging marketCompany is also committed to preventive maenter, which it believes is reflected in
the long lives of most if its equipment and its l@vel of unscheduled downtime on jobs. To the mxtieat market conditions warrant the
expenditures, Great Lakes can prolong the usdéubfiits vessels indefinitely. As such, the Compapent an average of $35 million on
maintenance and $29 million on capital additiond apgrades annually over the last three yearsO07 2he Company made expenditures
outside of the average capital additions and upgréar the acquisition of four dredges totalingragpmately $66 million.

Demolition

NASDI owns and operates specialized deioaliéquipment, including a fleet of excavators eged with shears, pulverizers, processors,
grapples, and hydraulic hammers that provide higacity processing of construction and demolitiebrés for recycling and reclamation.
NASDI also owns and maintains a large number al-steer loaders, heavy-duty large-capacity loadeeses, recycling crushers, dffighway
hauling units and a fleet of tractor-trailers fartsporting equipment and materials to and fronmsjtds. NASDI spent on average $2.9 million
on capital additions annually over the last threarg. NASDI rents additional equipment on a prefeproject basis, which allows NASDI
flexibility to adjust costs to the level of projeattivity.

Equipment Certification

Certification of equipment by the U.S. Cio@siard and establishment of the permissible laadapacity by the American Bureau of
Shipping ("A.B.S.") are important factors in Greakes' dredging business. Many projects, such ashbeourishment projects with offshore
sand borrow sites, dredging projects in exposedhro¢ channels, and dredging projects with offsk@eosal areas, are restricted by federal
regulations to be performed only by dredges or scihat have U.S. Coast Guard certification andcad lme established by the A.B.S. The
certifications indicate that the dredge is strualiyrcapable of operating in open waters. The Camigeas more certified dredging vessels than
any domestic competitor and makes substantial tmesgs to maintain these certifications.

Seasonality

Seasonality does not typically have a $igat impact on the Company's dredging operatibitsvever, some East Coast beach
nourishment projects are limited by environmentaldews, which require that work be performed in t@irmonths to protect wildlife habitats.
Environmental windows have impacted operationfiénthird quarter of the last two years. To a cergaitent the Company can mitigate the
impact of these environmental restrictions sindea# the flexibility to reposition and utilize gguipment on projects that are not limited by
these restrictions. The Company's demolition op@ratare not significantly impacted by seasonality.

Backlog

The Company's contract backlog represeatsagement's estimate of the revenues which wilebkzed under the portion of the contre
remaining to be performed. Such estimates are sutgjdluctuations based on the amount of matexélally dredged or scope of demolition
services to be provided as well as factors affgdtire time required to complete the job. In additibecause a substantial portion of the
Company's backlog relates to government contrf@sCompany's backlog can be canceled at any tithewt penalty; however, the Compe
can generally recover actual committed costs aaofitfgm work performed up to the date of cancedatiConsequently, backlog is not
necessarily indicative of future results. The Comp@backlog includes only those projects for whteh customer has provided an executed
contract. The components of the Company's backiegadressed in more detail in "Management's Dioosand Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations."
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Employees
Dredging

At December 31, 2007, the Company empl@amutoximately 275 full-time salaried personnelhia tJ.S. In addition the Company
employs U.S. hourly personnel, most of who are nizied, on a project-by-project basis. Crews areegly available for hire on relatively
short notice. During 2007, the Company employedily diverage of 455 hourly personnel to meet doim@sbject requirements. In addition at
December 31, 2007, the Company employed approxiynaBeexpatriates, 50 foreign nationals and 10@lletaff to manage and administer its
Middle East operations. During 2007 the Compang ataployed a daily average of 300 hourly persotmeieet project requirements in the
Middle East.

Demolition

At December 31, 2007, NASDI employed apprately 36 full-time salaried administrative empd@g, in addition to an average of 152
unionized employees who are party to four unioreagrents. The unionized employees are hired onjagboy-project basis and are generally
available for hire on relatively short notice.

Unions

The Company is a party to numerous colledbiargaining agreements in the U.S. that govsrrelationships with its unionized hourly
workforce. However, four primary agreements applgpproximately 84% of such employees. The Compamyg contracts with Local 25
Operators Union for the northern and southern regicepresenting approximately 51% of its unioniaedkforce were renewed in September
2006 and will expire in 2009. The Company's otlar tinion agreements, with the Seafarers Internationion and Local 3 Operating
Engineers, both expire in July 2009. The Comparsyritd experienced any major labor disputes in #s five years and believes it has good
relationships with its significant unions; howevéirere can be no assurances that the Companyatiéixperience labor strikes or disturbances
in the future.

Government Regulations

The Company is subject to government reguia pursuant to the Dredging Act, the Jones thet,Shipping Act, 1916, as amended, and
the vessel documentation laws set forth in Chalf2érof Title 46 of the United States Code (the "8&$ocumentation Act"). These statutes
require vessels engaged in dredging in the nawigahters of the United States to be documentedamitbastwise endorsement, to be owned
and controlled by U.S. citizens, to be manned . drews, and to be built in the United States. Ul& citizen ownership and control
standards require the vessel-owning entity to Beaast 75% U.S. citizen owned and prohibit the harg of the vessel to any entity that does
not meet the 75% U.S. citizen ownership test. Tiséseites, together with similar requirements fitieo sectors of the maritime industry, are
collectively referred to as "cabotage" laws.

Environmental Matters

The Company's operations and facilitiessatgect to various environmental laws and regohetirelated to, among other things: dredging
operations; the disposal of dredged material; ptamte of wetlands; storm water and waste watertdisges; demolition activities; asbestos
removal; transportation and disposal of other hdmas substances and materials; and air emissitiesCdmpany is also subject to laws
designed to protect certain marine species anddtabCompliance with these statutes and regukittan delay appropriation and/or
performance of particular projects and increasateel expenses.

The Company's projects may involve denmiitiexcavation, transportation, management anssi@mf hazardous waste and other
hazardous substances and materials. Various laisystegulate the removal, treatment and trangtimn of hazardous water and other
hazardous substances and materials and imposityi&dyi human health effects and environmentalteamnation caused by these materials.
The Company's demolition business, for exampleyireg it to transport and dispose of hazardoustanbes and materials, such as asbestos.
The Company takes steps to limit its potentialiligbby hiring qualified asbestos abatement sultiators to remove such materials from its
projects, and some project contracts require tieatcio retain liability for hazardous waste getiera
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Based on the Company's experience, its geanant currently believes that the future costoofigliance with existing environmental laws
and regulations (and liability for known environnterconditions) will not have a material adversieefon its business, financial condition or
results of operations. However, the Company capretict what environmental legislation or regulatiavill be enacted in the future, how
existing or future laws or regulations will be ertfied, administered or interpreted, or the amouffiitoire expenditures that may be required to
comply with these environmental or health and gdBet's or regulations or to respond to future clgamatters or other environmental claims.
See "Risk Factors—Environmental regulations coaldd us to incur significant capital and operatiauests."

Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the named ages of all of our executive officers and theitiarss and offices presently held by them.

Name Age Position

Douglas B. Macki¢ 55 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Richard M. Lowry 52 Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Off

Deborah A. Wense 46  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

Steven W. Becke 46 Vice Presider—Plant Equipment and Chief Mechani
Engineel

J. Christopher Gillespi 47 Vice Presider— Manager, International & Special Proje

Bradley T.J. Hanse 55 Vice Presider—Division Managel!

William H. Hansor 51 Vice Presider—U.S. Business Developme

Kyle D. Johnsot 46 Vice Presider—Chief Contract Manage

John F. Kara 47 Vice Presider—Chief Estimatol

Steven F. O'Har 53 Vice Presider—Division Managel!

William F. Pagendarr 58 Vice Presider—Division Manage!

David E. Simonell 51 Vice Presider—Personnel Director of Field Operatic

The annual appointment of each executifieasfexpires in May 2008.
Douglas B. Mackie, President and Chief Executiviec&f

Mr. Mackie has been President, Chief Exgeudfficer and a director of the Company since3.39e joined the Company in 1978 as
Corporate Counsel. In 1987 he was named Senior Rfiesident. Mr. Mackie earned an MBA from the Unsity of Chicago and a J.D. from
Northern lllinois University. He is a former Presitt of the Dredging Contractors of Ameri

Richard M. Lowry, Executive Vice President and €Biperating Officel

Mr. Lowry has been the Executive Vice Ritest and Chief Operating Officer of the Compangesih995. He joined the Company in 1!
as a Project Engineer and has since held positibimereasing responsibility in the engineering apérations areas of the Company. In 1990
he was named Senior Vice President and Chief Eagiftte is a member of the Society of American Milit Engineers. Mr. Lowry received a
Bachelors Degree (Honors) in Civil Engineering frBmghton Polytechnic in England.

Deborah A. Wensel, Senior Vice President and Ghiefncial Officer

Ms. Wensel has been the Chief Financiailc®ffand Treasurer of the Company since April 1888 was named Senior Vice President in
2002. Ms. Wensel joined the Company in 1987 as Arting and Financial Reporting Supervisor. In 198% was named Controller and Cl
Accounting Officer. She is the current Treasurethef Dredging Contractors of America. Ms. Wensa Gertified Public Accountant and also
has an MBA from the University of Chicago.
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Steven W. Becker, Vice President—Plant EquipmehCénief Mechanical Engineer

Mr. Becker has managed the Equipment Maariee and Mechanical Engineering Departments 4i886. He joined the Company in
1984 as a Field Engineer and holds a Bachelorseddgrmechanical Engineering from the Universitylifiois.

J. Christopher Gillespie, Vice Presid—Special Projects Manager

Mr. Gillespie was named Vice President 8pdcial Projects Manager in 1997. He joined the @y in 1987 as a Project Engineer and
previously served as a Commissioned Officer inUt®. Army Corps of Engineers. Mr. Gillespie earaeS in Civil Engineering from the
U.S. Military Academy at West Point and a gradwgdggree in Environmental Engineering from the Ursitgrof Tulane. He is a member of 1
Society of American Military Engineers.

Bradley T. J. Hansen, Vice President & Division Mga—Hydraulic

Mr. Hansen has been a Vice President ansibn Manager of the Company since 1995. He joitredCompany in 1976 as a Field
Engineer. He was named Vice President & Generati$upndent of the Company in 1991. Mr. HansenehenBS in Civil Engineering from
Louisiana State University. He is a member of timeefican Society of Civil Engineers.

William H. Hanson, Vice President—U.S. Businesseld@pment

Mr. Hanson has been a Vice President oCtimpany since 2006. Mr. Hanson joined the Compari®88 as an Area Engineer in its
Staten Island Division Office. He earned a B.SOuean Engineering from Texas A&M University in 19%&. Hanson began his career with
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers in Galveston, Bexad Los Angeles, California, and then with ColynBhacific Company in Long Beach,
California. Mr. Hanson is currently the Presidehthe Western Dredging Association and is a boaethiver of several industry trade
associations.

Kyle D. Johnson, Vice Presid—Chief Contract Manager

Mr. Johnson has been Chief Contract Manafjifre Company since 2006. He joined the Compary9B3 as a Mechanical Engineer and
has since held positions of increasing responsibilidomestic and international engineering anerapions, including Area Engineer, Special
Projects Manager, and Manager of Production EngimgeMr. Johnson was hamed Vice President in 282 Johnson earned a BS in
Engineering from Purdue University and an MS in §arction Engineering & Management from Stanfordvdrsity.

John F. Karas, Vice Preside—Chief Estimator

Mr. Karas has been Vice President and (Eséifnator since 1992. He joined the Company in31&8 Project Engineer in the Hopper
Division. Mr. Karas earned a Bachelors degree imafi¢e from University of Notre Dame. He is a mendfeéhe Western Dredging
Association.

Steven F. O'Hara, Vice President & Division ManagéeZlamshell

Mr. O'Hara has been a Division Managehef €ompany since 1987 and was named a Vice Preésid&d88. He joined the Company in
1978 as Cost Accountant. Mr. O'Hara received arBf the University of lllinois.

William F. Pagendarm, Vice President & Division Mayer—Hopper

Mr. Pagendarm has been a Vice PresidenbDarision Manager of the Company since 1985. Hagdithe Company in 1979 as Project
Superintendent. Mr. Pagendarm is a former Pres@®htChairman of the Western Dredging Associatitsis also a former President of the
World Dredging Association. Mr. Pagendarm holdsaatielors degree in Civil Engineering from Universif Notre Dame and an MBA from
the University of Chicago.

David E. Simonelli, Vice Preside—Chief Site Manager

As Chief Site Manager, Mr. Simonelli ispessible for the Operations Support Group whicluides Site Management, the Safety
Health & Environmental Department, Field & ProdoatEngineering and Risk Management. He has bedoeaRfesident of the Company
since 2002 and was named Special Projects Manad®96. He joined the Company in 1978 as a Pr&egtneer and has since managed
many of the Company's large domestic and internatiprojects. Mr. Simonelli earned a BS in CivibdaBnvironmental Engineering from the
University of Rhode Island. He is a member of thelidgraphic Society and the American Society ofil@E&wngineers.
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ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

We depend on our ability to continue to obtain fedegovernment dredging contracts, and are theredagreatly impacted by the amount of
government funding for dredging projects. A reduati in government funding for dredging contracts canaterially reduce our revenue
and profits.

A substantial portion of our revenue isigsd from federal government dredging contractsiRees related to contracts with federal
agencies or companies operating under contracitsfederal agencies and its percentage as a totlkedfjing revenue for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Federal government dredging revenue (in US$1, $ 186,69 $ 156,34¢ $  297,10:
Percent of dredging revenue from federal governr 42% 41% 79%

Domestic dredging revenue has been impasctt last three years by the Corps' fundingdssas it struggles with administrative
difficulties and budget constraints. This has reglin a decrease in our revenue from the fedenamyment and it is unclear whether our
percentage of work with the federal government indrease in the foreseeable future. See "Busin€sg¥ent Status of the Dredging Market".

If we are unable, in the future, to obtain bondinfigr our dredging contracts, our ability to obtairufure dredging contracts will be limitec
thereby adversely affecting our business.

We, like all dredging service providers generally required to post bonds in connectidh wiir domestic dredging contracts to ensure
job completion if we fail to finish a project. Wave entered into a bonding agreement with Travelersuant to which Travelers acts as su
issues bid bonds, performance bonds and paymedspand obligates itself upon other contracts afrgaty required by us in the day-to-day
operations of our dredging and marine construdiosginess. However, Travelers is not obligated utiteebonding agreement to issue future
bonds for us. Therefore, if we were unable to abgaiditional bonds, our ability to take on futurertvwould be severely limited.

If we are unable, in the future, to obtain lettesf credit for our foreign dredging contracts, ourslity to obtain future dredging contract
will be limited, thereby adversely affecting our &iness.

Foreign dredging contracts generally regjietters of credit to ensure job completion. Weaobletters of credit under our Credit
Agreement or a separate facility which is suppobtgdhe Export-Import Bank of the United Statesx‘lEn") under Ex-Im's Working Capital
Guarantee Program. However, the amount of lettiecsedlit under these facilities is limited. In atioin access to the facility may be limited by
failure to meet certain financial requirements threo defined requirements. Therefore, if we werable to obtain letters of credit, our ability to
take on foreign dredging contracts in the futurelldde severely limited.

Our business is subject to significant operatingks and hazards that could result in damage or destion to persons or property, which
could result in losses or liabilities to us.

The dredging and demolition businesseganerally subject to a number of risks and hazandkjding environmental hazards, industrial
accidents, encountering unusual or unexpected gealdformations, cave-ins below water levels, isahs, disruption of transportation
services and flooding. These risks could resultaimage to, or destruction of, dredges, transportatéssels, other maritime structures and
buildings, and could also result in personal injungvironmental damage, performance delays, monkisses or legal liability.
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We are subject to risks related to our internatidra@perations.

Revenue from foreign contracts and its @etage to total dredging revenue for the yearsa:bagember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as
follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Foreign revenue (in US $100 $ 140,466 $ 86,03¢ $  47,40:
Percent of revenue from foreign contre 32% 23% 13%
International operations subject us to tholdal potential risks, including:

. uncertainties concerning import and export licamgspiirements, tariffs and other trade barriers;

. restrictions on repatriating foreign profits baokifie United States;

. changes in foreign laws, policies and regulatogumements

. difficulties in staffing and managing internatiomgderations

. taxation issues;

. greater difficulty in accounts receivable colleot@and longer collection periods;

. compliance with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practiées

. difficulty in enforcing our contractual right

. currency fluctuations; and

. political, cultural and economic uncertainties linting acts of terrorisir

Due to the slow down in the domestic market we h@ramitted more resources to international opematishich has increased our exposul
these risks.

The work currently performed internationally is pmarily with one customer.

Revenue from contracts with the governnoéahrain and its percentage to total foreign dieg revenue for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Bahrain government dredging revenue (in US$1,| $ 106,11¢ $ 78,18 $  39,00:
Percent of foreign dredging revenue from the Bathgaivernmen 76% 91% 82%

Revenue from foreign projects over the faste years has been concentrated in Bahrainramanly with the government of Bahrain. If
the government of Bahrain were to change its expargrategy or diversify its use of dredging versgdeur revenue could decline
significantly.

The amount of our estimated backlog is subject liange and not necessarily indicative of future renees.

Our dredging contract backlog representsstimate of the revenues that we will realizearra@bntracts remaining to be performed based
upon estimates relating to, among other thingstithe required to mobilize the necessary asseasdofrom the project site, as well as the
amount and type of material and the time it takegHat material to be dredged. However, thesenestis are necessarily subject to fluctuations
based upon the amount and type of material thaadgtmust be dredged, as well as factors affedtiegtime required to complete each job.
Consequently, backlog is not necessarily indicatifiiture revenues or profitability. In additica significant amount of our dredging backlog
relates to government contracts, which can be desee
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any time without penalty, subject to our rightsimme cases, to recover our actual committed caostpiefit on work performed up to the date
of cancellation.

Below is our dredging backlog from fedegal’ernment contracts as of December 31, 2007, 2868005 and the percentage of those
contracts to total backlog as of the same period.

December 31,

2007 2006 2005

Government contracts in backlog (in US$1,0 $ 212310 $ 7531f $  99,63(
Percent of government contracts to total bacl 66% 21% 38%

Our profitability is subject to inherent risks beaae of the fixed-price nature of most of our contts.

Substantially all of our contracts with @mwstomers are fixed-price contracts. Under a figede contract, the customer agrees to pay a
specified price for our performance of the entivatcact. Fixed-price contracts carry inherent risksluding risks of losses from
underestimating costs, operational difficulties atiter changes that may occur over the contraégedne of the most significant factors
affecting the profitability of a dredging projestthe weather at the project site. Inclement oafdims weather conditions can result in
substantial delays in dredging and additional artexpenses. Due to these factors, it is posgibteve will not be able to perform our
obligations under fixed-price contracts withoutuming additional expenses. If we were to signifityaunderestimate the costs on one or more
significant contracts, the resulting losses cowdena material adverse effect on us.

Our business could suffer in the event of a worlogpage by our unionized labor force.

We are a party to numerous collective haigg agreements in the U.S. that govern our retethips with our unionized hourly workfor
However, four primary agreements apply to approxéiya84% of such employees. The inability to sustgy renegotiate contracts with the
unions as they expire, any future strikes, empl®e&downs or similar actions by one or more uniomsld have a material adverse effect on
our ability to operate our business.

Our business would be adversely affected if weddito comply with the Jones Act provisions on cedse trade, or if those provisions were
modified or repealed.

We are subject to the Jones Act and otteeral laws that restrict dredging in U.S. waterd maritime transportation between points in
the United States to vessels operating under tBeflag, built in the United States, at least 75%hed and operated by U.S. citizens and
manned by U.S. crews. Compliance with these laareases our operating costs in comparison to n@-dtedging operations. We are
responsible for monitoring the ownership of our coom stock to ensure our compliance with these léwge do not comply with these
restrictions, we would be prohibited from operatig vessels in the U.S. market, and under cecietamstances we would be deemed to |
undertaken an unapproved foreign transfer, regultirsevere penalties, including permanent lodd.8f dredging rights for our vessels, fines
or forfeiture of the vessels.

In the past, interest groups have lobbieddZess to modify or repeal the Jones Act to fatdiforeign flag competition for trades and
cargoes currently reserved for U.S. flag vessetieuthe Jones Act. We believe that continued efforay be made to modify or repeal the
Jones Act laws currently benefiting U.S. flag véssié these efforts are successful, it could resusignificantly increased competition and
have a material adverse effect on our businesslitsesf operations and financial condition.
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We have a significant amount of indebtedness, whinhkes us more vulnerable to adverse economic amupetitive conditions

We have a significant amount of indebtednés of December 31, 2007, we had outstanding-teng indebtedness of $196.5 million.
This amount of debt is substantial and our debldcou

. require us to dedicate a substantial portion ofcash flow from operations to payments on our iteléfess, thereby reduci
the availability of our cash flow to fund workingital, capital expenditures and other generalarate purposes;

. limit our flexibility in planning for, or reactintp, changes in our business and the industry iclvive operate;

. place us at a competitive disadvantage comparedrttess leveraged competitors;

. increase our vulnerability to both general and std)-specific adverse economic conditions; and limitpamother things, ot

ability to borrow additional funds.

Capital expenditures and other costs necessarygerate and maintain our vessels tend to increasthwhie age of the vessel and may also
increase due to changes in governmental regulatipsafety or other equipment standards.

Capital expenditures and other costs nacg$s operate and maintain our vessels tend tedse with the age of the vessel. Accordingly,
it is likely that the operating costs of our oldessels will increase.

The average age of our more significanselssas of December 31, 2007, by equipment tyes fellows:

Weighted Average Age in

Type of Equipment Quantity Years
Hydraulic Dredge: 11 40
Hopper Dredge 10 26
Mechanical Dredge 5 32
Unloaders 2 23
Drillboats 2 17
Material and Other Barge 87 28
Total 117 30
|

Remaining economic life has not been priesthecause it is difficult to quantify. To the ext that market conditions warrant the
expenditures, we can prolong the vessels' livesfinidely. We operate in an industry where a siigaifit portion of competitors' equipment is
a similar age. It is common in the dredging indgstrinvest maintenance and capital expendituresequipment to extend the economic life.

In addition, changes in governmental retipihs, safety or other equipment standards, asagetompliance with standards imposed by
maritime self-regulatory organizations and customeguirements or competition, may require us to eredditional expenditures. For example,
if the U.S. Coast Guard enacts new standards, webmaequired to make significant expendituresalterations or the addition of new
equipment. In order to satisfy any such requiremeatmay need to take our vessels out of servicexXtended periods of time, with
corresponding losses of revenues. In the futurekeb@onditions may not justify these expenditusesnable us to operate our older vessels
profitably during the remainder of their econonties.

Our employees are covered by federal laws that mayvide seagoing employees remedies for jelated claims in addition to those provid
by state laws.

All of our seagoing employees are covenggtovisions of the Jones Act and general maritimme These laws typically operate to make
liability limits established by state workers' coangation laws inapplicable to these employees@apenmit these employees and their
representatives to pursue actions against empldgers
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job-related injuries in federal courts. Because wenategenerally protected by the limits imposed tafesworkers' compensation statutes, we
have greater exposure for claims made by theseoywxs as compared to employers whose employeestcevered by these provisions.

For example, in the normal course of bussnave are a party to various personal injury laissWe maintain insurance to cover claims
that arise from injuries to our hourly workforcebgect to a deductible. Over the last two yearsiettes been an increase in suits filed in Texas
due in large part to two Texas law firms aggredgipersuing personal injury claims on behalf ofdlyasng workers resident in Texas.
Aggressive medical advice is increasing the sgvefitlaimed injuries and the amount demanded titesgent. In fiscal 2007 and 2006, $3.9
and $4.5 million, respectively, was recorded for seif-insured portion of these liabilities. Whoar recorded self insurance reserves represent
our best estimate of the outcomes of these claihngyld these trends persist, we could continue todgatively impacted in the future. See
Note 18, "Commitments and Contingencies" in theesd our audited consolidated financial statem:

Our current insurance coverage may not be adequated we may not be able to obtain insurance at gteble rates, or at all.

We maintain various insurance policies|udmg, hull and machinery, general liability anekrgonal injury. We partially self-insure risks
covered by our policies. We are not required tal, @m not, specifically set aside funds for the-gadfired portion of claims. At any given time,
we are subject to multiple personal injury claiv& maintain substantial loss accruals for thesensland insurance costs have been rising for
several years notwithstanding our emphasis onysa@etr insurance policies may not be adequatedtept us from liabilities that we incur in
our business. We may not be able to obtain sifelzls of insurance on reasonable terms, or aQalt.inability to obtain such insurance
coverage at acceptable rates or at all could hamatarial adverse effect on our business, operagisglts and financial condition.

Environmental regulations could force us to incuignificant capital and operational cost:

Our operations and facilities are subjectarious environmental laws and regulations netptd, among other things: dredging operatis
the disposal of dredged material; protection oflavets; storm water and waste water discharges; lit@nactivities; asbestos removal;
transportation and disposal of other hazardoustanbss and materials; and air emissions. We apesalgject to laws designed to protect
certain marine species and habitats. Compliande tivéise statutes and regulations can delay perfarenaf particular projects and increase
related project costs. These delays and increassd could have a material adverse effect on @uitseof operations.

Our projects may involve demolition, exciéma, transportation, management and disposal zdiftlous waste and other hazardous
substances and materials. Various laws strictlylegg the removal, treatment and transportatidmeafirdous waste and other hazardous
substances and materials and impose liability fondn health effects and environmental contaminatarsed by these materials. Our
demolition business, for example, requires usandport and dispose of hazardous substances apdatsgtsuch as asbestos. Services ren:
in connection with hazardous substance and materiabval and site development may involve profesdigudgments by licensed experts
about the nature of soil conditions and other ptatgtonditions, including the extent to which haizars substances and materials are present,
and about the probable effect of procedures tayatiéi problems or otherwise affect those conditititbe judgments and the recommendati
based upon those judgments are incorrect, we méghie for resulting damages that our clients mevhich may be material. The failure of
certain contractual protections, including any imaéication from our clients or subcontractorsptotect us from incurring such liability could
have a material adverse effect on our businesandial condition or results of operations.
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Our demolition business (NASDI) depends on key ausér relationships and our reputation in the Bost@ontract market developed ar
maintained by our key operations manager. Loss afaf these elements would materially reduce ounugition revenues and profits.

Demolition contracts are entered into g@ect by project basis, so NASDI does not haveinaing contractual commitments with its
demolition customers beyond the terms of the cticentract. We benefit from key relationships witirtain general and construction
contractors in the Boston market. We also benefinfour reputation in the Boston market developest gears of successfully performing on
projects. Both of these aspects of the business dareloped and are maintained through the dewmwlitusiness' key manager. The inabilit
maintain relationships with these customers orinbitaw customers based on NASDI's reputation weedilice the revenue and profitability
from demolition contracts. The inability of NASDI tetain its key demolition manager would have semal adverse affect on NASDI's
current customer relationships and reputation.

During the ordinary course of our business, we miagcome subject to lawsuits, which could materialyd adversely affect our busines
operating results and financial condition.

We may incur civil and criminal liabilitige the extent that our services allegedly contaduo any property damage or personal injury.
With respect to such lawsuits, claims and proceggiwe accrue reserves in accordance with generedlgpted accounting principles. In the
event that such actions are ultimately resolve@wumfably at amounts exceeding our accrued resehesutcome could materially and
adversely affect our business, operating resulisfimancial condition.

We are currently engaged in litigation tethto claims arising from Hurricane Katrina. SBeisiness—Legal Proceedings."
If we fail to comply with government contracting gellations, our revenue could suffe

Our contracts with federal, state and lgmalernmental customers are subject to variousypeneent regulations and other contract
provisions. Certain violations of government coctireg regulations could result in the impositioncofil and criminal penalties, which may
include termination of contracts, forfeiture of fite suspension of payments and fines, and sugpefrem future government contracting. If
we are suspended from government work for any reage could suffer a material reduction in revenue.

In addition, we may be subject to litigatiorought by private individuals on behalf of trevgrnment relating to our government contracts
("qui tam™), which could include claims for up tre@lble damage®ui tamactions are sealed by the court at the time ofdiliThe only parties
privy to the information in the complaint are th@plainant, the U.S. government, and the courtrdfbee, it is possible thajui tamactions
have been filed against us and that we are noteagfasuch actions or have been ordered by the cotitb discuss them until the seal is lifted.
Thus, it is possible that we are subject to lisypixposure under the False Claims Act basequotamactions.

Our use of the percentage-of-completion method o€aunting could result in a reduction or reversaf previously recorded revenue and
profit.

In particular, as is more fully discussedManagement's Discussion and Analysis of Findr@imdition and Results of Operations—
Critical Accounting Policies," we recognize contreevenue using the percentageeofnpletion method. The majority of our work is merfiec
on a fixed-price basis. Contract revenue is acchasgd on engineering estimates for the physicabpecomplete for dredging and estimates
of remaining costs to complete for demolition. Vdidw the guidance of the American Institute of tfexd Public Accountants ("AICPA")
Statement of Position 81-1, Accounting for Perfanoeof Construction-Type and Certain Production€l qontracts, for accounting policies
relating to our use of the percentage-of-completiw@thod, estimating costs, revenue recognition,bioimg and segmenting contracts and
change order/claim recognition. Percentage-of-cetign accounting relies on the use of significastineates in the process of
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determining income earned. The cumulative impacewisions to estimates is reflected in the penodhich these changes become known.
Due to the various estimates inherent in our cahfacounting, actual results could differ fromgbestimates, which may result in a reduction
or reversal of previously recorded revenue anditprof

Our common stock is subject to restrictions on fiye ownership.

We are subject to government regulatiorrsymnt to the Dredging Act, the Jones Act, the Ship Act and the Vessel Documentation
Act. These statutes require vessels engaged imathgport of merchandise or passengers or dredgitig navigable waters of the U.S. to be
owned and controlled by U.S. citizens. The U.Szeitship ownership and control standards requieséissel-owning entity to be at least 75%
U.S.-citizen owned. Our certificate of incorporaticontains provisions limiting non-citizenship owst@p of our capital stock. If our board of
directors determines that persons who are noeciiof the U.S. own more than 22.5% of our outstendapital stock or more than 22.5% of
our voting power, we may redeem such stock oedemption is not permitted by applicable law ayuf board of directors, in its discretion,
elects not to make such redemption, we may redo@@on-citizens who most recently acquired sherelivest such excess shares to persons
who are U.S. citizens in such manner as our bofdirectors directs. The required redemption pdoald be materially different from the
current price of the common stock or the price laicty the non-citizen acquired the common stock. hbn-citizen purchases the common
stock, there can be no assurance that he will@oequired to divest the shares and such divestitould result in a material loss. Such
restrictions and redemption rights may make ouitggecurities less attractive to potential investevhich may result in our common stock
having a lower market price than it might havehie absence of such restrictions and redemptiotsrigh

Our controls and procedures may not prevent or detall errors or acts of fraud.

Our management, including our Chief Exaeufficer and Chief Financial Officer, believeatlany disclosure controls and procedures
or internal controls and procedures, no matter tvell conceived and operated, can provide only nealsie, not absolute, assurance that the
objectives of the control system are met. Furttier design of a control system must consider timefits of controls relative to their costs.
Inherent limitations within a control system inctuthe realities that judgments in decisimaking can be faulty, and that breakdowns can ¢
because of simple error or mistake. Additionallyntrols can be circumvented by the individual aftsome persons, by collusion of two or
more people, or by an unauthorized override otctivgrols. The design of any system of controls &dmased in part upon certain assumptions
about the likelihood of future events, and we camssure you that any design will succeed in adhieirs stated goals under all potential
future conditions. Accordingly, because of the iime limitations in a cost effective control systenisstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and may not be prevented or detected.

Failure to maintain an effective system of internabntrol over financial reporting may have an adwse effect on our stock price.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the SarbanesyOktt of 2002, and the rules and regulations pigated by the Securities and Exchange
Commission ("SEC") to implement Section 404, werarglired to furnish a report by our managemeimctude in our annual report on
Form 10K regarding the effectiveness of our internal colhtver financial reporting. The report includesyang other things, an assessmer
the effectiveness of our internal control over fioial reporting as of the end of our fiscal yeacluding a statement as to whether or not our
internal control over financial reporting is effet This assessment must include disclosure ofaaterial weaknesses in our internal control
over financial reporting identified by manageméfie may potentially in the future discover areamtdrnal control over financial reporting
which may require improvement. If we are unablageert that our internal control over financialaging is effective now or in any future
period, or if our auditors are unable to expreseg@nion on the effectiveness of our internal colstrwe could lose investor
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confidence in the accuracy and completeness dfimamcial reports, which could have an adversecefd@ our stock price.

The market price of our common stock may fluctuatignificantly, and this may make it difficult for blders to resell our common stock
when they want or at prices that they find attraci

The price of our common stock on NASDAQ libMarket constantly changes. We expect that theket price of our common stock w
continue to fluctuate. The market price of our camnmstock may fluctuate as a result of a varietfaofors, many of which are beyond our
control. These factors include:

. changes in market conditions;

. guarterly variations in our operating results;

. our operating results that vary from the expectetiof management, securities analysts and inve:

. changes in expectations as to our future finampaaiormance

. announcements of strategic developments, significamtracts, acquisitions and other material eveytss or our competitors;
. the operating and securities price performancdtwdracompanies that investors believe are compatahls;
. future sales of our equity or eqi-related securities

. changes in the economy and the financial marl

. departures of key personnel;

. changes in governmental regulations; and

. geopolitical conditions, such as acts or threatewbrism or military conflicts

In addition, in recent years, the stockkeain general has experienced extreme price ahansfluctuations. This volatility has had a
significant effect on the market price of secusitissued by many companies for reasons often uadela their operating performance. These
broad market fluctuations may adversely affectrtizket price of our common stock, regardless ofomarating results.

Future issuances of our common stock will diluteglownership interests of stockholders and may ageéyr affect the trading price of our
common stock.

Future sales of substantial amounts ofcommmon stock or equity-related securities in thielipumarket, or the perception that such sales
could occur, could materially and adversely affgetvailing trading prices of our common stock.

Iltem 1B Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
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Item 2. Properties
Dredging

Great Lakes' dredging fleet is the largeshe U.S. and one of the largest fleets in theldvd he fleet consists of over 200 pieces of
equipment, including most of the large hydrauliedizes in the U.S., and is sufficient to meet then@any's project requirements.

The following table provides a listing betCompany's fleet of dredging and attendant @amf December 31, 2007, including equipn
under long-term operating leases:

Type of Equipment Quantity

Hydraulic Dredge: 11
Hopper Dredge 1C
Mechanical Dredge 5
Unloaders 2
Drillboats 2
Material Barge: 22
Other Barge:! 65
Booster Pump 7
Tugs 6
Launches and Survey Bo: 53
18z

|

Total

In addition the Company has numerous pie€ssaller equipment that support its dredgingrapens.

A significant portion of the Company's ogérg equipment is subject to liens by the Compgasghior lenders and bonding company. See
Note 5 "Property and Equipment,” Note 11, "L-term Debt," and Note 14 "Lease Committments" i kotes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

The Company leases approximately 40,00arsgieet of office facilities in Oak Brook, lllingiwhich serves as its principal administra
facility. The primary lease for this property watkpire in 2008. The Company owns property in Stédkamd, New York, Morgan City,
Louisiana and Channelview, Texas. The Company miaisits principal office in Texas at the Chanrelvisite, which serves as an operative
office and support yard. The Company also leaseésrivant properties in Baltimore, Maryland and Gr&ove Springs, Florida. These
locations serve as mooring sites for idle equipnagat inventory storage.

Demolition

NASDI leases 13,000 square feet of offg@age and maintenance facilities in Waltham, Masssetts, from the president of NASDI
which expires in 2016. See Note 10 "Related Pantytie Notes to Consolidated Financial StatemeéwsSDI maintains a fleet of operating
equipment including excavators, loaders, truckd, gimilar equipment, to meet its project requiretae@ertain pieces of equipment are
obtained under capital lease arrangements or remtedproject by project basis.

22




Item 3. Legal Proceeding:

Although the Company is subject to variolaéms and legal actions that arise in the ordiramyrse of business, except as described
below, the Company is not currently a party to araterial legal proceedings or environmental claims.

The Company or its former subsidiary, NATCihited Partnership, is named as a defendant imcgimately 263 lawsuits, the majority
of which were filed between 1989 and 2000. In tHasssuits, the plaintiffs allege personal injuryinparily fibrosis or asbestosis, from
exposure to asbestos on our vessels. The vastimabthese lawsuits have been filed in the NomthBistrict of Ohio and a few in the Eastern
District of Michigan. All of the cases filed agairike Company prior to 1996 were administrativeégnidssed in May 1996 and any cases filed
since that time have similarly been administratitehnsferred to the inactive docket. No additiozedes have been filed against the Company
since 2002. Plaintiffs in these cases could see&itstate the cases at a future date without Hednged by the statute of limitations. However,
to date, no plaintiffs with claims against the Camyp have sought reinstatement. There are therafoeetive pending cases against the
Company. Management does not currently believettieste cases will have a material adverse impattiobusiness.

On February 10, 2004, the Company was semth a subpoena to produce documents in conmeutith a federal grand jury convenec
the United States District Court for the Distri€tSouth Carolina. The Company believes the grangdwas convened to investigate the United
States dredging industry in connection with workfmened for the U.S. Army Corp of Engineers. Then@pany has complied with all
outstanding requests and has received no commiamisdtom the Justice Department since late Sun2@er; however, the matter continues
to remain open.

The Company's results continue to be neglgtimpacted from the increase in reserves relaiedjury claims from our hourly workforce
residing in Texas. In the normal course of busingesCompany is party to various personal injaryduits for which it maintains insurance to
cover claims that arise subject to a deductibl€0d6 and 2005, there was a substantial increasd@tmfiled in Texas due, in large part, to two
Texas law firms aggressively pursuing personalingiiaims on behalf of dredging workers resident@xas. During the first half of 2007,
Maritime Jobs for Texas, a coalition of maritimepayers worked to reform Texas venue law with regarthe type of personal injury suits
the dredging industry has recently faced. On May2B@7, the Texas legislature passed a bill whéchaved in part certain venue rules
favorable to would-be plaintiffs. As enacted, thiegslative reforms could alleviate the increasingnber of meritless personal injury suits
facing the industry in Texas. Since the passagkisiegislation, the Company has not been seniddamy personal injury lawsuits in Texas.
In addition, with the settlement of several claimsoughout 2007, the inventory of claims at the efithe year was significantly less compared
to the start of the year. The Company's recordddrsrirance reserves represent its best estinfatee@mutcomes of outstanding claims and the
Company does not believe that it is reasonablyiblesthere will be a material adverse impact to@uenpany's financial position, results of
operations or cash flows related to outstandingndaHowever, the occurrence in the future of n&ints of a similar nature is not possible to
predict and while the Company does not believe dldditional claims would have a material impactto Company's financial position, it is
possible they could be material to the resultspafrations and cash flows in future periods.

On April 24, 2006, a class action complaiasts filed in the U.S. District Court for the East®istrict of Louisiana, on behalf of Louisiana
citizens who allegedly suffered property damagenftbe floodwaters that flooded New Orleans andaurding areas when Hurricane Katrina
hit the area on August 29, 2005 (the "Katrina CE)mReed v. United States, et al., No. 06-215P(Ea.). Great Lakes maintains
$150 million in insurance coverage for the Katr@laims. The Reed suit names as defendants thegbvBrnment, Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Company and numerous other dredging compamésompleted dredging projects on behalf of thewACorps of Engineers in the
Mississippi River Gulf Outlet ("MRGO") between 1988d 2005. The Reed complaint alleges that thegilrgcbf MRGO caused the
destruction of Louisiana wetlands, which had predi@ natural barrier against some storms and lamei& The complaint alleges that this loss
of natural
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barriers contributed to the failure of levees atrika floodwaters damaged plaintiffs' property. Beed complaint asserts claims of neglige
warranty, concealment and violations of the Watdhuon Control Act. Other plaintiffs have filednsilar class action complaints. Andersor
U.S. et al,, No. 06-5162 (E.D. La.) (filed Aug. 2806); Russell v. U.S. et al., No. 06-5155 (E.B.)l(filed on Aug. 28, 2006). In addition,
plaintiffs have filed one mass tort case. Ackersbal. v. Bean Dredging, LLC, No. 06-4066 (E.D. Bag. 1, 2006). All these cases raise the
same claims as Reed. One dredging company hasfitedssclaim seeking contribution and indemnification. Man Constr. Co. et al. v. Be
Dredging, LLC, No. 06-2824 (E.D. La.) (filed on yudl4, 2006). The amount of claimed damages in thiedms is not stated, but is presumed
to be significant. On October 19, 2006, Great Ldked for exoneration or limitation of liabilitynder the Limitation of Liability Act in federal
district court. In re Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Qmamy, No. 06 C 8676 (U.S. Dist. Ct., E.D. Louisipfihis limitation action stays all
outstanding Katrina lawsuits against Great Lakebéndistrict court, including the lawsuits mengdnabove, pending resolution of Great Le
exoneration and limitation claims. Great Lakes ently believes that it has meritorious claims thei exoneration from all liability or
limitation of liability to not more than $55 millig which is the value of the vessels which condiitte MRGO dredging work. These defenses
include arguments for both statutory and constinal immunity from liability for the Katrina Claim©n March 9, 2007, the District Court
dismissed with prejudice the Reed and Ackersommdaigainst Great Lakes and those plaintiffs hded &n appeal to the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. The Company currgrekpects that briefing on the appeal will be caetgd in Spring 2008 and that the Court
will request oral argument. Great Lakes continogsrbsecute its limitation of liability proceediagainst all the plaintiffs in the District Court
on similar grounds that led to the dismissals iedRend Ackerson. On April 20, 2007, the Districu@cset July 30, 2007 as the deadline by
which all Katrina claims against Great Lakes mugsfiled in the limitation of liability proceedingany claims not filed by this time will be
barred. Roughly 40,000 claims by individuals, basies, and the State of Louisiana were filed ag@ireat Lakes, asserting the same basic
theory of liability as in the Reed and Ackersontsand seeking damages significantly in exceskeo$65 million limitation bond posted by
Great Lakes. The other dredging companies haw ¢le@ms for contribution and indemnity. On Septemb, 2007, Great Lakes filed a motion
to dismiss all claims against it in the limitatiproceeding. Briefing on the motion to dismiss imptete and the parties are now awaiting a
ruling. Great Lakes currently believes that theriat claims will not have a material adverse impatits financial condition or results of
operations and cash flows.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secity Holders

(@  Our 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders was heltlovember 7, 2007

(b) In an uncontested election, two nominees of therdo&Directors were elected for th-year terms expiring on the date of the ani
meeting in 2010. The votes were as follows:

Abstention/Broker non-

For Withheld votes
Douglas S. Grissor 55,524,44 380,08 —
Jonathan W. Berge 55,524,22 380,30¢ —

The terms of Bruce Biemeck, Peter Deutsch, Natheight, Douglas Mackie, Thomas Souleles and Jasdes/¢entinued after the meeting.

(c) The results of voting on Proposals 2 and 3 (as rwethin the 2007 Proxy Statement) were as follows:

2) To approve the Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corpona2i@07 Long-Term Incentive Plan

Number of Votes

For 41,706,64
Against 9,614,47
Abstain 103,34
Broker nor-votes 4,480,05!

3) To ratify Deloitte & Touche LLP as the independeantitor of the Company for the fiscal year endedddeber 31, 2007

Number of Votes

For 55,721,58
Against 172,18
Abstain 10,75¢

Broker not-votes
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Part Il
ltem 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Market Information

Great Lakes' common stock and warrants baea traded under the symbols "GLDD" and "GLDDYé$pectively, on the NASDAQ
Global Market since December 27, 2006. The warnaete called for redemption on June 19, 2007 araf daly 19" 2007 all of the
outstanding warrants were exercised or redeemegltaliie below sets forth, for the calendar quaitetieated, the high and low sales price:
the common stock and warrants as reported by NASEAQ January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007.

Common Stock Warrants
High Low High Low
First Quarter 200 $ 73t $ 64z $ 23t $ 1.5C
Second Quarter 20( $ 1018 $ 6.7C $ 51¢ $ 1.9
Third Quarter 200 $ 92¢ $ 7.7¢ $ 42¢ $ 3.62
Fourth Quarter 200 $ 9.7C $ 82 % - $ —

On March 13, 2008, the last reported setemf Great Lakes common stock on the NASDAQ @ldWarket was $5.54 per share.
Holders of Record

As of March 5, 2008, we had approximateyshareholders of record of our common stock.
Dividends

The Company declared and paid dividendkerfourth quarter of 2007 and in the first quade2008. Each dividend was for $0.017 per
share. The declaration and payment of future divddewill be at the discretion of Great Lakes' baafrdirectors and depend on many factors,
including general economic and business conditidresCompany's strategic plans, financial results@ndition, legal requirements including
restrictions and limitations contained in our semi@dit agreements and the indenture relatingecsenior subordinated debt and other factors
the board of directors deems relevant. Accordingly cannot assure the size of any such dividenkadwe will pay any future dividend. The
ability of the Company to pay dividends is restitby certain covenants contained in the Comp&ngdit Agreement, as well as subject to
limitations contained in the Company's indentutatieg to its subordinated debt.

We are a holding company and have no dopetations. Our ability to pay cash dividends deisein part, on the ability of our
subsidiaries to pay cash dividends. We expectiseaur subsidiaries to pay distributions to usitm our expected dividend payments,
subject to applicable law and any restrictions am@d in our debt agreements.

The Company made no repurchases of itgyegecurities during the fourth quarter.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Dati

The following table sets forth certain ficéal data regarding the Company and should beireaednjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto. See IterfFitancial Statements" and Item 7, "Manageméigsussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations”. The inconageshent and balance sheet data presented belovbbeamalerived from the Company's
consolidated financial statements. The acquisitibithe Company by MDP in December 2003 was accalioieas a purchase in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standar®&HAS") No. 141, "Business Combinations," resuliimg new basis of accounting
subsequent to the transaction. Therefore, for ptaten herein and throughout the remainder of R@port, financial information relating to
the Company prior to the sale transaction is dehasePredecessor Basis, while financial informatéating to the Company subsequent to the
transaction is denoted as Successor Basis.

The Merger with Aldabra was accounted faaeverse acquisition. Under this method of agtiog, Great Lakes was the acquiring
company for financial reporting purposes. Accortiimthe merger was treated as the equivalent o&drakes issuing stock for the net
monetary assets of Aldabra accompanied by a redapition. The net monetary assets of Aldabra, grilycash, were stated at their fair va
which was equivalent to the carrying value, andagiagly no goodwill or other intangible assets &vegcorded. The following selected
financial data of and for the years ended Decer@ibeP005, 2004 and 2003 reflect the financial pmsjtresults of operations and cash flow.
Acquisition Corp. prior to the Merger. The accuntethdeficit of Acquisition Corp. was carried forwlao the recapitalized Company.

Successor Basis Predecessor Basis

Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

(in millions except share and per share data)

Income Statement Data:

Contract revenue $ 515.¢ $ 426.C $ 423.¢ % 350.¢ $ 398.¢
Costs of contract revenu (447.9) (369.0 (372.0 (315.0 (328.9)
Gross profil 67.€ 57.C 51.¢ 35.€ 70.€
General and administrative expen (38.6) (30.5) (29.9) (26.7) (27.9
Amortization of intangible asse 0.3 (0.3 (0.8 (4.2 —
Subpoen-related expense (0.2 (0.6) (2.9 (2.3 —
Impairment of goodwill and intangible — (5.7)
Sale-related expense — — — (0.3 (10.¢)
Operating incom 29.C 25.€ 12.7 2.4 32.1
Interest expense, n (17.5) (24.9) (23.1) (20.9) (20.7)
Sale-related financing cos — — — — (13.7)
Equity in earnings (loss) of joint ventur 2.C 2.0 2.2 2.3 14
Minority interest 0.1 (0.2 (0.2 0.1 —
Income (loss) before income tax 13.5 3.2 (8.9 (15.5) (0.3
Income tax benefit (provisior (6.4) (1.0 1.4 4.4 1.3
Net income (loss $ 71 $ 22 % 6.9 $ 111 % (1.6
Redeemable preferred stock dividends (8.2 (7.7 (7.3
Redemption of preferred stock { (2.8 —
Net income (loss) available to common stockholi $ 71 % 8.8 $ (14.¢) $ (18.9) $ (1.6
.| L] .| L] I
Basic earnings (loss) per share $ 014 $ (0.90) $ a.57) $ (1.98) $ (32.00
Basic weighted average sha 48,91 9,78( 9,28¢ 9,28¢ 50
Diluted earnings (loss) per share $ 014 $ 0.90) % 157 $ (1.99) $ (32.00
Diluted weighted average shai 52,22: 9,78( 9,28¢ 9,28¢ 5C
Note: Items may not sum due to roundi
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Year Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Other Data:
EBITDA (2) $ 57t % 526 $ 394 % 317 % 49.¢
Net cash flows from operating activiti (6.3 33.¢ 10.2 17.4 19.7
Net cash flows from investing activiti (77.) (21.5) (7.2) (11.9) (183.9
Net cash flows from financing activitis 88.¢€ (9.9) (4.5 (6.9 164.¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 26.5 25.1 24.¢ 26.€ 16.5
Maintenance expen: 43.¢ 32.7 29.7 22.7 27.C
Capital expenditures (. 111.C 29.¢ 12.7 23.1 37.7

1) Refer to Note 1 in the Company's Financial Statémfar the years ended December 31 2007, 2006 @d%! fdr additional details
regarding these calculations.

(2) EBITDA in 2005 included the impact of a r-cash write down of goodwill and intangibles for Billion for the demolition busines
In 2003 EBITDA includes the impact of salelated expenses totaling $10.6 million, relatethtosale of the Company that year. Foi
definition of EBITDA and a reconciliation, pleassesthe discussion immediately following.

3) Capital Expenditures in 2007 included the purclaighree vessels for $40.4 million. It also incledbe purchase of another vessel
$25.5 million, funded through a sale-leasebacksi@ation, as well as the buy-out of certain equiprpeeviously under operating leases
for $14.6 million. Capital expenditures in 2006lirae approximately $3.9 million spent to buy outta®m equipment previously under
operating leases and $10.4 million related to #ovenfiguration of a dredge into a material handbagge that was funded through a
sale-leaseback transaction. Capital expenditur@®0d include spending of approximately $12.7 wrillon equipment that was funded
by a sale-leaseback transaction relating to akikd-exchange. Capital expenditures in 2003 inclapieroximately $15.0 million used
to buy out certain operating equipment previousiger operating leases, $3.6 million related torgé#&eing constructed as part of a
like-kind exchange.

As of December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance Sheet Data
Cash and equivalen $ 82 % 36 $ 0.€ $ 2C $ 2.8
Working capital 82.5 42.¢ 48.4 39.2 50.8
Total asset 624.¢ 528.¢ 507.t 508.¢ 522.¢
Total debt 196.5 194.5 250.¢ 254.: 258.7
Total stockholder's equity (defici 228.c 128.t 78.1 (8.9 10.C

EBITDA, as provided herein, representsinedme (loss), adjusted for net interest expemsmme taxes, depreciation and amortization
expense. We present EBITDA as an additional medsurehich to evaluate our operating trends. Wedvelithat EBITDA is a measure
frequently used to evaluate performance of comganith substantial leverage and that all of oumgaiiy stakeholders (i.e. its stockholders,
bondholders and banks) use EBITDA to evaluate etiod to period performance. Additionally, managatrzelieves that EBITDA provides a
transparent measure of our recurring operatingppadnce and allows management to readily view dipgr&rends, perform analytical
comparisons and identify strategies to improve afieg performance. For this reason, we use a medssed upon EBITDA to assess
performance for purposes of determining compensati@er our incentive plan. EBITDA should not besidered an alternative to, or more
meaningful than, amounts determined in accordarte®AAP including: (a) operating income as an @ador of operating performance; or
(b) cash flows from operations as a measure ofdityu As such, our use of EBITDA, instead of
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a GAAP measure, has limitations as an analytiaa| tocluding the inability to determine profitaityl or liquidity due to the exclusion of
interest and income tax expense and the assoameificant cash requirements and the exclusioslepireciation and amortization, which
represent significant and unavoidable operatingsogisen the level of indebtedness and capital edjperes needed to maintain our business.
For these reasons, we use operating income to megeasuoperating performance and use EBITDA onlg aspplement. The following is a
reconciliation of EBITDA to net income (loss).

Sucessor Basis Predecessor Basis

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(in millions)

Net income (loss $ 71 $ 22 $ (69 $ (@110 $ (1.6
Adjusted for:

Interest expense, n 17.5 24.: 23.1 20.2 20.7

Sale-related financing cos — — — — 13.1

Income tax expense (bene 6.4 1.C 1.9 (4.9 1.3

Depreciation and amortizatic 26.5 25.1 24.¢ 26.€ 16.2

EBITDA $ 578 $ 52¢ $ 394 $ 317 $ 49.¢
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations
Overview

Great Lakes is the largest provider of died services in the United States. Dredging gdlyerevolves the enhancement or preservation
of navigability of waterways or the protection dselines through the removal or replenishmenbdf sand or rock. The U.S. dredging
market consists of three primary types of work:igdpbeach nourishment and maintenance, in whéctoss the Company has experienced an
average combined bid market share in the U.S. & 8%er the past three years. The Company's ladgesestic dredging customer is the U.S.
Army Corps of Engineers (the "Corps"), which haspansibility for federally funded projects relatechavigation and flood control. In 2007,
approximately 42% of the Company's dredging revenuere earned from contracts with federal goverriragancies, including the Corps as
well as other federal entities such as the U.SsCBGaard and U.S. Navy. This year's percentagev@nues from the federal government is
down from the three year average of 54% due prigntrithe Corps' funding issues. See "BusinessredtiStatus of Domestic Dredging
Market". The Company tracks the annual federal ggpaition process, to the extent that informatemavailable, to assist it in planning for and
managing its domestic operations. Based on th@srnimdtion in recent years, the Company has contituedersify its revenue base, taking on
additional work overseas, as well as private wankndstically. The international operations providdiional customer diversification, which
has been beneficial during the downturn in the c&siit@conomy. The Company is the only U.S. dredgimgtractor with significant
international operations, which represented appneaieély 32% of its 2007 dredging revenues compai#uthve three year average of 23%.

The Company also owns 85% of the capitadlsbf North American Site Developers, Inc. ("NASDR demolition service provider
located in the Boston, Massachusetts area. NAQIDHsipal services consist of interior and extedemolition of commercial and industrial
buildings, salvage and recycling of related materi@nd removal of hazardous substances and matédiae NASDI management stockholder
retains a 15% noweting interest in NASDI, which is reflected as théority interest in the Company's consolidatedificial statements. Sir
the acquisition of NASDI in 2001, the Company hpsrated in two reportable segments: dredging anbtiton.

Contract Revenues

Most of the Company's dredging contractsadatained through competitive bidding on termsBigel by the party inviting the bid. The
nature of the specified services dictates the ofpEguipment, material and labor involved, all dfigh affect the cost of performing the cont
and the price that dredging contractors will bid.

The Company recognizes contract revenudsrnuhe percentage-of-completion method, baseti@@Company's engineering estimates of
the physical percentage completed for dredgingeptejand using a cost-tmst approach for demolition projects. For dredgingjects, costs
contract revenues are adjusted to reflect the gnasfg percentage expected to be achieved updimai completion of each dredging project.
For demolition projects, contract revenues arestdjlito reflect the estimated gross profit pergat&rovisions for estimated losses on
contracts in progress are made in the period irthvbuch losses are determined. Claims for additmmapensation due the Company are not
recognized in contract revenues until such claimessattled. Billings on contracts are generallymsitted after verification with the customers
of physical progress and may not match the timinggeenue recognition. The difference between artobitled and recognized as revenue is
reflected in the balance sheet as either conteaginues in excess of hillings or billings in excessontract revenues. Modifications may be
negotiated when a change from the original conspetifications is encountered, necessitating agd@ project scope or performance
methodology and/or material disposal. Significargenditures incurred incidental to major contrats deferred and recognized as costs of
contracts based on contract performance over treido of the related project. These expendituregeported as prepaid expenses.
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Costs and Expense

The components of costs of contract revermugude labor, equipment (including depreciatiease expense, insurance, fuel, mainten
and supplies), subcontracts, rentals, and projesthead. Hourly labor is generally hired on a prbjey-project basis. Costs of contract
revenues vary significantly depending on the type lacation of work performed and assets utiliZédnerally, capital projects have the
highest margins due to the complexity of the prigewhile beach nourishment projects have the walstile margins because they are most
often exposed to weather conditions.

The Company's cost structure includes 8aarit annual fixed costs, including depreciatioraintenance, insurance and long-term
equipment rentals, averaging approximately 22%b8h Df total costs of contract revenues over thethase years. During the year, both
equipment utilization and the timing of fixed cesipenditures fluctuate significantly. Accordinglie Company allocates these fixed
equipment costs to interim periods in proportiomeieenues recognized over the year to better mat@nues and expenses. Specifically, at
each interim reporting date the Company comparembievenues earned to date on its dredging atstta expected annual fixed equipment
costs. In the fourth quarter, any over and undecaled fixed equipment costs are recognized satthhe expense for the year equals actual
fixed equipment costs. As a result of this methodg| the recorded expense in any interim period beakiigher or lower than the actual fixed
equipment costs incurred.

Utilization

Current and projected utilization of equgmrhis an important factor the Company consideraamaging its dredging business. The
Company does not measure utilization of equipmethé aggregate, however, it tracks utilizatiordbydge and other major pieces of
equipment. The ability to maintain high levels gliggment utilization impacts the Company's profiigh

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Company's significant accounting pekcare discussed in the notes to the financiarsts. The application of certain of these
policies requires significant judgments or an eation process that can affect the results of ojmrsitfinancial position and cash flows of the
Company, as well as the related footnote disclasube Company bases its estimates on historigadreence and other assumptions that it
believes are reasonable. If actual amounts ammatiély different from previous estimates, the newis are included in the Company's results of
operations for the period in which the actual antetiecome known. The following accounting policemprise those that management
believes are the most critical to aid in fully urstanding and evaluating the Company's reportexhial results.

Percentage-of-completion method of revenue recgrit The Company's contract revenues are recognized timelpercentage-of-
completion method, which is by its nature base@dm®estimation process. For dredging projects, ha@any uses engineering estimates of the
physical percentage of completion. For demolitioojgcts, the Company uses estimates of remainists¢o-complete to determine project
percent complete. In preparing its estimates, thi@@any draws on its extensive experience in theging and demolition businesses and its
database of historical information to assure ttsa¢$timates are as accurate as possible, giveantuircumstances. Provisions for estimated
losses on contracts in progress are made in thedaerwhich such losses are determined. Claimsfilitional compensation are not
recognized in contract revenues until such clairessattled. Cost and profit estimates are reviesred periodic basis to reflect changes in
expected project performance.

Impairment of goodwill-SFAS No. 142. "Goodwill and Other Intangible AsSeexjuires that goodwill be tested for impairmetthe
reporting unit level on an annual basis and betvegsmal tests if an event occurs or circumstanicasge that would more likely than not
reduce the fair value of the reporting unit belésvdarrying value. Great Lakes believes that thisrete is a critical accounting estimate
because: (i) goodwill is a
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material asset and (ii) the impact of an impairmeentld be material to the consolidated balancetsia consolidated statement of operations.
The Company performs its annual impairment tesffdsily 1 each year.

The Company assesses the fair value afejharting unit using the income approach. Undeiinbeme approach, the fair value of the
reporting unit is based on the present value afneséd future cash flows. The income approach eddent on a number of factors including
estimates of future market growth trends, forechstgenues and expenses, expected periods the aéiéée utilized, appropriate discount
rates and other variables. The estimates are lmamsagdsumptions that the Company believes to bemahate, but which are unpredictable and
inherently uncertain. Changes in these estimatésaasumptions could materially affect the detertomeof fair value and/or goodwill
impairment. Actual future results may differ frohose estimates.

At December 31, 2007, goodwill represehésgurchase price in excess of the net amountress$ig assets acquired and liabilities
assumed by MDP on December 23, 2003. Goodwill Wesated between the Company's two reporting ubitsdging and Demolition at that
time based on the value assigned to each unit.e&eBber 31, 2007 and 2006, Dredging goodwill was&and $79.1 million, respectively
and Demolition goodwill was $19.7 million. Goodwillas tested for impairment during the third quaofe2007, at which time it was
concluded that the fair value of each reporting wais in excess of its carrying value.

Impairment of long-lived assetskr-accordance with Statement of Financial Accountitandards No. 144, Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, ther@any evaluates the carrying value of long-liveseés whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that an impairment may eXtst Company's policy is to recognize an impairnoérarge when an asset's carrying value
exceeds its net undiscounted future cash flowstarfdir market value. The amount of the charginésdifference between the asset's book
value and fair market value. The Company's pobcipiestimate the undiscounted future cash flowsgusancial projections that require the
exercise of significant judgment on the part of agement. Changes in these projections may expesedmpany to future impairment
charges. If a triggering event requiring impairmessting occurs, the Company would evaluate theaineimg useful lives of these assets to
determine whether the lives are still appropriate.

Self-insurance reservesFhe Company self-insures estimated costs associdtiedvorkers' compensation claims, hull and equépm
liability and general business liabilities, up &rtain limits. Insurance reserves are establisbeddtimates of the loss that the Company will
ultimately incur on reported claims, as well asmeates of claims that have been incurred but nbtgorted. In determining its estimates, the
Company incorporates historical loss experiencejatgiments about the present and expected levelssbfper claim. Trends in actual
experience are a significant factor in determimatdsuch reserves.

Income taxes—Fhe Company calculates its current and deferreghtaxision based on estimates and assumptionsoliéd differ from
the actual results reflected in income tax retdifed during the subsequent year. Adjustments basefiled returns are recorded when
identified, which is generally in the third quartdrthe subsequent year for U.S. federal and ptaesions. The amount of income taxes the
Company pays is subject to ongoing audits by fddstate and foreign tax authorities, which maylteis proposed assessments. The
Company's estimate for the potential outcome fgruarcertain tax issue is highly judgmental. Managenbelieves it has adequately provided
for uncertain tax positions that are not more lilkiblan not to be sustained upon examination. Howelre Company's future results may
include favorable or unfavorable adjustments toveged tax liabilities in the period the assessmené made or resolved or when statutes of
limitation on potential assessments expire.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth the compasesf net income (loss) on a quarterly basis ferybars ended December 31, 2007 and 2006.

2007
Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenu

Gross profil
General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoen-related expense

Operating incom
Interest expense, n
Equity in earnings of joint venturt
Minority interest

Income before income tax
Income tax provisiol

Net income

Basic earnings per she

Basic weighted average sha
Diluted earnings per sha
Diluted weighted average shai

2006
Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenu

Gross profit
General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoen-related expense

Operating incom:
Interest expense, n
Equity in earnings of joint venturt
Minority interest

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax benefit (provisior

Net income (loss

Redeemable preferred stock divide!
Redemption of preferred sto

Net income (loss) available to common stockhols

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per st
Basic and diluted weighted average shi

Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31

Unaudited
(in millions except share and per share data)

$ 126.7 $ 115.¢ $ 116.5 $ 156.¢

(113.0) (97.5) (103.9) (134.7)

13.7 18.2 13.2 22.1

(8.0) 9.2) (9.5) (11.9)

(0.1) (0.1) (0.1) (0.1)

(0.0) (0.7) (0.0) (0.0)

5.7 8.8 3.7 10.€

4.9 (6.6) (3.9) (3.2)

0.3 0.6 0.8 0.3

(0.0) (0.0) (0.0) (0.1)

1.6 2.9 1.1 7.8

©.7) 1.2) (0.5) 4.0)

$ 1C $ 17 $ 0.6 $ 3.8
$ 0.0z $ 0.0/ $ 0.01 $ 0.0€
39,63: 40,98¢ 56,26¢ 58,46(

$ 0.0z $ 0.0 $ 0.01 $ 0.0€
44,69 48,23¢ 57,19( 58,46(

Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec. 31

Unaudited
(in millions except share and per share data)

$ 108.« $ 1141 $ 817 $ 121.¢

(96.9) (96.5) (72.2) (103.5)
11.€ 17.€ 9.5 18.2
(7.9 (7.1) (6.3) (9.8)
(0.1) (0.1) (0.1) (0.1)
(0.3) (0.1) (0.2) —
3.9 10.2 2.9 8.4
(6.2) (6.0) (5.1) (7.0)
0.1 0.5 0.7 0.8
0.C (0.1) (0.0) —
2.2) 4.7 (1.5) 2.2
0.7 (1.7) 0.5 (0.5)
$ (15 $ 3 $ (1.0 $ 1.7
2.0 2.0 2.2 2.0
— (2.9

$ (35 $ 1.C $ 32 $ (3.1)
| | | |
$ (039 $ 01C $ (039 $  (0.27)

9,28¢ 9,28¢ 9,28¢ 11,25¢



Note: Items may not sum due to roundi
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Results of Operation—TFiscal Years

The following table sets forth the compasesf net income as a percentage of contract reasefar the years ended December 31:

Contract revenue
Costs of contract revenu

Gross profit
General and administrative expen
Amortization of intangible asse
Subpoen-related expense
Impairment of goodwill and intangib

Operating incom:
Interest expense, n
Equity in earnings of joint venturt
Minority interest

Income (loss) before income tax
Income tax benefit (provisior

Net income (loss

Components of Contract Revenues and Backlog

2007 2006 2005
100.0% 100.% 100.%
(86.5 (86.6) (87.9

13.2 13.4 12.1
75 (71 (6.9
01 (01 (0.2
00 (01 (0.9
— — (1.3
5.6 6.1 3.0
B4 (58 (5.5
0.4 0.4 0.5
00 (00 (0.0
2.6 0.7 2.0
12 (0.2 0.3
14%  05%  (L.7)%

The following table sets forth, by segmand type of work, the Company's contract revenaethe years ended and backlog as of

December 31 (in thousands):

Revenues

Dredging:
Capita—U.S.
Capita—foreign
Beach nourishmer
Maintenance

Demolition

Backlog

Dredging:
Capita—U.S.
Capita—foreign
Beach nourishmer
Maintenance

Demolition

2007 2006 2005
$ 129,56¢ $ 127,20¢ $ 161,12t
140,46t 86,03¢ 47,40:
90,14: 94,47¢ 92,74¢
79,65¢ 69,51« 72,98¢
75,92: 48,74¢ 49,131
$ 515,76. $ 425,98( $ 423,39¢
I N —
2007 2006 2005
$ 174,79¢ $ 72,037 $ 94,50¢
107,15: 184,81 90,04:
30,61 56,01¢ 61,39:
8,95¢ 39,69 14,88:
38,87 16,64¢ 17,36¢
$ 360,39: $ 369,20 $ 278,18t
LW ;o |




2007 Performance Overview

Throughout 2007, the Company maintainedigddization of its dredging fleet from both dontiesand international work and contract
margins remained steady. Continued softness idaheestic bid market and increased maintenance offstt the Company's efforts to
increase margins. While the 2007 bid market of $&@Bon did not match the 2006 bid market of $#hdlion, the Company's 53% market
share in 2007 exceeded its 2006 market share of B8% result, the Company took on a greater amafiwbrk in 2007 in comparison to the
previous year. Included in the 2007 work were fange capital projects, two in the ports of New Kdlew Jersey, and one each in Boston and
Oregon. These projects will provide continuous wirkcertain dredges into 2009. In 2007, foreigeragions generated 32% of dredging
revenues compared with 23% in 2006. The Middle Basket continues to be very robust, with many efywities for the Company's servic
particularly in Bahrain. In 2008, the Company isitioning more equipment to the region as it repnés the best opportunity to maximize
utilization for these vessels given the currentkv@amestic bid market.

The Company's demolition segment generatedge increase in revenue year over year as iték@n on a number of large projects in
2007. The activity in the Boston area continuegrtivide ongoing opportunities for NASDI to take muimerous small projects and a numbe
larger projects in the range of $1 million to $9lion.

Year Ended December 31, 2007 Compared to Year Endé2kecember 31, 2006

Revenues for the year ended December 37, @@re $515.8 million, an increase of $89.8 miljior 21%, from revenues of
$426.0 million in 2006. The improvement was priyaaittributable to an increase in foreign dredgi$§4.4 million) and domestic demolition
($27.2 million) activities. Gross profit margin ftre year of 13.2% was relatively unchanged froengtior year due to a significant increase in
maintenance expense.

Dredging revenues were $439.8 million i®20an increase of $62.6 million, or 16.6%, oved@€evenue of $377.2 million. Dredging
gross profit margin was 13.0% in 2007 which is ¢stesit with 2006 gross profit margin of 13.1%.

. Domestic capital dredging revenue of $129.6 miliioi2007 was relatively unchanged from 2006 revesfugl27.2 million.
Capital work in 2007 was driven by a deepeningeubin Brunswick, GA and LNG work in Golden Passxds. Nevertheless,
capital revenue was below historical levels asiooed funding issues at the Corps delayed biddingdpital work. However,
the Company started five capital projects in treoad half of the 2007 that should provide significeevenue throughout 2008.

. The Company's 2007 revenue from beach nourishmejeqs of $90.1 million was down slightly from ZDéevenue o
$94.5 million. The beach bid market in 2007 of $1diflion was above last year's market of $126 wiilliln 2007, 34% of the
work put out to bid was funded through state amall@authorities, a trend that has sustained thelbeerket over the last few
years as the Corps' funding issues have negaiivglgicted federal spending on beach nourishmenatGakes completed
nearly $50 million of beach work in 2007 for nordégally funded customers.

. Revenues from maintenance projects in 2007 were/$vblion, an increase of $10.1 million, or 14.686m $69.5 million in
2006. The 2007 maintenance bid market of $188.0omilvas below the 2006 record bid market of $34tilion, but in line
with previous years' bid markets as the Corps noes to put maintenance work out to bid despitggting to fund capital and
beach work.

. Revenues from foreign dredging operations in 2@@a¢d $140.5 million, an increase of $54.5 million 63.3%, from 200
revenues of $86.0 million. This performance refiabie Company's increased commitment of resountesiationally. The
Company continued work on several large land reatamn projects in Bahrain throughout the year ab agea port deepening
project in the Bahamas.

NASDI's 2007 demolition revenue was $75ifion, an increase of $27.2 million, or 55.8%, 02806 revenues of $48.7 million. This
increase was driven by three large projects wdtObv. However, a significant
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portion of the work on these projects included suitact work; consequently the margins on thesgpt®were not as high as NASDI
typically generates. As a result, gross profit nragdtributable to the demolition segment was 14iA%007 which is down compared to 15.
in 2006. This work is expected to lead to additlatisect demolition activity that is expected t@ll more typical margins.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, ¢idased general and administrative expenses tod8d6 million, compared with
$30.5 million in 2006, an increase of $8.1 milli@n,26.7%. 2007 expenses include an aggregate. dfrllion related to the Company's
secondary offering of stock, expenses associatddbeing a publicly-traded company, provision fataubtful receivable and costs related to
the Company's efforts to resolve its personal injawsuits in Texas. The remainder of the incréas007 relates to normal increases
associated with the Company's increase in revenue.

2007 operating income for the dredging segmvas $25.0 million, up $3.1 million, or 14.2%yrsus 2006 operating income of
$21.9 million due to the increase in revenue aablstcontract margins. 2007 demolition operatirgpime was $4.0 million, an increase of
$0.3 million, or 8.1%, from 2006 operating inconfes8.7 million, again driven by the increase ineaue.

The Company's net interest expense foydae ended December 31, 2007 totaled $17.5 mitlanpared with $24.3 million in 2006. Tt
$6.8 million decrease was the result of lower deb¢ls in 2007 as well as a decrease in interéss r@sulting from the Company's new
revolving credit facility. In addition, the Compahgd an unrealized gain of $1.1 million on the mtarknarket of its interest rate swap,
compared to a $0.1 million gain last year.

The Company incurred income tax expensk6af million compared with $1.0 million in 2006. i$1$5.4 million increase is a result of
greater operating income and a higher effectivedsx year over year. The effective tax rate ferybar ended December 31, 2007 was 47.4%
compared to 30% for the year ended December 38.2D@ing 2007, the Company increased its fedezfdrded tax rate to 35%. This incre
in the deferred tax rate resulted in deferred tg@pease of $0.9 million which increased the effextiax rate by 6.5%. In 2006, the Company
decreased its state deferred tax rate resultiagdieferred tax benefit of $0.3 million which deaed the effective tax rate by 9.3%.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, tmep@ny generated net income of $7.1 million comp#oeb2.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2006. The improvement in net incomedvizen by increased operating income as well@ecaease in interest expense in 2!

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Year End&kcember 31, 2005

Revenues for the year ended December 3B @@re $426.0 million, up slightly from 2005 reves of $423.4 million. While fleet
utilization between years was similar, the increéasgross margin to 13.4% from 12.1% a year agoavasult of the improvement in both
domestic and foreign project margins despite tlgatiee impact of the increases in the Companyfsisslired claims reserves recorded during
the year.

Dredging revenues were $377.2 million i®@@0an increase of $3.0 million over 2005 reveredail of the mix of revenue is below.
Dredging gross profit was 13.1% in 2006 comparetlt®&% in 2005; again, this is due to improvemanhargins on both domestic and fore
projects.

. Domestic capital dredging revenues decreased $8ién, or 21%, to $127.2 million in 2006 from $1& million in 2005.
Capital work was down over last year due to theinord funding issues at the Corps that delayedatapork put out for bid.
However, privately funded work, including the deohg market for new LNG terminals, has helpedetdfthis decline in the
federally funded capital market. The Company conepléts first LNG terminal project in Freeport, Bexin the third quarter of
2006 with total revenue of $22 million, and beganther LNG terminal project in Golden Pass, Tex#h projected total
revenue in excess of $60 million. Approximately omied of this project was completed in the fougtiarter of 2006 and the
remainder of the work will be completed in 2007.
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. The Company's 2006 revenue from beach nourishmejeqts of $94.5 million was on par with revenue6f.8 million in
2005. The bid market experienced a reduction icheaurishment work during 2006 to $126 millionléaling the 2005 record
market of $297 million. However, the beach nourightmmarket remained robust and was above the bmadtet in years prior
to 2005. Fortunately, while the Corps' funding haen minimal, more beach communities have takentbeeresponsibility for
developing funding sources to meet their beachisloorent needs and are putting out their own prejgrtbid. Great Lakes
completed over $80 million of beach work in 2006 1ion-federally funded customers.

. Revenues from maintenance projects in 2006 of $B8lI®n were similar to 2005 revenues of $73.0lioil. The 200¢
maintenance bid market was above the prior five hiedorical annual average markets as the Corpreees to put
maintenance work out to bid despite strugglingutedf capital work.

. Revenues from foreign dredging operations in 2@8&¢d $86.0 million, which is an increase of $3®i8ion, or 82% from
2005 revenues of $47.4 million, as the Companygparéd work on a large land reclamation project &niin throughout the
year and mobilized and began dredging on the tywag multi-phase Diyaar project also in Bahrain.

NASDI's 2006 demolition revenue was $48ilfian, on par with 2005 revenues of $49.1 millidrhe demolition sector has consistently
generated this level over the past several yedus attivity in the Boston area continues to prowidestant opportunities for NASDI to take on
a good number of small projects and a number gelaprojects in the range of $1 to $5 million. Tess profit margin attributable to NASC
demolition business was 15.2%, down compared t%6n 2005. This decrease was the result of mdegior demolition projects. Interior
demolition requires more labor and precision preesghan exterior work and has more volatile margin

For the year ended December 31, 2006, geard administrative expenses totaled $31.4 millimmpared to $38.7 million in 2005. 2(
includes the impact of a non-cash write-down ofdyeidl and intangible assets of $5.7 million, rethte the Company's demolition segment. In
the third quarter of each year the Company perfatsrsnnual test for impairment of goodwill. In Z)@reat Lakes renegotiated its
compensation arrangements with the president aeitsolition segment. As a result of the increasedrtive compensation to be paid in the
future, Great Lakes revised future performance etgtiens for this segment, and wrote down the vafugoodwill and certain intangible ass
related to the segment by $5.7 million, which intpddhe 2005 quarter. There was no impairment 3622006 expense included $0.6 million
of expense for legal fees and other costs relatdiaet provision of documents in response to thealepent of Justice's subpoena, a significant
decrease compared to 2005 expense of $2.9 milliois.decrease is a result of the minimal activihated to this matter throughout 2006. This
matter is discussed further in "Legal Proceedings."

Operating income for the dredging segmead $21.9 million, up $6.7 million over 2005 opangtincome of $15.2 million. This is due to
improved margins on projects performed through@aryDemolition operating income was $3.7 milliar2D05 compared to operating loss of
$2.5 million in 2005. The increase in 2006 for NAISas a result of the negative impact from the impant of goodwill and intangibles of
$5.7 million discussed above in 2005.

The Company's net interest expense foydae ended December 31, 2006 totaled $24.3 mil@npared to $23.1 million in 2005.
Included in interest expense is $1.4 million inatedd financing fees that were written off as altesf the Aldabra Merger. Additionally, a
decrease in the Company's average debt outstaoffge an increase in the underlying interest rates

As a result of its 2006 net income, the @any incurred income tax expense of $1.0 million2005, the Company had an income tax
benefit of $1.3 million. Tax expense in 2006 resdifrom the return to profitability but was offdést an increase in work performed in foreign
locations that have more favorable tax rates.
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For the year ended December 31, 2006, tmepany generated net income of $2.2 million comp#oea net loss of $6.9 million for the
year ended December 31, 2005. 2006 generatedaughénas a result of improved margins on work peréat throughout the year and the 2
net loss included the $5.7 million non-cash writevd of goodwill and intangible assets.

Bidding Activity and Backlog

The Company's contract backlog represeatsagement's estimate of the revenues that it diyrexpects will be realized under the
portion of the contracts remaining to be perforntaach estimates are subject to fluctuations baped the amount of material actually
dredged as well as factors affecting the time megluio complete the job. In addition, because ataumitial portion of the Company's backlog
relates to government contracts, the Company'sibgcan be canceled at any time without penaltyyéwer, the Company can generally
recover the actual committed costs and profit orkvperformed up to the date of cancellation. Initidid, the Company's backlog may
fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter bdsipon the type and size of the projects it isrdec from the bid market. A quarterly incre.
or decrease of the Company's backlog does not sexdlgsresult in an improvement or a deterioratdiits business. Consequently, backlog is
not necessarily indicative of future results. Ther@any's backlog includes only those projects foictvthe Company has an executed
contract.

Dredging. The domestic dredging bid market for the 208&@rytotaled just over $603 million, a 15% decliranf the 2006 market of
$714 million. Although the 2007 market was dowmfrthe previous year, the Company won 53% of thiketaesulting in an amount of wc
that exceeded what the Company took on in 2006itibadlly, the Company's 2007 market share wasifsagmtly higher then its historical
average over the last five years of 39% due intfpatte exit of a domestic competitor in 2007 ascdbed in "Business—Competitors". The
capital and beach bid markets were up slightly ekemprior year, but the maintenance market wasdosm a 2006 record year. Included in
the work the Company won were four large capitajguts, two in the ports of New York/New Jersey and each in Boston and Oregon that
will provide continuous work for certain dredgei2009. No significant LNG starts came in 200%asous potential projects continue to
work through permitting and sourcing issues.

The Company's dredging backlog at Decer8eP007 totaled $321.5 million, which compare$3562.6 million at December 31, 2006.

Approximately $174.8 million, or 54%, oftiCompany's year-end dredging backlog of $321.Bomitonsists of domestic capital
dredging work, a substantial portion of which ipeated to be performed in 2008. This level of afiticklog is significantly higher then at
previous year end as five federal Deep Port prejesgire awarded in 2007 with a total value of $178an and Great Lakes won four of those
five. As a result, the majority of the capital warkbacklog at the end of 2007 is federally fundéthile this is more Deep Port work than came
out in 2006 or 2005, the individual size of thasalitionally large projects has decreased. In 2€@6Corps began bidding projects that include
a smaller base amount of work which can be morigydasded, plus options for the remainder of thiejpct that can be awarded as more ft
are released. As a result, the dredging industgdahe difficulty of committing equipment and foasting utilization for a scope of work that
may never be awarded. This challenge is most peavalith the larger capital projects which are beavarded in smaller sections over a
longer period of time. However, there is recentlexice that Congress is softening on the issuelfoefiag the Corps to use continuing
contracts language and redirect funding from owelging project to another. This may decrease thd far the base plus option strategy and
provide flexibility for the Corps to get more wookit in the future.

Beach backlog was $31.0 million at the eh@007, a 44.6% decrease from $56.0 million atathé of 2006. The 2007 beach nourishment
bid market totaled $146 million, which is slighthglow the average bid market over the last fiveyea$155 million, primarily due to the
record bid market of $297 million in 2005. The Canp won $53 million, or 37%, of this work. As hasel the trend over the last two years,
state and local sources are funding beach workttiiteaccounting for 34% of the 2007 beach markewever, in the
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fourth quarter of 2007 and first quarter of 2008umber of both federally and privately funded potg were postponed until later in 2008,
primarily as the result of permitting delays.

Maintenance backlog was $9.0 million atéhe of 2007, a 77.3% decrease from $39.7 millich@end of 2006. The 2007 maintenance
bid market was $188 million, which was below thermage maintenance market over the last five yda$g%b million. Maintenance projects
are typically shorter in duration and can be wod performed in the same quarter, so the decreasacklog is not necessarily indicative of a
slow maintenance market in 2008. The Company'ssbfathe 2007 market was 40% up from its historstere of 30% over the last three
years.

Foreign capital backlog decreased 42.1%i@y.2 million at the end of 2007 from $185 millianthe end of 2006 as the Company had
completed approximately one-third of the first pha$the Diyaar land reclamation project in Bahithiat it won in 2006. It is expected that the
remainder of this phase will take approximately twore years to complete. The second phase, whitheawarded by the customer any time
prior to November of 2008, would result in revemdi@pproximately $150 million to Great Lakes wheveeded and will take an additional t
years to complete. There are also two other prjedBahrain that are currently in backl

Demolition. The Company's demolition backlog at Decembe2807 totaled $38.9 million, a 134% increase fiwanklog of
$16.6 million at December 31, 2006. As previouskntioned, the Company added three large contracisgithe year for demolition and site
work, which will continue through the first quartgr2008. In addition, there are numerous smaljgats and several larger projects, ranging in
value from $1.0 million to $4.0 million, in backlog

MDP Acquisition and Aldabra Transaction

The Company accounted for the acquisitio@mreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation by MDP gmiechase, in accordance with SFAS
No. 141, "Business Combinations."” This resulted mew basis of accounting, effective December 8@32at which point the Compal
reflected its assets and liabilities at fair valliee excess of the purchase price paid over thassetts acquired was allocated primarily to
property and equipment and other intangible asaatsdeferred taxes related thereto, with the neimgiexcess recorded as goodwill. Each
year the Company performs its annual assessmetitdompairment of goodwill and intangibles. Asyjoaisly noted, in 2005 a $5.7 millic
non-cash write-down was recorded related to thelgidband intangibles in the demolition businesatthad been established as a result of the
2003 purchase price allocation. There was no impeit in 2007 or 2006.

The Company's operations were previouslg hg GLDD Acquisitions Corp. ("Acquisitions Corp,'Wwhich merged with a subsidiary of
Aldabra Acquisition Corporation ("Aldabra") on Dexbker 26, 2006. Aldabra was a blank check compamyédd for the purpose of raising
capital through an initial public offering with thetent to use the proceeds to merge with a busiteebuild long term value. Under the term:
the Agreement and Plan of Merger entered into owe 20, 2006, the stockholders of Acquisitions Ceepeived 28,906,189 shares of Aldabra
stock in exchange for all common and preferredkstagstanding. Aldabra then merged into an indivdoolly-owned subsidiary and, in
connection with this holding company merger, tleekholders of Aldabra, including the former Acqtigms Corp. stockholders, received st
in a new holding company that was subsequentlymedld'Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation.”

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Historical

The Company's principal sources of ligyidite cash flow generated from operations and bangs under its senior credit facility (see
Note 11, "Lon+term Debt" in the Notes to Consolidated FinanS8i@tements). The Company's principal uses of castoaneet debt service
requirements, finance its capital expendituresyipworking capital and meet other general corgoparposes.
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The Company's net cash flows from operagictiyities for the years ended December 31, 22086 and 2005 totaled $(6.3) million,
$33.9 million and $10.3 million, respectively. Tecrease in 2007 results primarily from an incrdaseestment in working capital due to
expanded foreign dredging operations and demolaidivities. Additionally, the Company made investits in pipe inventory in 2007 to
improve mobilization times between domestic prgjextd to meet the requirements of the increasedrseas operations. The increase in 2006
is a result of improved net income as well as #meporary reduction in working capital as a resfifagorable contract billing terms.

The Company's net cash flows used in ifwgsictivities for the years ended December 31720006 and 2005 totaled $77.8 million,
$21.5 million and $7.2 million, respectively. 20@¥esting activities included significant vessefjaisitions made by the Company. In 2007,
the Company purchased the dredge Ohio and atteptaritfor $14.0 million and two hopper dredgeg, Reem Island and Noon Island, for
$26.4 million. Also, the dredge Terrapin Island vpaschased for $25.5 million and subsequently esfaed through a sale and long-term
operating lease arrangement. No gain was recogoizeliis transaction. In addition, the Company eised early buyout options related to tt
operating leases for the dredges Texas and Poirtwhasnd two scows for a total of $14.6 millionuiing 2007 the Company also invested
$7.2 million in the construction of an auxiliarysgel for the dredge Florida which should be conegléty the middle of 2008. Capital spending
for items exclusive of the dredge acquisitionsséebhuyouts and the construction of the auxiliargseéfor the Florida was $21.8 million.
Offsetting the capital expenditures was $1.7 millieceived from the repayment of the loan that prasided to build out the new facility for
the demolition business that is owned by the peggidf NASDI. 2006 capital spending included $1®@i#lion related to the conversion of the
dredge Long Island into a material re-handling bastpich in December 2006 was sold for $12 milliod éeased back under a long term
operating lease arrangement. Also, included irydae's total spending was $3.9 million for the pase of the dredge Victoria Island and two
scows upon exercise of the early buy-out optioteted to the long term operating lease arrangenwdritese vessels. In 2006 NASDI's
spending also increased from prior years relatdeasehold improvements for a new office and gafagéty on which $1 million was spent.

The Company's net cash flows from finan@ntjvities for the years ended December 31, 200@6 and 2005 totaled $88.6 million,
$(9.4) million and $(4.5) million. The increasedash flow this year results primarily from the $#nillion in funds received related to
exercise of the Company's outstanding warrants7 288h flow also includes $21.5 million in revolsnrowings for working capital and
equipment acquisitions as well as the repayme#1.6f7 million in long term debt in connection witte refinancing of the Company's Credit
Agreement described below. In 2006, the Compamgadhe B Term Loan facility of approximately $5m@lion was repaid with the procee
received upon the merger with Aldabra. The 2006ase primarily relates to scheduled payments uh@e€Company's senior Equipment
Term Loan and voluntary prepayments made unde€Ctdmpany's senior bank facility Term Loan B of $@iflion.

Prospective

On June 12, 2007, the Company enteredaimew credit agreement (the "Credit Agreement"hWwiéSalle Bank National Association, as
Administrative Agent and Issuing Lender, variousestfinancial institutions as lenders and certaipsidiaries of the Company as Loan Par
The new Credit Agreement, which refinanced andasgd the Company's former credit agreement, previmtea revolving credit facility of up
to $155.0 million in borrowings and includes subtsrfor the issuance of letters of credit and swirgloans. The revolving credit facility
matures on June 12, 2012. The revolving creditifadiears interest at rates selected at the omtfddreat Lakes, currently equal to either
LIBOR plus an applicable margin or the Base Rats ph applicable margin. The applicable margindfBOR loans and Base Rate loans, as
well as any non-use fee, are subject to adjustivased upon the Company's ratio of Total Funded @Rehtljusted Consolidated EBITDA
(each as defined in the Credit Agreement). Thegakibins of Great Lakes under the Credit Agreementiaconditionally guaranteed by its
direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries. Addiéithy the obligations are secured by a perfectesd firiority lien on certain equipment of Great
Lakes' subsidiary, Great Lakes Dredge & Dock ComgpahC ("GLDD Company"); a perfected second prigiien on certain other equipme
of GLDD Company, subject to a perfected first gtiolien in favor of Great Lakes' bonding compaayperfected
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first priority lien on the intecompany receivables of Great Lakes and its dinedtiadirect domestic subsidiaries and having arakgriority tc
the liens of Great Lakes' bonding company; andriepied second priority lien on the accounts reslelie of Great Lakes and its direct and
indirect subsidiaries that relate to bonded prgjethe Credit Agreement contains various covenamdsrestrictions including (i) limitations on
dividends to $5 million per year, (ii) limitatioms redemptions and repurchases of capital stagKirfiitations on the incurrence of
indebtedness, liens, leases and investments, @nadintenance of certain financial covenants. BBecember 31, 2007, the Company had
$21.5 million of borrowings and $24.7 million ofters of credit outstanding, resulting in $108.8iom of availability on the facility.

On June 12, 2007, Great Lakes also entated fourth amendment to the third amended asthted underwriting and continuing
indemnity agreement (the "Fourth Amendment") withbionding company. The Fourth Amendment providesng other things, for new
equipment collateral securing the obligations uritderCompany's bonding agreement and permits tbditGkgreement and related collateral
securing the obligations under the Credit Agreement

In addition to its credit facility, Greatikes has a $24 million International Letter of Qr&dcility with Wells Fargo HSBC Trade Bank.
This facility is used for performance and advanagnpent guarantees on foreign contracts. The oigatunder the agreement are guaranteed
by the Company's foreign accounts receivable. titimth, the Export-Import Bank of the United Stafésx-Im") has issued a guarantee under
Ex-Im Bank's Working Capital Guarantee Program Witiovers 90% of the obligations owing under thdlitgcThe Company had
$18.6 million of letters of credit issued undestfacility at December 31, 2007.

On June 19, 2007, Great Lakes issued asofiredemption to the holders of its outstandigrants to purchase shares of its common
stock. The agreement governing the Company's wiarpovided that the Company was entitled to redgenwarrants if the last trading price
of its common stock was at least $8.50 per shararfp 20 trading days within a 30 trading day pgeoding three business days before the
notice of redemption was sent. The redemption fiatthe warrants was July 19, 2007. All of the vaats were exercised or redeemed as of the
redemption date. The Company used a portion optbeeeds to repay the balance of the outstandaepiedness under our revolving senior
credit facility and the remaining proceeds for reyuipment acquisitions and general corporate pegos

The Company paid dividends of $1 milliorcledn the fourth quarter of 2007 and first quadE2008. Subject to the considerations below,
the Company anticipates continuing to pay quartesish dividends of $1 million per quarter. The deation and payment of dividends will be
at the discretion of the Company's board of dinecémd will depend on many factors, including gaheconomic and business conditions, the
Company's strategic plans, its financial result @ndition, legal requirements, including restoics and limitations contained in its senior
credit facility and the indenture relating to iengr subordinated debt, and other factors as threpg@ny's board of directors deems relevant.
Accordingly, the Company cannot make any assuraasés the size of any such dividend or that it paly any such dividend in future
quarters.

The Company believes its anticipated céshs from operations and availability under its newolving credit facility will be sufficient t
fund the Company's operations, capital expendifungsected debt service requirement and anticigaagdhent of dividends for the next
12 months.

Beyond the next twelve months, the Compaalllity to fund its working capital needs, pladreapital expenditures, expected debt
service requirement and anticipated payment ofldivils, and to comply with all of the financial coaats under its new senior credit
agreement and bonding agreement, depends ontite foperating performance and cash flow, whicluin,tare subject to prevailing economic
conditions and to financial, business and othetofa¢c some of which are beyond the Company's cbntro
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes the Compswegntractual cash obligations at December 31, 2R8ditional information related to these
obligations can be found in Notes 11 and 14 to Olicisted Financial Statements.

Obligations coming due in year(s) ending:

2015 and
Total 2008 2009-2011 2012-2014 beyond
(in millions)

Long term bank debt (: $ 29.. $ 1€ $ 47 $ 231 $ —
Senior subordinated notes | 256.¢ 13.€ 40.7 202.1 —
Operating lease commitmer 120.t 15.2 38.t 32.¢ 34.:
Capital lease obligatior 2.2 1.1 1.1 — —
Total $ 408t $ 31¢€ $ 85.C $ 257€¢ $ 345

(D) Includes cash interest calculated at borrowingsratddecember 31, 2007, assuming payments are imadeordance with the
agreement terms.

(2) Includes cash interest payments calculated atdstexed rate of 7.75%

Excluded from the above table are $2.6iomilln liabilities for uncertain tax positions fahich the period of settlement is not
determinable.

Other Off-Balance Sheet and Contingent Obligations

The Company had outstanding letters ofitrethting to foreign contract guarantees andriasoe payment liabilities totaling
$43.3 million at December 31, 2007. All issueddettof credit were undrawn at year-end.

The Company has granted liens on a sulistaairtion of its owned operating equipment asusiég for borrowings under its Credit
Agreement and its bonding agreement. The Comp&rgdit Agreement and bonding agreement also coptawisions that require the
Company to maintain certain financial ratios argtriet its ability to pay dividends, incur indebtess, create liens, and take certain other
actions.

The Company finances certain key vessald irsits operations with off-balance sheet leasgngements with unrelated lessors, requiring
annual rentals of $16 million to $8 million oveethext eight years. These off-balance sheet leasgain default provisions, which are
triggered by an acceleration of debt maturity urterterms of the Company's Credit Agreement. Acidiitlly, the leases typically contain
provisions whereby the Company indemnifies thedesfor the tax treatment attributable to suchdedsased on the tax rules in place at lease
inception. The tax indemnifications do not haveoatractual dollar limit. To date, no lessors hasseated any claims against the Company
under these tax indemnification provisions.

Performance and bid bonds are customagdyired for dredging and marine construction prsjezs well as some demolition projects.
The Company obtains its performance and bid bamdsigh a bonding agreement with Travelers, whichbeen granted a security interest
substantial portion of the Company's operating gmeint with a net book value of approximately $88illion at December 31, 2007. The
bonding agreement also contains provisions thatireghe Company to maintain certain financialosttand restrict its ability to pay dividends,
incur indebtedness, create liens, and take cesthir actions. At December 31, 2007, the Companyouigstanding performance bonds valued
at approximately $332.5 million; however, the revewvalue remaining in backlog related to theseggtsjtotaled approximately
$216.0 million.

Certain foreign projects performed by ther@any have warranty periods, typically spanningnuwe than three to five years beyond
project completion, whereby the Company retainpagsibility to maintain the project site to certapecifications during the warranty period.
Generally, any potential liability of the Comparsy i
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mitigated by insurance, shared responsibilitiefiwansortium partners, and/or recourse to ownevigea specifications.

The Company considers it unlikely that dukd have to perform under any of the aforementiocentingent obligations, other than
operating leases, and performance has never bgeine@ in any of these circumstances in the past.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

A portion of the Company's current dredgapgrations are conducted outside of the U.S.,gnilynin the Middle East. It is the Compan
policy to hedge foreign currency exchange risk omtacts denominated in currencies other than tise dbllar, if available. Currently, the
majority of the Company's foreign dredging worknidahrain. The currency in Bahrain, the BahraimdD, is linked to the U.S. dollar.
Therefore, the Company has not purchased any fdrexshange contracts for trading purposes and s outstanding at December 31, 2
or 2006.

The Company's obligations under its CrAgiteements expose its earnings to changes in shontinterest rates since interest rates on
this debt are variable. An increase in interegtisatf 1% would not have increased interest expsigséficantly for 2007.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Comaullong-term senior subordinated notes outstanditiga recorded book value of
$175.0 million. The fair value of these notes, whiear interest at a fixed rate of 7.75%, was $.68llion at December 31, 2007 based on
indicative market prices. Assuming a 10% decreagetérest rates from the rates at December 317 #t®fair value of this fixed rate debt
would have increased to $173.0 million.

In February 2004, the Company enteredamtinterest rate swap arrangement, which in Jub62@as extended until December 2013, to
swap a notional amount of $50.0 million from a fixate of 7.75% to a floating LIBOBased rate in order to manage the interest ratevyith
respect to the Company's 7.75% senior subordimaites. The fair value current asset of the swdpeaember 31, 2007 was $0.4 million. The
fair value liability of the swap at December 3102@nd 2006 was $0.7 million and $1.5 million, exdprely. Assuming a 10% increase in
interest rates at December 31, 2007, the fair valuke swap would decline to a liability of $1.0lan.

A significant operating cost for the Compamdiesel fuel, which represents approximately83¥®of the Company's costs of contract
revenues. The Company uses fuel commodity forwandracts, typically with durations of less than tyears, to reduce the impacts of
changing fuel prices on operations. The Company do¢ purchase fuel hedges for trading purposeseddan the Company's 2008 projected
domestic fuel consumption, a ten cent increaskaratrerage price per gallon of fuel would incratséuel expense by less than $0.3 million,
after the effect of fuel commaodity contracts inqadas of December 31, 2007. At December 31, 20T tmpany had outstanding
arrangements to hedge the price of a portion dtigbpurchases related to domestic dredging wotkaicklog, representing approximately 43%
of its anticipated domestic fuel requirements 1002

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary &a

The consolidated financial statements (idiclg financial statement schedules listed unaen I15 of this Report) of the Company called
for by this Item, together with the Report of Indepgent Registered Public Accounting Firm dated KMdr¢, 2008, are set forth on pages 61 to
92 inclusive, of this Report, and are hereby inocaped by reference into this Item. Financial stetet schedules not included in this Report
have been omitted because they are not applicallecause the information called for is shown &¢bnsolidated financial statements or
notes thereto.
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Iltem 9. Change In and Disagreements with Accouahts on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

Our management, with the participation of Ghief Executive Officer and Chief Financial @#r, has evaluated the effectiveness of The
Company's disclosure controls and procedures,casresl by Rule 13a-15(b) and 15d-15(b) under thmuBtes Exchange Act of 1934 (the
"Exchange Act") as of December 31, 2007. Our d@ale controls and procedures are designed to rellsoassure that information require
be disclosed by us in reports we file or submiterrttie Exchange Act is accumulated and communidatedr management, including our
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officess appropriate to allow timely decisions regagdiisclosure and is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periodgifipd in the Securities and Exchange Commissianés and forms.

Our management, with the participationha&f Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial ©ff, believes that our disclosure controls
and procedures are effective to provide such redderassurance. Our management, including the Elisdutive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, believes that any disclosure controls prmtedures or internal controls and procedurespatiter how well conceived and operated,
can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assearduat the objectives of the control system are Fatther, the design of a control system
must consider the benefits of controls relativéhir costs.

Inherent limitations within a control systénclude the realities that judgments in decisioaking can be faulty, and that breakdowns can
occur because of simple error or mistake. Additignaontrols can be circumvented by the individaats of some persons, by collusion of two
or more people, or by unauthorized override ofatwetrol. The design of any system of controls &édmased in part upon certain assumptions
about the likelihood of future events, and thene lse no assurance that any design will succeedhieang its stated goals under all potential
future conditions. Accordingly, because of the ireime limitations in a cost effective control systenisstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and may not be prevented or detected.

Our management has conducted an assessfritminternal control over financial reporting asDecember 31, 2007 as required by
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Managemssyiart on our internal control over financial rejpg is included on page 46. The
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm'erewith respect to the effectiveness of our in&igontrol over financial reporting is
included on page 47. Management has concludedntteabal control over financial reporting is effeet as of December 31, 2007.

Changes in Internal Controls.

There have been no changes in our inteoratols over financial reporting during the mastent fiscal quarter that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieaf, our internal controls over financial repogtin
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Management's Annual Report on Internal Control ovétinancial Reporting

The management of Great Lakes Dredge & Dtaiporation is responsible for establishing anéhiaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15f)d 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Ad934). Management has used the
framework set forth in the report entitletternal Control—Integrated Framewogublished by the COSO of the Treadway Commission to
evaluate the effectiveness of the Company's inteorarol over financial reporting.

The internal control over financial repogirefers to the process designed by, or undesutpervision of, our CEO and CFO, and overs
by our Board of Directors, management and othesgrarel, to provide reasonable assurance regarténgetiability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extepuaposes in accordance with generally acceptedwating principles, and includes those
policies and procedures that:

. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, inoretsle detail, accurately and fairly reflect thensactions and dispositions
the assets of the Company;

. Provide reasonable assurance that transactiome@aled as necessary to permit preparation ofi¢iahstatements in
accordance with general accepted accounting ptesipnd that receipts and expenditures of the @osnpre being made only
in accordance with authorizations of managementdimretttors of the Company; and

. Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, oselisposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material affetiie financial statements.

Neither internal control over financial cgfing nor disclosure controls and procedures canige absolute assurance of achieving
financial reporting objectives because of theirir@nt limitations. Internal control over financiaporting and disclosure controls are processes
that involve human diligence and compliance, ardsaibject to lapses in judgment and breakdowndtirggfrom human failures. Internal
control over financial reporting and disclosuretrols also can be circumvented by collusion or iog@r management override. Because of
such limitations, there is a risk that material stasements may not be prevented, detected or ezport a timely basis by internal control over
financial reporting or disclosure controls. Howeubese inherent limitations are known featuretheffinancial reporting process. Therefore, it
is possible to design safeguards for these pros¢kaewill reduce, although may not eliminate séheisks.

Our independent registered public accognfiim, Deloitte & Touche LLP, who audited Greatkdes' consolidated financial statements
included in this Form 10-K, has issued a reporGoeat Lakes' internal control over financial repagt which is included herein.

Management has concluded that our interoadrols over financial reporting and our discl@saontrols and procedures were effective as
of December 31, 2007.

/s/ DOUGLAS B. MACKIE

Douglas B. Mackie
President, Chief Executi
Officer and Director

/si DEBORAH A. WENSEL

Deborah A. Wensel
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer and Treasur:

March 14, 200¢
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation
Oak Brook, lllinois

We have audited the internal control owearficial reporting of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock @wation and subsidiaries (the "Company")
as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria estedalis1Iinternal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camisananagement is responsible for maintainingcéffe internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectigerd internal control over financial reportingglinded in the accompanying Management's
Annual Report on Internal Control over FinanciapBeing. Our responsibility is to express an opingm the Company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance wWithdtandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whetheatigifenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness et@st#ig and evaluating the design and operatifegtdfeness of internal control based on the
assessed risk, and performing such other procedsreg considered necessary in the circumstanceseliéve that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over finangigborting is a process designed by, or underupersision of, the company's principal
executive and principal financial officers, or pars performing similar functions, and effected Iy tompany's board of directors,
management, and other personnel to provide reakoaaturance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. A comgfsaimternal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and proceduras(th) pertain to the maintenance of records thagasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of tree&sof the company; (2) provide reasonable asseriat transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statetin accordance with generally accepted acaogiptinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made ordgdordance with authorizations of management amdtirs of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prereatitimely detection of unauthorized acquisitiose, or disposition of the company's as
that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Because of the inherent limitations of ingd control over financial reporting, includingetpossibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatemdue to error or fraud may not be preventeatbtected on a timely basis. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the effectivenesthe internal control over financial reportingftdure periods are subject to the risk that the
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesditions, or that the degree of compliance wWithpolicies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintainedalirmaterial respects, effective internal contreéofinancial reporting as of December 31,
2007, based on the criteria establishethtarnal Control—Integrated Frameworiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrike
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogbtdoard (United States), the
consolidated financial statements and financidestent schedule as of and for the year ended Desre®ih 2007 of the Company and our
report dated March 14, 2008 expressed an unquibifinion on those financial statements and firerstatement schedule.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chicago, lllinois
March 14, 2008
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Iltem 9B. Other Information

None.
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Part 111
Item 10. Directors and Officers and Corporate Geernance

Information regarding our executive offieés incorporated by reference herein from theudision undettem 1. Business—Executive
Officersof this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted a written codeusinless conduct and ethics that applies to atsadmployees, including its principal
executive officer, principal financial officer, cwaller, and persons performing similar functiombe Company's code of ethics can be foun
its website atvww.gldd.com The Company will post on our website any amendm&nor waivers of the code of business condudtedhics
for executive officers or directors, in accordandth applicable laws and regulations.

The remaining information called for bystiem 10 is incorporated by reference herein ftbendiscussions under the headings "Election
of Directors," "Board of Directors and Corporatev8mance" and "Security Ownership of Certain Bari@fiOwners and Management" and
"Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coanpde” in the definitive Proxy Statement for th@2®nnual Meeting of Stockholders.

ltem 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Item 11 of Fot@K is incorporated by reference herein fromdisgussions under the headings "Executive
Compensation” and "Compensation Discussion andyaigdland "Board of Directors and Corporate Goveaed in the definitive Proxy
Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockhalde

Iltem 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneficibfOwners and Management Related Stockholder Matters

The information required by Item 12 of Fot®K with respect to directors, executive officargl certain beneficial owners is
incorporated by reference herein from the discussinder the heading "Security Ownership of CerBeneficial Owners and Management"
and "Change of Control of the Company" in our diéfie Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meetifigtockholders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Trarections, and Director Independence

The information required by Item 13 of FotGK is incorporated by reference herein fromdrsgussions under the headings "Board of
Directors and Corporate Governance" and "Changeootrols of the Company" and "Certain Relationslasipd Related Transactions" in the
definitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Megbf Stockholders.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The information required by Item 14 of FotGK is incorporated by reference herein fromdrsgussion under the heading "Matters
Related to Independent Accountants” in the defiaifProxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meetingtotkholders.
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Part IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statements Scheduse
(@) Documents filed as part of this report
1. Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statementsdidtelow are set forth on pages 59 to 93 inclusif¢his Report and are incorporated by refere
in Item 8 of this Report.

Page
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation:
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfimm 58
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, &0)200¢ 59
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the yeraded December 31, 2007, 2006, and - 6C
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equityttieryears ended December 31, 2007, 20
and 200t 61
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the yeraled December 31, 2007, 2006, and ! 62
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem 63
Amboy Aggregates (A Joint Venture)
Report of Independent Public Accounta 91
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 92
Statements of Income and Partners' Capital folr#ars Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 anc
2005 93
Statement of Cash Flows for the Years Ended DeceBihe2007, 2006 and 20! 94
Notes to the Financial Stateme 95

2. Financial Statement Schedule

The Report of J.H. Cohn LLP, independeftligtaccountants, on the financial statements obAynAggregates for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is presentedgm3faand incorporated by reference herein. Akiofithedules, except Schedule [I—
Valuation and Qualifying Accounts on page 101,@retted because they are not required or the redumnformation is shown in the financial
statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits

The exhibits required to be filed by Itefl6f Regulation S-K are listed in the "Exhibit & which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d)f the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigrk thereunto duly authorized.

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATIOI

By: /s/ DOUGLAS B. MACKIE

Douglas B. Mackie
President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

Date: March 14, 200

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seéeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidrelow by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capabilities and andhates indicated.

Signature Date Title
/s/ DOUGLAS B. MACKIE President, Chief Executi
March 14, 2008 Officer and Director (Principal
Douglas B. Mackie Executive Officer)
/s/ DEBORAH A. WENSEL Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and
March 14, 2008 Treasurer (Principal Financial Officer and Printipa
Deborah A. Wense Accounting Officer)
/s/ JONATHAN W. BERGER
March 14, 2008 Director
Jonathan W. Berge
/s/ BRUCE J. BIEMECK
March 14, 2008 Director
Bruce J. Biemec
/s/ PETER R. DEUTSCH
March 14, 2008 Director
Peter R. Deutsc
/s/ DOUGLAS S. GRISSOM
March 14, 2008 Director
Douglas S. Grissor
/s/ NATHAN D. LEIGHT
March 14, 2008 Director
Nathan D. Leigh
/s/ THOMAS S. SOULELES
March 14, 2008 Director
Thomas S. Soulele
/s/ JASON G. WEISS
March 14, 2008 Director

Jason G. Weis
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I. EXHIBIT INDEX

Number Document Description

2.1 Amended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Meajedds of December 22, 2003, among
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acatigsis Corp., GLDD Merger Sub, Inc. and
Vectura Holding Company LLC.(:

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among GLDD Asitions Corp., Aldabra Acquisition
Corporation, and certain shareholders of Aldabrguisition Corporation and GLDD Acquisitions
Corp., dated as of June 20, 2006.(

2.3 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Augus2@Q@6, among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Holdings Corp., Aldabra Acquisition Corporationda®LH Merger Sub, L.L.C.(1€

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of IncorporatioBm@at Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdings
Corp., effective December 26, 2006 (now renamectirakes Dredge & Dock Corporation).(z

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Great Lakes DredB®ék Holdings Corp., effective
December 26, 2006 (now renamed Great Lakes Dredgeck Corporation).(20

3.3 Certificate of Ownership and Merger of Great Lakesdge & Dock Corporation with and into
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdings Corp.(.

3.4 Letter from Madison Dearborn Capital Partners I\R Lto Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Corporation designating directors pursuant to tegifrant's certificate of incorporation to have
four votes in each matter submitted to directorthefRegistrant.(21

4.1 Indenture, dated as of December 22, 2003, by armhgr@L.DD Merger Sub, Inc. and BNY
Midwest Trust Company, as trustee.

4.2 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 28,2y and among Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Corporation, the guarantors party theretoBNY Midwest Trust Company, as trustee.

4.3 Amendment to Indenture, dated as of January 304,200and among Great Lakes Dredge & C
Corporation, and BNY Midwest Trust Company, asteag4)

4.4 Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 274,28y and among Great Lakes Dredge & C
Corporation, the guarantors party thereto and BNiwvi#st Trust Company, as trustee.

4.5 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jul(®, by and among Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Corporation, and BNY Midwest Trust Companytrastee.(8

4.6 Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decer®b2005, by and among Great Lakes Dred:
Dock Corporation, and BNY Midwest Trust Companytrastee.(9

4.7 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated December@®5,2y and among Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Holdings Corp. (now known as Great Lakes Deeflddock Corporation), Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation, the guarantors namedetheand BNY Midwest Trust Company, as
Trustee.(21

4.8 Form of 73/ 4% Senior Subordinated Note due 2013.(6)

4.9 Form of Guarantee for ¥/ 4% Senior Subordinated Note due 2013.(6)

4.10 Specimen Common Stock Certificate for Great LakesdBe & Dock Corporation.(2:

4.11 Form of Warrant Agreement between Continental Sireksfer & Trust Company and Aldabra

Acquisition Corporation.(2
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4.12

4.13

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Warrant Clarification Agreement, dated Seyiiter 12, 2006, between the Company and
Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company.(

Specimen Warrant Certificate for Great Lakes Drefiggock Corporation.(23

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 22, 2008ngrsLDD Acquisitions Corp., Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation, the other loan partiesf time to time party thereto, the financial
institutions from time to time party thereto, LelmrBrother, Inc. and Credit Suisse First Boston,
acting through its Cayman Islands Branch, as Juiwisors, Joint Lead Arrangers and Joint Book
Runners, and Bank of America, N.A., as an issu¢h®f_etters of Credit, and as representative for
the lenders.(1

Amendment No. 1 to Credit Agreement, dated as pfe3eber 30, 2004, by and among Great
Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acquisitio@erp., the other loan parties from time to
time party thereto, the financial institutions fraime to time party thereto, and Bank of America,
N.A., as issuer of the Letters of Credit and asesgntative of the Lenders.(

Amendment No. 2 to Credit Agreement, dated as 0é I8, 2005, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corthe other loan parties from time to time
party thereto, the financial institutions from titeetime party thereto, and Bank of America, N.A.,
as issuer of the Letters of Credit and as reprasigatof the Lenders.(1.

Amendment No. 3 to Credit Agreement, dated as ofektber 14, 2005, by and among Great
Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acquisitio@erp., the other loan parties from time to
time party thereto, the financial institutions fréime to time party thereto, and Bank of America,
N.A., as issuer of the Letters of Credit and asasgntative of the Lenders.(1

Amendment No. 4 to Credit Agreement, dated as afth&2, 2006, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corthe other loan parties from time to time
party thereto, the financial institutions from titeetime party thereto, and Bank of America, N.A.,
as issuer of the Letters of Credit and as reprasigatof the Lenders.(1:

Amendment No. 5 to Credit Agreement, dated as @fusti28, 2006, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation, GLDD Acquisitions Corthe other loan parties from time to time
party thereto, the financial institutions from tinmetime party thereto, and Bank of America, N.A.,
as issuer of the Letters of Credit and as reprasigatof the Lenders.(1’

Credit Agreement, dated as of December 17, 2003nbybetween Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Company and General Electric Capital Corporatigr

First Amendment to Credit Agreement and Guarardyed as of September 30, 2004, by and
among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, Great$&8kedge & Dock Corporation and
General Electric Capital Corporation.|

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement dated aslp6)J2005, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Company, as Borrower, Great LakesiBeeand Dock Corporation, as Guarantor,
and General Electric Capital Corporation, as Leriiey

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement dated as ofustd., 2005, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Company, as Borrower, Great LakedlBee% Dock Corporation as Guarantor
and General Electric Capital Corporation, as Ler{d&)y

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement and Guaratdted as of September 28, 2006, by and

among Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, Great $ 8&kedge & Dock Corporation and
General Electric Capital Corporation.(1
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10.12

10.13

Credit Agreement, dated as of June 12, 2007, ar@oegt Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation, the
other loan parties from time to time party theréie, financial institutions from time to time party
thereto and LaSalle Bank National Association,@m§ Line Lender, Sole Lead Arranger and
Administrative Agent.(26

Third Amended and Restated Underwriting and Coimimindemnity Agreement, dated as of



December 22, 2003, among Great Lakes Dredge & @axkoration, certain of its subsidiaries,
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company and Trav€assialty and Surety Company of America.

@)

10.14 First Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Umding and Continuing Indemnity
Agreement, dated as of September 30, 2004, by motig Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Corporation, certain of its subsidiaries, Travelgesualty and Surety Company and Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company of America

10.15 Second Amendment to Third Amended and Restated rdmiieg and Continuing Indemnity
Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2005, by arahgrthe Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Corporation, the subsidiaries of Great Lakes Drefd@ck Company, Travelers Casualty and
Surety Company, United Pacific Insurance CompamjiaRce National Insurance Company,
Reliance Surety Company and Travelers CasualtySamety Company of America.(1

10.16 Third Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Umndgng and Continuing Indemnity
Agreement dated as of September 28, 2006, by and@@reat Lakes Dredge & Dock
Corporation, certain of its subsidiaries, Travelgesualty and Surety Company and Travelers
Casualty and Surety Company of America.(

10.17 Fourth Amendment to Third Amended and Restated bimiteng and Continuing Indemnity
Agreement dated as of June 12, 2007, by and amoeaf Gakes Dredge & Dock Corporation,
certain of its subsidiaries, Travelers Casualty &ncety Company of America.(2

10.18 International Letter of Credit Agreement, datedt8eyber 29, 2006, by and among Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation and Wells Fargo HSBC Er&ank.(19

10.19 First Amendment to International Letter of Credd@r@ement, dated July 16, 2007, by and among
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and WellgbadSBC Trade Bank.(2°

10.20 Reaffirmation Agreement, dated as of December 2862by and between Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Corporation (formerly named Great Lakes Dre&ldeock Holdings Corp.) and Bank of
America, N.A., as Administrative Agent.(2

10.21 Assumption Agreement, dated as of December 26,,2308nd between Great Lakes Dredge &
Dock Corporation (formerly named Great Lakes Dreflgeock Holdings Corp.) and General
Electric Capital Corporation.(2:

10.22 Reaffirmation, Ratification and Assumption Agreernéated December 26, 2006, by and between
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation (formerly eanGreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Holdings
Corp.) and Wells Fargo HSBC Trade Bank, N.A.(

10.23 Amended and Restated Management Equity Agreeméed @ecember 26, 2006 by and among
Aldabra Acquisition Corporation, Great Lakes DredgBock Holdings Corp. and each of the
other persons identified on the signature pageetid(21)

10.24 Employment Agreement between the Company and Deljldlackie. (5

10.25 Employment Agreement between the Company and Ridbawry.t(5)

10.26 Employment Agreement between the Company and DabaraVensel. (5
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10.27 Summary of Oral Employment Agreements with Nameddtxive Officers.t(23

10.28 Annual Cash Bonus Plan.t(2

10.29 401(k) Savings Plan.t(

10.30 401(k) Lost Benefit Plan.T(2:

10.31 Secured Promissory Note dated December 31, 20@&ucby MJC Berry Enterprises, LLC, in

favor of North American Site Developers, Inc.(:



10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

12.1

14.1

211

311

31.2

32.1

32.2

Lease Agreement between North American Site Deeepnc. and MJC Berry Enterprises, LI
dated as of December 31, 2006.(

Form of Stock Escrow Agreement between Aldabra Agitjon Corporation, Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company and the Initial Stockhotd?)

Form of Investor Rights Agreement among Aldabraisigion Corporation, Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Holdings Corp., Madison Dearborn @agpartners 1V, L.P., certain stockholders
of Aldabra Acquisition Corporation and certain $foclders of GLDD Acquisitions Corp.(2!

Asset Purchase Agreement between Bean MeridialCLand Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Company, LLC dated April 10, 2007.(2

Asset Purchase Agreement between Bean Dredgin@Ldnd Great Lakes Dredge & Dock
Company, LLC dated April 10, 2007.(2

Purchase Agreement between Weeks-Marine, Inc. aedtGakes Dredge & Dock
Company, LLC dated April 13, 2007.(2

Purchase Agreement between Dragaport Ltda. and Gagas Dredge and Dock Company, LLC
dated October 19, 2007(2

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charge:
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics.(
Subsidiaries of Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporati

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d+idienthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002.*

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14 and 15d+idienthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
Adopted Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sart-Oxley Act of 2002.*

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002.*

1)

@)

@)

Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation's Current Report on For-K filed with the Commission o
January 6, 2004. (Commission file no. 333-64687)

Incorporated by reference to the Aldabra Acquisif@orporation's Registration Statement on Form(Sdinmission file no. 333-
121610)

Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRReport on Form-K filed with the Commission on October 5, 20
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4) Incorporated by reference Forr-4 Registration Statement of the Company (File N&3-64687) filed with the Commission ¢
March 31, 2004.

(5) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRepiort on Form 8-K filed with the Commission onyJ2] 2007.

(6) Included as part of Exhibit 4.1 to this Annual Regm Form 10-K.

©) Incorporated by reference to the Company's AnnegldR on Form 1-K filed with the Commission on March 30, 20(

(8) Incorporated by reference to the Company's QugrReport on Form 10-Q filed with the CommissionMay 12, 2005.
9) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRRepbrt on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on Bexber 8, 2005.
(10) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRReport on Form-K filed with the Commission on July 8, 20(

(1) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRepiort on Form 1-Q filed with the Commission on August 10, 20
(12) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRepiort on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on dui, 2005.

(23) Incorporated by reference to the Company's CuRReport on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on Kawer 17, 2005.
(14) Incorporated by reference to the Company's For-K filed with the Commission on March 28, 20(

(15) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3Corporation's Form-K filed with the Commission on June 22, 2(
(Commission file no. 333-64687).

(16) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kHolding Corp.'s Registration Statement on F8-4 filed with the
Commission on August 24, 2006 (Commission file 3®83-136861-01).

(17) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation's Form 8-K filed with the Commissidugust 31, 2006
(Commission file no. 333-64687).

(18) Incorporated by reference to the Aldabra Acquisit@orporation's Report on Forr-K filed with the Commission on September
2006.

(19) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3Corporation's Form 8-K filed with the Commissian October 4, 2006
(Commission file no. 333-64687).

(20) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3Corporation's Form 8-A filed with the Commission December 26, 2006
(Commission file no. 333-136861-01).

(21) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&KDCorporation's Form-K filed with the Commission on December 29, 2(
(Commission file no. 01-33225).

(22) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3XCorporation's Form 8-K filed with the Commission February 20, 2007
(Commission file no. 01-33225).

(23) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&K3Corporation's Form 10-K filed with the Commdssion March 22, 2007
(Commission file no. 01-33225).

(24) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&KDCorporation's Current Report on For-K filed with the Commission o
April 10, 2007.
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(25) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&kDCorporation's Current Report on For-K filed with the Commission o
April 16, 2007.

(26) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&k3Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K fileith the Commission on
June 15, 2007.

(27) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&KD3Corporation's Current Report on For-K filed with the Commission o
July 19, 2007.

(28) Incorporated by reference to Great Lakes Dredgeo&KDCorporation's Current Report on Form 8-K fileith the Commission on
October 24, 2007.

* Filed herewith

T Compensatory plan or arrangement.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation
Oak Brook, lllinois

We have audited the accompanying cons@itbtlance sheets of Great Lakes Dredge & Dockdzatipn and subsidiaries (the
"Company") as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, amdefated consolidated statements of income, stddkhs’ equity, and cash flows for e
of the three years in the period ended Decembe2(17. Our audits also included the financial stetiet schedule listed in the Index at
Item 15. These financial statements and finant#éement schedule are the responsibility of the @amg's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the financial statememdsfimancial statement schedule based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €igat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemenielhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated finansi@tements present fairly, in all material respettie financial position of Great Lakes Dredg
Dock Corporation and subsidiaries as of Decembge2327 and 2006, and the results of their operatéord their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 20@onformity with accounting principles generadlgcepted in the United States of Amer
Also, in our opinion, such financial statement stile, when considered in relation to the basic olidated financial statements taken as a
whole, present fairly, in all material respect® thformation set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance wighstndards of the Public Company Accounting Ogatd8oard (United States), the Compa
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2007, based on the criteria establighbddrnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission and our report dateccha4, 2008 expressed an
unqualified opinion on the Company's internal cohtiver financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Chicago, lllinois
March 14, 2008

58




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalel
Accounts receivab—net
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenst¢
Other current asse

Total current asse
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET—Net
INVENTORIES—Noncurrent
INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payabl

Accrued expense

Billings in excess of contract revent

Current portion of lon-term debt

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
MINORITY INTEREST

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock—$.0001 par value; 90,000,000 authdyiz&,459,824 shares issued and outstandi
and 39,985,678 shares issued and outstanding aniber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectiy

Additional paic-in capital

Accumulated defici

Accumulated other comprehensive income (It
Total stockholders' equit

TOTAL

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.

DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

59

2007

2006

$ 8,23¢ $ 3,64(
115,70¢ 89,50¢

13,82¢ 9,561

29,15 21,08:

6,71( 11,81(

16,98( 18,64¢

190,62 154,24¢
296,72 239,33

96,22° 98,74’

1,00€ 1,26¢

21,31 13,35:

9,58¢ 9,99¢

8,88: 11,41:

$ 624,36, $ 528,35
| |
$ 77,55. $ 57,82¢
25,34( 30,19:

5,437 19,19¢

— 4,08¢

108,32 111,29
196,50 190,60(

79,83 84,82t

9,301 11,10¢

393,96t 397,83

2,061 2,00¢

6 4

260,66 168,83(
(32,810) (39,03()

47¢ (1,287)

228,33 128,52;

$ 624,36, $ 528,35
| |




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

2007

2006

2005

CONTRACT REVENUES $ 515,76. $ 425,98( s 423,39
COSTS OF CONTRACT REVENUE 447,81: 368,99: 372,04
GROSS PROFI 67,94’ 56,98¢ 51,35!
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative expen 38,60¢ 30,45: 29,32:
Amortization of intangible asse 262 311 78€
Impairment of goodwill and intangible — — 5,71¢
Subpoen-related expense 99 60¢ 2,86¢
Total operating incom 28,98( 25,611 12,66:
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expen—net (17,46) (24,349 (23,05%)
Equity in earnings of joint venturt 1,99: 2,041 2,32¢
Minority interest (56) (155) (251)
Total other expens (15,52 (22,457 (20,979
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAXE: 13,45t 3,15¢ (8,31¢)
INCOME TAX (PROVISION) BENEFIT (6,399 (972) 1,36¢
NET INCOME (LOSS) 7,05¢ 2,18¢ (6,957)
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDEND — (8,199 (7,699
REDEMPTION OF PREFERRED STOC — (2,790 —
NET INCOME (LOSS) AVAILABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDER! $ 7,05¢ $ (8,807 $ (14,64Y
I I |
Basic earnings (loss) per shi $ 01/ % 0.90 $ (1.5¢)
Basic weighte-average share 48,91 9,78( 9,28¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per she¢ $ 01/ % 0.90 $ (1.5¢)
Diluted weighte-average share 52,22: 9,78( 9,28¢
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

BALANCE—January 1, 200
Accumulated dividends on preferr
stock
Comprehensive income (los:

Net loss

Reclassification of derivative gains
to earnings (net of tax of $1,19
Change in fair value of derivatives
(net of tax of $1,071

Total comprehensive ot

BALANCE—December 31, 200

Recapitalization
Elimination of equity
Common shares issu
Consideration received as a resul
the merger, net of expenses of $3,
Accumulated dividends on preferr
stock

Comprehensive income (los:
Net income
Reclassification of derivative gains
to earnings (net of tax of $57
Change in fair value of derivativi
(net of tax of $1,271

Total comprehensive incon
(loss)

BALANCE—December 31, 200
Common shares issur
Common shares issued from exercis
outstanding warrani
Correction to recapitalization expen:
Comprehensive incom
Net income
Adoption of FIN 48
Dividends declare
Reclassification of derivative
gains to earnings (net of tax of
$43)
Change in fair value of derivativ
(net of tax of $1,180

Total comprehensive incon

BALANCE—December 31, 200

Number

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Accumulated

of Shares Additional Other
Common Common Paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive
Stock Capital Deficit Income (Loss) Total
1,000,001 $ 10 $ 9,99( $ (18,379 $ (22$ (8,39
(7,697 (7,699
(6,957) (6,95%)
(1,839 (1,839
1,651 1,651
— — — (6,957) (187) (7,139
——
1,000,001 10 9,99( (33,01) (209) (23,226
(1,000,001 (10) (9,990 (10,000)
39,985,67 4 120,14° 120,15:
48,68: 48,68:
(8,199 (8,199
2,18¢ 2,18¢
88¢€ 88¢€
(1,959 (1,959
— — — 2,18¢ (1,079 1,112
|
39,985,67 4 168,83( (39,030 (1,282) 128,52:
120,51:

18,353,63 2 91,767 91,76¢
72 72
7,05¢€ 7,05¢€
15€ 15€&
(994) (994)
(67) (67)
1,81¢ 1,81¢
6,22( 1,752 7,972
|
58,459,82 $ 6% 260,66¢ $ (32,810 % 47C $ 228,33!

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income (loss

(In thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to @ehcflows from operating activitie

Depreciation and amortizatic
Earnings of joint venture
Distribution from equity joint venture
Minority interest
Deferred income taxe
Gain on dispositions of property and equipmr
Impairment of goodwill and intangible ass
Amortization of financing fee
Changes in assets and liabiliti:
Accounts receivabl
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a:
Accounts payable and accrued expel
Billings in excess of contract revent
Other noncurrent assets and liabilit

Net cash flows from operating activiti

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipm
Dispositions of property and equipme
Changes in restricted ca
Loan to related part

Net cash flows used in investing activit

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of lor-term debt
Borrowings under (repayments of) revolving lc—net
Repurchase of shar
Issuance of shart
Dividends paic
Proceeds from Aldabra Transacti
Payment of merger co—net
Financing fee:
Repayment of capital lease di

Net cash flows from financing activiti¢

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of yea

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS—End of yeal

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for intere:

Cash paid for taxe

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITY

IES

2007 2006 2005
$ 7,05¢ $ 2,18¢ $ (6,952)
26,53 25,08: 24,68¢
(1,999 (2,049 (2,329
2,40( 65C 1,62¢
56 15¢ 251
(918) (6,780 (1,69)
(440 (679 (342
5,71¢
2,67( 3,30¢ 1,661
(26,209 (4,39) (19,35
(4,267 4,791 (1,919
(14,039 (6,145) (515
(544) (5,627 (1,919
17,43 11,70 10,13
(13,759 11,08 1,401
279 605 (185
(6,289 33,89¢ 10,28(
(110,989 (29,769 (12,64
28,59¢ 13,57 5,46¢
2,92: (3,639 —
1,70¢ (1,689 —
(77,769 (21,510 (7.179)
(19,689 (54,119 (5,45()
21,50( (2,000 2,00(
— (65) —
91,76¢ 40 —
(999 — —
— 52,39¢ —
— (3,719 —
(2,109 (518 —
(1,849 (1,379 (1,019
88,64¢ (9,350) (4,469
4,59¢ 3,03¢ (1,369
3,64( 601 1,96:
$ 8,23¢ $ 3,64( $ 601

$ 15,95¢ $

21,26! $

21,23(

I I
$ 6,73C $ 4,47¢ $ 234
I I
$ 3,07¢ $ 3,89¢ $ —
I N

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR |ES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 206, AND 2005

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)
1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Recapitalization—Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and its gliges (the "Company" or "Great Lakes")
are in the business of marine construction, prilparedging, and commercial and industrial dematitiThe Company's primary dredging
customers are domestic and foreign government éggeras well as private entities, and its primaegndlition customers are general
contractors, corporations that commission projeaeprofit institutions such as universities andpitals, and local government and municipal
agencies.

Merger and Accounting Treatment—The Company's operations were previously held bpB Acquisitions Corp.("Acquisitions
Corp"), which was owned 85% by Madison Dearbornit@hpartners 1V, L.P. (MDP), an affiliate of Chga:based private equity investment
firm Madison Dearborn Partners, LLC and 15% by ngameent. In 2006, Acquisitions Corp merged with lassiary of Aldabra Acquisition
Corporation ("Aldabra™) (the "Merger"). Aldabra wadlank check company formed for the purpose isfirg capital through an initial public
offering with the intent to use the proceeds togaewith a business to build long-term value. Urttierterms of the Agreement and Plan of
Merger dated June 20, 2006 (the "Merger Agreemettit®)stockholders of Acquisitions Corp. receiv8¢785,678 shares of Aldabra stock in
exchange for all common and preferred stock oudistan Aldabra then merged into an indirect wholyrned subsidiary and, in connection
with this holding company merger, the stockholddréldabra, including the former Acquisitions Cogtockholders, received stock in a new
holding company that was subsequently renamed tG&edas Dredge & Dock Corporation."

Immediately prior to the Merger, $52,39&ash was held in trust by Aldabra for the purpafssompleting a business combination. After
payments totaling $3,715 for professional feesathdr costs related to the Merger, the net procastsinted to $48,683. The proceeds were
then used to pay down the Company's senior bankdebt. Great Lakes' $175,000 ot /7% Senior Subordinated Notesinitial caps due 2013
remain outstanding.

The Merger was accounted for as a revargeisition. Under this method of accounting, Gilestes was the acquiring company for
financial reporting purposes. Accordingly, the Margvas treated as the equivalent of Great Lakegigstock for the net monetary assets of
Aldabra accompanied by a recapitalization. Thenmantietary assets of Aldabra, primarily cash, wemtestat their fair value, which was
equivalent to the carrying value, and accordingtygoodwill or other intangible assets were recdrdde accompanying consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year endezkber 31, 2005 reflect the results of operatimmscash flows of Acquisition Corp. prior
the Merger. The accumulated deficit of Acquisit@arp. was carried forward to the recapitalized Canyp

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentain —The consolidated financial statements includeatteounts of Great Lakes
Dredge & Dock Corporation and its majoribyvned subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts aadgactions are eliminated. The equity met
of accounting is used for investments in unconsddid investees in which the Company has significdhtence. Other investments, if any, are
carried at cost.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in confgrwith accounting principles generally acceptadtie United
States of America requires management to make astgnand assumptions that affect certain reportexiats and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue and Cost Recognition on Contracts-Substantially, all of the Company's contractsddging services are fixed-price
contracts, which provide for remeasurement baseactiral quantities dredged. The
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1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

majority of the Company's demolition contracts as® fixed-price contracts, with others managetinas-and-materials or rental projects. In
accordance with the American Institute of Certififablic Accountants' Statement of Position 8 &dgounting for the Performance of
Construction- Type and Certain ProductionType Contracts contract revenues are recognized under the pagemf-completion method,
based on the Company's engineering estimates ghtyscal percentage completed for dredging prejent using a cost-to-cost approach for
demolition projects. For dredging projects, costsantract revenues are adjusted to reflect thegpoofit percentage expected to be achieved
upon ultimate completion. For demolition contractntract revenues are adjusted to reflect thenastid gross profit percentage. Provision:
estimated losses on contracts in progress are mdlde period in which such losses are determi@dgims for additional compensation due to
the Company are not recognized in contract revenntssuch claims are settled. Billings on contsaare generally submitted after verificat
with the customers of physical progress and maymaith the timing of revenue recognition. The défee between amounts billed and
recognized as revenue is reflected in the balaneetss either contract revenues in excess afigsllor billings in excess of contract revenues.
Modifications may be negotiated when a change fiteenoriginal contract specifications is encounteregtessitating a change in project scope
or performance methodology and/or material dispagalis, the resulting modification is considerezhange in the scope of the original pro

to which it relates. Significant expenditures irrearincidental to major contracts are deferredraedgnized as contract costs based on col
performance over the duration of the related ptojEoese expenditures are reported as prepaid sgpen

Classification of Current Assets and Liabilities—The Company includes in current assets and lt&slamounts realizable and payable
in the normal course of contract completion, untEsspletion of such contracts extends significabtyond one year.

Cash Equivalents—The Company considers all highly liquid investnsewith a purchased maturity of three months or tes® cash
equivalents.

Inventories —Inventories consist mainly of pipe, purchased sparés, and supplies used in the Company's dredpegations. Pipe ar
related parts are purchased in large quantitiesetbre a certain amount of pipe is not anticipatelde used within the current year and,
therefore is classified as long-term. Inventoriesstated at the lower of cost or market, using\srage cost methodology.

Property and Equipment —Capital additions, improvements, and major renewedsclassified as property and equipment andaréc
at cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged tngaras incurred. Depreciation is provided overahtimated useful lives of property and
equipment using the straight-line method. The estiah useful lives by class of assets are 10 yeatsuildings and improvements; 5 to
10 years for furniture and fixtures; 3 to 10 yefarsvehicles, dozers, and other light operatingigepent and systems; and 10 to 30 years for
heavy operating equipment, such as barges andesetlgasehold improvements are amortized overtibetes of their remaining useful lives
or the remaining lives of the leases.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles —Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase fi net tangible and identifiable intangible &sse
acquired in business combinations over their edéch&air value. Other identifiable intangibles mgirepresent developed technology and
databases, customer relationships, and customaactsacquired in business combinations. Goodsvitsted annually for impairment in the
third quarter of each year, or more frequently $th@ircumstances dictate.

The other intangible assets identifiedksimg amortized over a 7- to 10-year period.

Long-Lived Assets—Long-ived assets are comprised of property and equipanathintangible assets subject to amortizatiomsirRant t
the provisions of Statement of Financial Account8tgndards (SFAS) No. 144¢ccounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Loniged
Assets, long-lived assets to be held and used are reddarepossible impairment whenever events inditlaée the carrying amount of such
assets may not be recoverable
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1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

by comparing the undiscounted cash flows associattdthe assets to their carrying amounts. If sachview indicates an impairment, the
carrying amount would be reduced to fair valudoiy-lived assets are to be disposed, depreciaidiscontinued, if applicable, and the assets
are reclassified as held for sale at the loweheirtcarrying amounts or fair values less costetb

Self-insurance Reserves—-The Company self-insures costs associated wittkever compensation claims, hull and equipmentliigthi
and general business liabilities up to certaintbminsurance reserves are established for essnéthe loss that the Company will ultimately
incur on reported claims, as well as estimatedaifins that have been incurred but not yet repottedetermining its estimates, the Company
incorporates historical loss experience and juddmabout the present and expected levels of costigien. Trends in actual experience are a
significant factor in determination of such researve

Income Taxes—The Company records income taxes based upon SFEAS09,Accounting for Income Taxesvhich requires the use of
the liability method of accounting for deferred amee taxes. The provision for income taxes inclddsral, foreign, and state income taxes
currently payable and those deferred because gfdeary differences between the financial stateraedttax bases of assets and liabilities.

Effective January 1, 2007, Great Lakes sstbFinancial Accounting Standards Board ("FASBitgtpretation No. 48, "Accounting for
Uncertainties in Income Taxes" ("FIN 48"). FIN 48juires a company to evaluate whether the taxipnsaken by a company will more like
than not be sustained upon examination by the @piate taxing authority. It also provides guidaomcehow a company should measure the
amount of benefit that the company is to recoginizés financial statements. The Company also sstbptASB Staff Position No. FIN 48-1,
"Definition of Settlemenin FASB Interpretation No. 48". Accordingly we pide for uncertain tax positions when we believehspasitions ar
not more likely than not to be sustained upon eration.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments —The carrying value of financial instruments inadddn current assets and current liabilities
approximates fair values due to the short-term nitas of these instruments. The carrying valuéhef Company's variable rate debt (primarily
bank debt) approximates fair values, based on pieyanarket rates. At December 31, 2007 and 2@@6 Company had long-term
subordinated notes outstanding with a recorded able of $175,000. The fair value of these notas $163,625 and $168,000 at
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, baséddicative market prices.

Minority Interest —The Company owns 85% of the capital stock of Ndmierican Site Developers, Inc. ("NASDI"), a dentiolh
service provider located in the Boston, Massaclsiseta. The remaining 15% of the capital stodwised by a senior manager of NASDI.
Minority interest at December 31, 2007 and 200&0t§ NASDI management stockholder's 15% non-vdtiterest in NASDI.

Capital Stock—As a result of the Merger of the Company on Decem@, 2006, there were 39,985,678 shares of constooh issued
and outstanding at December 31, 2006, with a paevaf $0.0001 per share. In March of 2007 an &altd 120,511 shares were issued reli
to the Merger upon final determination of the wartkicapital and net indebtedness amounts. Additiprtalere were 18,400,000 of warrants
outstanding and exercisable for $5.00 a share apopletion of the merger. On June 19, 2007 a natficedemption was issued for all of
outstanding warrants. The agreement governing treants provided the Company could redeem theandstg warrants in whole and not in
part at a price of $0.01 per warrant at any timeru@ minimum of 30 days' prior written notice ofleenption and if the last sales price of the
common stock equals or exceeds $8.50 per shaenjo?0 trading days within a 30 trading day pegading three business days before the
notice of redemption is sent. The redemption datéhfe warrants was July 19, 2007 by which time3%8,635 warrants had been exercised for
proceeds of $91.8 million. The remaining 46,365ramats were redeemed by the Company for $.01 paawar
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1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Redeemable Preferred Stock—Prior to the Merger in 2006, the Company had RedéderPreferred Stock. Dividends on the Compse
Series A and Series B Preferred Stock were cumrelagmiannually and payable upon declaration ateaaf 8%. The preferred stock was
recorded at its redemption and liquidation valu&Bb000 per share, or $87,000 plus accrued anddidpadends. Prior to the merger, there
was $23,176 in accumulated dividends outstandihg. fiolders of Preferred Stock were entitled to paynbefore any capital distribution was
made with respect to any Junior Securities andnloagbting rights. As a result of the Merger on Daber 26, 2006 the preferred stock and
accumulated dividends were exchanged for shartdabra stock and were no longer outstanding. Hirevilue of stock received was in
excess of the carrying value of the RedeemableeResf Stock at the time of the exchange. Theretheenet loss available to common
shareholders for the year ended December 31, 2@8Gdjusted by $2,790 in determining earnings Iparesin accordance with Emerging
Issues Task Force ("EITF") Topic D-42.

Earnings Per Share—As discussed above Merger and Accounting Treatmerthe historical results prior to December 26, 200ére
that of Acquisition Corp. prior to the Merger. AsetMerger was considered a reverse acquisitionyéighted-average shares outstanding for
all prior periods were retroactively restated tiberet the shares that were issued to acquire Adopris Corp. common stock. Accordingly,
9,287,669, were deemed to be outstanding at thiariag of the earliest period presented. In 20@&esthe exercise of the warrants would
have had an antidilutive effect, diluted earnings ghare did not include common stock equivaldnt2007, those warrants were dilutive until
they were all exercised or redeemed and were threr@icluded in the calculation of diluted earnipgs share. At December 31, 2006, 516,
shares in escrow were considered contingently idswnd therefore were excluded from the earniggshpare calculation.

Basic earnings per share is computed bididiy net income (loss) available to common stodétéis by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the reportingpogeBiluted earnings per share is computed sindldrasic earnings per share except that it
reflects the potential dilution that could occudifutive securities or other obligations to issawenmon stock were exercised or converted into
common stock. For the time period they were outtay) the warrants had a dilutive effect on eargipgr share.

The computations for basic and diluted E@s per share from continuing operations are bevis:

2007 2006 2005
Income (loss) from continuing operatic $ 7,05¢ $ 2,18 $ (6,957)
Redeemable preferred stc (10,989 (7,697
Net loss available to common shareholc 7,05¢ (8,807 (14,645
Weightec-average common shares outstan—basic 48,91 9,78( 9,28¢
Effect of stock issued for warrar 3,31(C — —
Weighte-average common shares outstan—diluted 52,22 9,78( 9,28¢
Earnings per share from continuing operai—basic $ 014 $ (0.90 $ (1.5¢)
Earnings per share from continuing operat—diluted $ 014 % (090 $ (1.5¢)

New Accounting Pronouncements—In February 2007, the Financial Accounting Staddd@oard (FASB) issued SFAS No. 159, which
expands the scope of what companies may carryratfime. It is effective for financial statemeigsued after November 15, 2007. The
adoption of SFAS No. 159 did not have an impacthenconsolidated financial statements.
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1. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFASIN®,Fair Value MeasurementSFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a émaank
for measuring fair value in generally accepted aotiog principles and expands disclosures abouvtdue measurements. This statement is
effective for financial statements issued for flsggars beginning after November 15, 2007. Gre&ekawill evaluate the impact of adopting
SFAS No. 157 on the consolidated financial statémen

In February 2008, the FASB issued FASBfRaskition ("FSP") No. FAS 157-2. This FSP delaytesl effective date of SFAS 157 for all
nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities;ept those that are recognized or disclosed av&die in the financial statements on a
recurring basis, until periods beginning Januar2a09. The Company is currently evaluating the ichjpé SFAS 157 on the reporting and
disclosure of its nonfinancial assets and nonfirariabilities.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFASIMG(R),Business Combinatiof8SFAS 141(R)"), which replaces FAS 141. SFAS 141(R
establishes principles and requirements for howaguirer in a business combination recognizes aabores in its financial statements the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assdpand any controlling interest; recognizes andsuees the goodwill acquired in the business
combination or a gain from a bargain purchase;datdrmines what information to disclose to enablersiof the financial statements to
evaluate the nature and financial effects of th&rmss combination. FAS 141(R) is to be appliedpectively to business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after an efgifiscal year that begins after December 15, 2@08at Lakes will assess the impact of
SFAS 141(R) will have on the consolidated finanstatements.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS160, Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financ&htements—an amendment of
ARB No. 5]("SFAS 160"). SFAS 160 requires that a noncontrglinterest in a subsidiary be reported as equitithe amount of consolidat
net income specifically attributable to the noncoling interest be identified in the consolidaféthncial statements. It also calls for
consistency in the manner of reporting changekeérparent's ownership interest and requires féirevaeasurement of any noncontrolling
equity investment retained in a deconsolidatiorASHEG60 is effective for fiscal years, and interigripds within those fiscal years, beginning
on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoptigoréibited. Great Lakes is currently evaluatingithpact, if any, the adoption of SFAS 160
will have on the consolidated financial statements.

2. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at December 31, 20@724006, are as follows:

2007 2006

Completed contract $ 28,04¢ $ 18,25
Contracts in progres 68,197 60,52:
Retainage 20,95: 11,48¢
117,19¢ 90,26:

Allowance for doubtful accoun (1,489 (757)
Total $ 115,70¢  $ 89,50¢
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3. CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS

The components of contracts in progre®eaember 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Costs and earnings in excess of billin
Costs and earnings for contracts in prog $ 216,70 $ 172,26:
Amounts billed (203,34) (163,82)
Costs and earnings in excess of billings for catsrén progres 13,35¢ 8,44:
Costs and earnings in excess of billings for cotepleontract: 474 1,11¢
$ 13,82¢ $ 9,561
I I
Prepaid contract costs (included in prepaid exm! $ 2618 $ 7,60z
I I
Billings in excess of costs and earnin
Amounts billed $ (61,067 $ (216,219
Costs and earnings for contracts in prog 55,63( 197,02:
Total $ (5437) $ (19,195
I I

4. GOODWILL

In the third quarter of each year, the Camypperforms its annual assessment for the impairofegoodwill. In 2005, Company
management did not believe that the demolition ssdmwould achieve the future returns contemplatedmithe goodwill was initially record
and allocated. These downward revised projectionghe demolition business were attributable tdaiganticipated incentive pay to retain a
key member of the demolition business' managenBasted on these revised projections the Companyndieted there was an impairment of
the goodwill related to its demolition reportingituf herefore, in September of 2005, the Compagnaed a noncash write-down of $4,816 to
reflect management's best estimate, using a disedwash flow model, of the impairment to goodvilb impairment was recorded in 2007 or
2006. During 2007, the Company adopted FIN 48, twhisulted in a reduction of goodwill of $1,300¢$¢ote 13). Additionally, the Compa
recorded a correction to goodwill of $1,222 relaieadn adjustment of deferred tax liabilities & ttate of the MDP acquisition.
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5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 20072006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Land $ 287C % 2,87(
Buildings and improvemen 1,65¢ 1,621
Furniture and fixture 1,417 1,271
Operating equipmet 385,61¢ 303,92t

391,56: 309,68t
Accumulated depreciatic (94,84)) (70,35)
Total $ 296,72. $ 239,33

Depreciation expense was $26,275, $24,Ad%23,896 for the years ended December 31, 2@WA, 2nd 2005, respectively.
6. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

The Company has a 50% ownership intereAhiboy Aggregates ("Amboy"), whose primary businissthe dredge mining and sale of
fine aggregate. The Company accounts for its imrest in Amboy using the equity method. The follogvable includes Amboy's summariz
financial information for the periods presented.

2007 2006 2005
Current assel $ 9,682 $ 9,18: $ 7,761
Noncurrent asse 8,937 10,71: 8,94:

Total asset 18,61¢ 19,89« 16,70:
Current liabilities (1,56¢) (2,990 (1,499
Noncurrent liabilities — — —
Equity $ 17,05: $ 1790¢ % 15,20¢

Revenue $ 27,827 % 27,387 % 28,36:

Gross profil $ 3,85 % ,

Net income $ 3,94¢ $ , $ 4,59¢

Amboy has a revolving loan with a bankdprto $3,000, which contains certain restrictiveastants, including limitations on the amount
of distributions to its joint venture partnersidthe intent of the joint venture partners to péigally distribute Amboy's earnings, to the extent
allowed by Amboy's bank agreement.

The Company and its Amboy joint venturetpar hold a 50% interest in land, which is adjaderthe Amboy property and may be use
connection with the Amboy operations. The Compaimyestment in its share of the land is $1,047 iandflected in investments in joint
ventures. Income from that land was $19, $43 adf$2the years ended December 31, 2007, 20062@08, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2666005, the Company received distributions fAamboy and the adjacent land venture
totaling $2,400, $650 and $1,625, respectively.
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7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At December 31, 2007, the net book valuielentifiable intangible assets was as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Demolition customer relationshi $ 1,09 $ 73C $ 36
Software and databas 1,20¢ 56¢ 642
Total $ 2302 % 1,29¢ $ 1,00¢

At December 31, 2006, the net book value of id&itié intangible assets was as follows:

Accumulated

Cost Amortization Net
Customer contract backilc $ 4237 $ 4237 $ —
Demolition customer relationshi 1,09: 60¢ 484
Software and databas 1,20¢ 42t 784
Total $ 6,53¢ $ 5271 $ 1,26¢

In the third quarter of 2005, the Compampte down the intangible asset related to demalitiostomer relationships by $902. This
impairment on intangibles was analyzed in conjumrctvith the goodwill impairment as discussed inéNét When the original customer
relationship intangible was established, it reqliestimation of future annual revenues attributédleertain key customers. During subsequent
years, the demolition revenues were generatedgogater variety of customers, rather than beingpasentrated as anticipated with these
customers. Therefore, the future revenue expeostielated to these particular customers wereedyigsulting in a non-cash impairment
write-down based on a discounted cash flow analysis

Amortization expense related to these igitale assets is estimated to be $263 annually @82M0d 2009, and $242 from 2010 through
2013.

8. OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, other naeotiassets includes $1,500 and $2,288, respegtivietash held in escrow as security for
the Company's lease rental obligations under twitsdbng-term equipment operating leases. At Ddmem31, 2007, $788 was recorded as
other current assets as Great Lakes anticipates/iieg this amount from escrow in 2008. Also inaddn noncurrent assets at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively, were $7,119 and $#&la6ed to the long-term portion of the Compangterred financing fees.
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9. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at December 31, 2007 @08, 2re as follows:

2007 2006
Payroll and employee benef $ 10,77¢ % 9,15¢
Insurance 6,55¢ 8,79¢
Income and other tax 4,69( 5,89
Equipment lease 1,457 1,28¢
Interest 95C 1,00¢
Fuel hedge liability — 2,11:
Other 912 1,93¢
Total $ 2534( % 30,19:

10. RELATED PARTY

In 2005, the president and minority ownkethe demolition business ("Owner") purchased land a building to accommodate new and
expanded office and garage facilities for NASDI.ridg 2006, various improvements to the land, baigdiand interior office space were fun
by NASDI. A portion of these expenditures weretfue benefit of the Owner and therefore at DecerBtheP006, there was a receivable from
the Owner for $1,684 related to those expendittlRepayment on this note, including $19 of intevess received in 2007. The remaining
expenditures relate to leasehold improvements ovwgedASDI which were capitalized and will be ampetil over the lease term. NASDI
signed a long-term lease with the Owner and beganpying the facilities in the fourth quarter ofd®0 In 2007, NASDI paid the Owner of the
property $306 for rent and property taxes.

11. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2007 and 2i30as follows:

2007 2006
Senior bank deb
Revolving loar $ 21,500 $ —
73/ 4% senior subordinated notes 175,00( 175,00(
Equipment term loa — 17,55(
Term loan B — 2,13¢
196,50( 194,68!
Current portion of lon-term debr — (4,08¢)
Total $ 196,50( $ 190,60(

On June 12, 2007, the Company enteredaimew credit agreement (the "Credit Agreement"h wiSalle Bank National Association, as
Administrative Agent and Issuing Lender, variousestfinancial institutions as lenders and certaios@diaries of the Company as Loan Pan
The new Credit Agreement, which refinanced andasgd the Company's former credit agreement, previmtea revolving credit facility of up
to $155,000 in borrowings and includes sublimitstfe issuance of letters of credit and swinglivenis. The revolving credit facility matures
on June 12, 2012. The revolving credit facility fseiaterest at rates selected at the option of iGralees, currently equal to either LIBOR plus
an applicable margin or the Base Rate plus an@gpgé margin. The applicable margins for LIBOR lpand Base Rate loans, as well as any
non-use fee, are subject to
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

adjustment based upon the Company's ratio of Fatatied Debt to Adjusted Consolidated EBITDA (easllefined in the Credit Agreement).

The obligations of Great Lakes under thedirAgreement are unconditionally guaranteed $ylitect and indirect domestic subsidiaries.
Additionally, the obligations are secured by a petéd first priority lien on certain equipment afe@t Lakes' subsidiary, Great Lakes Dredc
Dock Company, LLC ("GLDD Company"); a perfectedaed priority lien on certain other equipment of GhZompany, subject to a
perfected first priority lien in favor of Great Le& bonding company; a perfected first priority l@n the inter-company receivables of Great
Lakes and its direct and indirect domestic subsiiaand having an equal priority to the liens oé& Lakes' bonding company; and a
perfected second priority lien on the accountsivatde of Great Lakes and its direct and indiredissdiaries that relate to bonded projects.
Credit Agreement contains various covenants artdgtsns including (i) limitations on dividends &b million per year, (ii) limitations on
redemptions and repurchases of capital stock|iiifations on the incurrence of indebtednessidjdeases and investments, and
(iv) maintenance of certain financial covenantsoA®ecember 31, 2007, the Company had $21,500wbtvings and $24,713 of letters of
credit outstanding resulting in $108,787 of avaligbon the facility.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Compamglghted-average borrowing rate under its curmedtformer Credit Agreements was
8.00% and 9.56%, respectively. Amortization of def@ financing fees related to the Credit Agreenasitted 2.74% to the 2007 weighted-
average borrowing rate. Deferred financing fee$7&7 were written off as a result of refinancing @redit Agreement.

At December 31, 2007, the Company was mpd@nce with its various covenants under its Gradreement.

Great Lakes has a $24,000 Internationaketeff Credit Facility with Wells Fargo HSBC TraBank. This facility is used for performance
and advance payment guarantees on foreign contiaclisding our long-term land reclamation projecBahrain ("Diyaar"). The Company's
obligations under the agreement are guaranteedeb@ompany's foreign accounts receivable. In azdithe Exportmport Bank of the Unite
States ("Ex-Im") has issued a guarantee underxhenBBank’'s Working Capital Guarantee Program widotiers 90% of the obligations
owing under the facility. At December 31, 2007 thetere $18,600 letters of credit outstanding os fheility.

The Company has $175,000 6f/% % senior subordinated notes ("Notes"), which wititare on December 15, 2013. The Notes are
general unsecured obligations of the Company, slifsted in right of payment to all existing andufit senior debt, including borrowings
under the Credit Agreement. The Company's obligatilnder the Notes are guaranteed on a seniordinatad basis by all of the Company's
domestic subsidiaries.

The scheduled principle payments throughntiaturity date of the Company's long-term del@extember 31, 2007, are as follows:

Years Ending December 31

2008 $ —
2009 —
2010 —
2011 —
2012 21,50(
Thereaftel 175,00(
Total $ 196,50(

|
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11. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The Company sometimes enters into captedd arrangements to finance the acquisition afrdpexcavators, and automobiles. In 2007
and 2006, the Company entered into capital leagabng $1,907 and $2,265, respectively. The curpention of capital lease obligations, in
the amounts of $1,457 and $1,284, is included anuxl expenses at December 31, 2007 and 2006 ctieghe The long-term portion of these
leases is included in other long-term liabilitiesldotaled $1,421 and $1,530, respectively. Thadesf these leases extend through 2010. The
net book value of these assets was $5,171 and®d4tT2ecember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.t@ldpase payments will be $1,116, $¢
and $211 in 2008, 2009, and 2010, respectivelyzend thereafter.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

The Company uses derivative instrumentadnage commodity price, interest rate, and foreignency exchange risks. Such instruments
are not used for trading purposes. As of Decembg@07, the Company is party to various swap gearents to hedge the price of a portion
of its diesel fuel purchase requirements for doroesork in its backlog to be performed through Qxep2008. As of December 31, 2007, there
were 3.3 million gallons remaining on these corigadnder these agreements, the Company will pagfprices ranging from $2.11 to $2.45
per gallon. At December 31, 2007 the fair valueetes these contracts was estimated to be $778dmsquoted market prices and is reco
in current assets. At December 31, 2006, the firevof these contracts was estimated to be ditjabf $2,114, based on quoted market pri
and is recorded in accrued expenses.

The Company has designated its fuel hedgagements as cash flow hedges, resulting ind@afing activity in accumulated other
comprehensive loss, net of income taxes:

2007 2006
Accumulated other comprehensive loss as of Jariu $ (1,287 $ (209
Net (gains) losses reclassified into costs of @mtrevenues from accumulat
other comprehensive inco—net of tax (67) 88¢
Change in fair value of derivativ—net of tax 1,81¢ (1,959
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) &eaEmber 3: $ 47C % (1,2872)

Ineffectiveness related to these fuel hextggngements was determined to be immaterial r@imaining gains or losses included in
accumulated other comprehensive loss at Decemh@0BY, will be reclassified into earnings over ti@xt nine months, corresponding to the
period during which the hedged fuel is expectebeaitilized.

The Company has an interest rate swap@eraant, which was extended in July 2006 throughebwer 15, 2013, to swap a notional
amount of $50,000 from a fixed rate of 7.75% téoating LIBOR-based rate in order to manage therast rate paid with respect to the
Company's 7/ 4% senior subordinated notes. The current porticthefair value asset (liability) of the swap atcBmber 31, 2007 and 2006
was $351 and ($201), respectively and is recom@tiirent assets and accrued expenses. The langatation of the fair value liability of the
swap at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $717 aB@%Iespectively and is recorded in other Itggn liabilities. The swap is not accoun
for as a hedge; therefore, the changes in fairevate recorded as adjustments to interest expereseh reporting period.

The Company had no foreign currency hedgeracts outstanding at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
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13. INCOME TAXES

The provision (benefit) for income taxe&®ecember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, is as follows

2007 2006 2005
Federal:
Current $ 6,207 $ 5907 $ (24)
Deferred (705) (5,844 (1,420
State:
Current 1,09¢ 1,317 614
Deferred (219) (935) (275)
Foreigr—current 11 531 (259
Total $ 6,39¢ $ 971 % (1,369
I I

The Company's income tax provision (beheéitonciles to the provision at the statutory UeSleral income tax rate as of December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005, as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Tax provision (benefit) at statutory U.S. federaldme tax rat: $ 472¢ $ 1,15¢ $ (2,749
Increase federal deferred tax r 88¢ — —
State income te—net of federal income tax bene 59¢ (83) 13C
Secondary offering expens 24¢ — —
Foreign tax credit (300) — —
Write-off of goodwill — — 1,637
Foreign taxes deduct—net of federa

income tax benefi — — (22¢€)
Other 232 (105) (163
Income tax provision (benefi $ 6,39¢ $ 971 $ (1,369

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Comatlynet operating loss carryforwards for statenmetax purposes totaling $1,849 and
$817, respectively. The outstanding carryforwardbexpire in 2021.

The Company also has foreign net operatisg carryforwards of approximately $3,751 as oféeber 31, 2007 and 2006 which begil
expire in 2008 and will completely expire by 2023full valuation allowance has been establishedHierforeign net operating loss
carryforwards in each of those years as the Compaligves it is more likely than not that the neéeiating loss carryforwards will not be
realized.

During the third quarter of 2005, the Compaerformed its annual assessment for the impaitimiegoodwill related to its demolition
business. Based upon the results of this assesstinei@ompany recorded a non-cash write-down @X8l,which impacted the federal tax
provision for the year ended December 31, 2005080 above.

Effective January 1, 2007, Great Lakes sstbFIN 48. FIN 48 requires a company to evaludtetiver the tax position taken by a
company will more likely than not be sustained upgamination by the appropriate taxing authorityal$o provides guidance on how a
company should measure the amount of benefit lgatdmpany is to recognize in its financial statetsieThe Company also adopted FASB
Staff Position No. FIN 48-1, "Definition Bettlemenin FASB Interpretation No. 48"

As a result of the implementation of FIN #& Company recognized a $1,458 decrease inathiéity for unrecognized tax benefits. This
was accounted for as an increase in retained emroih$158 and a decrease to goodwill of $1,300irguthe year ended December 31, 2007,
the Company recorded additional unrecognized
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13. INCOME TAXES (Continued)

tax benefits of $513. As of December 31, 2007 Gbepany had $1,867 in unrecognized tax benefiesrghognition of which would have an
impact of $599 on the effective tax rate. The Conypdoes not anticipate the total amount of unreeghtax benefits will significantly chan
over the next twelve months.

The Company's continuing practice is t@ggtze interest and penalties related to incomertatters in income tax expense. At January 1,
2007, the Company had approximately $586 accruethferest and penalties. An additional amountI®%was accrued for interest and
penalties during the year, resulting in a year lealdnce of $781.

The Company files income tax returns ath®. federal level and in various state and fargigisdictions. U.S. federal income tax years
prior to 2004 are closed and no longer subjeckéorgnation. With few exceptions, the statute ofitations in state taxing jurisdictions in
which the Company operates has expired for alls/pdor to 2004. The Company is currently undergan audit with the State of lllinois for
the 2005 and 2004 tax years. An Internal Revenuneicgeexamination of the 2005 tax year was in pssc December 31, 2007. It is expected
that no material adjustments will result from eitb&these audits. In foreign jurisdictions in wihithe Company operates all significant years
prior to 2004 are closed and are no longer sulijeekamination. Ongoing, routine examinations ilyfEgand India are not expected to result in
any material adjustments. An examination of the®0€riod by the Mexican tax authorities was conguléh 2007 with no additional
assessments imposed against the Company.

The Company does not expect that totalaogrized tax benefits will significantly increasedecrease within the next 12 months. Below
is a tabular reconciliation of the total amountsiofecognized tax benefits at the beginning andoérnide period.

2007

Unrecognized Tax Benef—January 1, 200 $ 1,35¢
Gross increas—tax positions in prior perio 28(
Gross decreas—tax positions in prior perio —
Gross increas—current period tax positior 23<
Settlement: —
Laps of statute of Limitation —
Unrecognized Tax Benef—December 31, 200 $ 1,867
I
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13.

INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The Company's deferred tax assets (lisgshitat December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Deferred tax asset
Accrued liabilities $ 7987 $ 9,527
Other 82 35
8,06¢ 9,56:
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation and amortizatic (81,57¢) (85,23))
Other (3049) (50)
(81,88() (85,287
Total net deferred tax liabilitie $ (73,81) $ (75,725
I I
As reported in the balance she
Net current deferred tax assets (included in otherent assets $ 6,02t $ 9,10(
Net noncurrent deferred tax liabiliti (79,83¢) (84,82
Total net deferred tax liabilitie $ (73,81) $ (75,725

Deferred tax assets relate primarily teress and other liabilities for costs and expense¢surrently deductible for tax purposes.
Deferred tax liabilities relate primarily to themulative difference between book depreciation andwants deducted for tax purposes. Included
in the above deferred income tax assets are MegindrPuerto Rican net operating loss carryforwafdl,095 as of December 31, 2007 and
2006. The Company has concluded that it is not rikeg/ than not that these net operating losseakshaiutilized prior to their respective
expiration dates; therefore, the Company has recbadvaluation allowance of $1,095 against therdeddncome tax assets recorded for these
net operating losses as of December 31, 2007 ab@l 20ith the exception of the foreign net operatwgs carryfowards, a valuation allowatr
has not been recorded to reduce the balance afrdéfex assets at December 31, 2007, as the Congdieves that it is more likely than not
that the deferred income tax assets will ultimatsyrealized. During 2007, the Company increasefitderal deferred tax rate to 35%. This
increase in the tax rate resulted in deferred xgerse of $889 which adversely impacted the effedtix rate by 6.5%.

14. LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases certain operating ecgip@and office facilities under long-term operatiegses expiring at various dates through
2020. The equipment leases contain renewal or paechptions that specify prices at the then fanketavalue upon the expiration of the lease
terms. The leases also contain default provisibatare triggered by an acceleration of debt migturider the terms of the Company's Credit
Agreement, or, in certain instances, cross defauther equipment leases and certain lease amarge require that the Company maintain
certain financial ratios comparable to those regulvy its Credit Agreement. Additionally, the lems$gpically contain provisions whereby the
Company indemnifies the lessors for the tax treatraiributable to such leases based on the tas inlplace at lease inception. The tax
indemnifications do not have a contractual doliaitl To date, no lessors have asserted any clagamst the Company under these tax
indemnification provisions.
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14. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

In July of 2007 the Company entered infake-leaseback transaction for the dredge Teriaf@ind. The Company sold the vessel for
$25,500 and paid down its revolver with the proseddhe Company will lease the vessel through JOlj72under a long term operating lease.

In 2006 the Company entered into a salseleack transaction for the vessel Long Island. é&ds from the sale were $12,000, of which
$1,500 was placed in an escrow account, to bahlistd upon termination of the lease. The leased®unted for as an operating lease.

Future minimum operating lease paymenBeatember 31, 2007, are as follows:

Years Ending December 31

2008 $ 15,27:
2009 13,547
2010 12,57¢
2011 12,36¢
2012 11,94¢
Thereaftel 54,831
Total minimum lease paymer $ 120,54¢

I

Total rent expense under long-term opegdtase arrangements for the years ended Decerhp2037, 2006, and 2005, was $17,170,
$15,942, and $16,344, respectively. This excludeemses for equipment and facilities rented oncatderm, as-needed basis.

15. RETIREMENT PLANS

The Company sponsors three 401(k) savitagsspone covering substantially all non-union sathemployees ("Salaried Plan") a second
covering its non-union hourly employees ("Hourhaf) and a third plan specifically for the Compartyigboat union. Under the Salaried and
Hourly plans, individual employees may contribujgeacentage of compensation and the Company wiitima portion of the employees'
contributions. Additionally, the Salaried Plan undés a profit-sharing component, permitting the Gany to make discretionary employer
contributions to all eligible employees of the Sigld Plan. The Company's expense for matching &wladionary contributions for 2007, 20
and 2005, was $3,510, $3,258, and $2,944, respéctivarticipation in and contributions to the pfanthe tugboat union are not significant.

The Company also contributes to varioustireuhployer pension plans pursuant to collectiveghming agreements. In the event of a
plan's termination or the Company's withdrawal fraplan, the Company may be liable for a portiothefplan's unfunded vested benefits.
However, information from the plans' administratisraot available to permit the Company to detemiis share, if any, of unfunded vested
benefits. Total contributions to multi-employer pam plans for the years ended December 31, 2@0[,2nd 2005, were $5,650, $4,861, and
$5,218, respectively.

16. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company and its subsidiaries curremplgrate in two reportable segments: dredging antbtiton. The Company's financial
reporting systems present various data for managetmeun the business, including profit and lasgéesnents prepared according to the
segments presented. Management uses operatingertoom
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16.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

evaluate performance between the two segments. Sggniormation for 2007, 2006, and 2005 is prodids follows:

Dredging:

Contract revenue

Operating incom:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Total asset

Property and equipme—net
Goodwill

Investment in equity method invest
Capital expenditure

Demolition:

Contract revenue

Operating incom:

Depreciation and amortizatic

Total asset

Property and equipme—net
Goodwill

Investment in equity method invest
Capital expenditure

Total:

Contract revenue

Operating incom

Depreciation and amortizatic

Total asset

Property and equipme—net
Goodwill

Investment in equity method invest
Capital expenditure
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2007 2006 2005
$ 439,83 377,23 374,26:
24,95¢ 21,90: 15,17¢
24,68: 23,82: 23,187
576,32 489,55: 469,91
288,92 232,44: 236,46¢
76,57t 79,09 79,097
9,58¢ 9,99¢ 8,60¢
108,84 25,69: 10,93¢
75,92t 48,74¢ 49,13
4,02 3,70¢ (2,519
1,85¢ 1,26( 1,49¢
48,04: 38,80¢ 37,32
7,79t 6,89: 4,381
19,65( 19,65( 19,65(
3,017 4,07( 1,71C
515,76 425,98 423,39
28,98( 25,61 12,66:
26,53¢ 25,08: 24,68¢
624,36: 528,35¢ 507,23
296,72: 239,33° 240,84¢
96,22t 98,74° 98,74’
9,58¢ 9,99¢ 8,60¢
111,86( 29,76 12,64




16. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Company classifies the revenue relatés dredging projects into the following typesamrk:

2007 2006 2005
Capital dredgin—U.S. $ 129,56¢ $ 127,20 $ 161,12!
Capital dredgin—foreign 140,46¢ 86,03¢ 47,40:
Beach nourishment dredgi 90,14: 94,47¢ 92,74¢
Maintenance dredgin 79,65¢ 69,51« 72,98¢
Total $ 439,83¢ $ 377,23¢  $ 374,26.

The Company derived revenues and gros# fraf foreign project operations for the yeargleth December 31, 2007, 2006, and 200
follows:

2007 2006 2005

Contract revenue $ 140,46¢ $ 86,03¢ $ 47,40:
Costs of contract revenu (121,259 (66,70¢) (43,06¢)
Gross profil $ 19,21( % 19,33: % 4,33¢

In 2007, 2006, and 2005 the majority of @@mpany's foreign revenue came from projectsénMiddle East, primarily in Bahrain. The
majority of the Company's long-lived assets areimeavessels and related equipment. At any poitihie, the Company may employ certain
assets outside of the U.S., as needed, to perfank en the Company's foreign projects. As of Decendi, 2007, 2006 and 2005 long-lived
assets with a net book value of $73,044, $59,368%48,878, respectively, were employed outsidéefd.S, including the Bahamas in 2007.

17. CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

The Company's primary dredging customénesU.S. Army Corps of Engineers (the "Corps"), athinas responsibility for federally
funded projects related to navigation and floodtinin 2007, 2006, and 2005, 36.2%, 36.7%, an@%) respectively, of contract revenues
were earned from dredging contracts with federakbgoment agencies, including the Corps, as welltlasr federal entities such as the U.S.
Coast Guard and U.S. Navy. Throughout 2006, thegamywas able to diversify its customer base, ssfaly negotiating large land
reclamation projects in the Middle East with foreggpovernments. In addition, the Company saw th&atahift to more dredging work from
private customers with the development of Liquididal Gas ("LNG") facilities. Additionally, statend local governments have begun funding
a greater percentage of beach work, in the absarfeeleral support. At December 31, 2007, 2006,20@b, approximately 22.9%, 33.7%, ¢
62.7%, respectively, of accounts receivable, indgdontract revenues in excess of billings, were dn dredging contracts with federal
government agencies. The Company depends on lity abicontinue to obtain federal government diedgcontracts, and indirectly, on the
amount of federal funding for new and current goweent dredging projects. Therefore, the Compamgdging operations can be influenced
by the level and timing of federal funding.

In addition, the Company's work oversegwiimarily with the government of Bahrain and aaui®a for 20.6%, 18.4% and 19.2% of total
revenue in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, Atdbrber 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, approximately92928.0%, and 16.5%, respectively
accounts receivable, including contract revenuexaess of billings, were due on dredging contradtis government of Bahrain.
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18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Performance and bid bonds are customaiyired for dredging and marine construction ptsjezs well as some demolition projects.
The Company obtains its performance and bid bamdsigh a bonding agreement with a surety compeaatytths been granted a security
interest in a substantial portion of the Companpsrating equipment with a net book value of $88,atlDecember 31, 2007. The bonding
agreement contains provisions requiring the Compamgaintain certain financial ratios and restrigtthe Company's ability to pay dividends,
incur indebtedness, create liens, and take cestair actions. The bonding agreement was amendazhimection with the new Credit
Agreement the Company entered into in 2007. At by 31, 2007, the Company was in compliance wsdtliarious covenants under the
bonding agreement. Bid bonds are generally obtdimed percentage of bid value and amounts outstgrigipically range from $5 to
$10 million. At December 31, 2007, the Company batstanding performance bonds valued at approxiyn&832,525; however, the revenue
value remaining in backlog related to these prsjémtaled approximately $215,969.

As is customary with negotiated contractd modifications or claims to competitively bid ¢xacts with the federal government, the
government has the right to audit the books andrdscof the Company to ensure compliance with seettracts, modifications or claims, and
the applicable federal laws. The government hasliiléy to seek a price adjustment based on thelt®of such audit. Any such audits have
not had and are not expected to have a materiadtrgn the financial position, operations, or ciaivs of the Company.

Although the Company is subject to variolams and legal actions that arise in the ordirtanyrse of business, except as described
below, the Company is not currently a party to araterial legal proceedings or environmental claims.

On February 10, 2004, the Company was senith a subpoena to produce documents in conmeetith a federal grand jury convenec
the United States District Court for the Distri€tSouth Carolina. The Company believes the grandhas been convened to investigate the
United States dredging industry in connection wititk performed for the U.S. Army Corp of Engineéfke Company has complied with all
outstanding requests and has received no commianisdtom the Justice Department since late sun2@@v; however, the matter continue
remain open.

The Company's results continue to be neglgtimpacted from the increase in reserves relaiedjury claims from our hourly workforce
residing in Texas. In the normal course of busingsesCompany is party to various personal injaryduits for which it maintains insurance to
cover claims that arise subject to a deductibl0@6 and 2005, there was a substantial increasd@tmfiled in Texas due, in large part, to two
Texas law firms aggressively pursuing personalingiiaims on behalf of dredging workers resident@xas. During the first half of 2007,
Maritime Jobs for Texas, a coalition of maritimepayers worked to reform Texas venue law with regarthe type of personal injury suits
the dredging industry has recently faced. On May2B07, the Texas legislature passed a bill whéthaved in part certain venue rules
favorable to would-be plaintiffs. As enacted, thegslative reforms could alleviate the increasingnber of meritless personal injury suits
facing the industry in Texas. Since the passagdkisiegislation, the Company has not been seniddamy personal injury lawsuits in Texas.
In addition, with the settlement of several claimsoughout 2007, the inventory of claims at the efithe year was significantly less compared
to the start of the year. The Company's recordddrsrirance reserves represent its best estinfatee@mutcomes of outstanding claims and the
Company does not believe that it is reasonablyiplesthere will be a material adverse impact to@wnpany's financial position or results of
operations or cash flows related to outstandingndaHowever, the occurrence in the future of né&ints of a similar nature is not possible to
predict and while the Company does not believe dlditional claims would have a material impactto Company's financial position, it is
possible they could be material to the resultspafrations and cash flows in future periods.

On April 24, 2006, a class action complawas filed in the U.S. District Court for the East®istrict of Louisiana, on behalf of Louisiana
citizens who allegedly suffered property damagenftbe floodwaters that flooded New Orleans andaurding areas when Hurricane Katrina
hit the area on August 29, 2005, (the
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18. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

"Katrina Claims") Reed v. United States. Great lsafmintains $150 million in insurance coveragetfierKatrina Claims. The Reed suit nai
as defendants the U.S. government, Great Lakesgpr&dock Company, and numerous other dredging emmes, which completed dredgi
projects on behalf of the Army Corps of Engineerthie Mississippi River Gulf Outlet (MRGO) betweEd93 and 2005. The Reed complaint
alleges that dredging of MRGO caused the destmictidhe Louisiana wetlands, which had providedtural barrier against some storms and
hurricanes. The complaint alleges that this lossatfiral barriers contributed to the failure of lxeees as Katrina floodwaters damaged
plaintiffs' property. The Reed complaint asserésnot of negligence, warranty, concealment, andatitmhs of the Water Pollution Control Act.
Other plaintiffs have filed similar class actiomgolaints. In addition, plaintiffs have filed one ssaort case. All these cases raise the same
claims as Reed. One dredging company has filedsseazlaim seeking contribution and indemnificatibhe amount of claimed damages is not
stated, but is presumed to be significant. On Gatdl, 2006, Great Lakes filed for exonerationimithtion of liability under the Limitation of
Liability Act in federal district court. This liméttion action stays all outstanding Katrina lawsagainst Great Lakes in the district court,
including the lawsuits mentioned above, pendingltg®on of Great Lakes' exoneration and limitatadaims. Great Lakes believes it has
meritorious claims to either exoneration from albility or limitation of liability at not more tha$55 million, which is the value of the vessels
which conducted the MRGO dredging work. These defeiinclude arguments for both statutory and dotisthal immunity from liability for
the Katrina Claims. On March 9, 2007, the Dist@aurt dismissed with prejudice the Reed claim amel mass tort claim against Great Lakes
and those plaintiffs have filed an appeal to th8.Wourt of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. The Coamy expects that briefing on the appeal will
be completed in Spring 2008 and that the Courtneduest oral argument. On April 20, 2007, thefidisCourt set July 30, 2007 as the
deadline by which all Katrina claims against Giegites must be filed in the limitation of liabiliroceedings; any claims not filed by this time
will be barred. Roughly 40,000 claims by individsidbusinesses, and the State of Louisiana werkdi@inst Great Lakes, asserting the same
basic theory of liability as in the Reed suit aréldng damages significantly in excess of the $8kom limitation bond posted by Great Lak
The other dredging companies have filed claimsémtribution and indemnity. On September 7, 2008aGLakes filed a motion to dismiss
claims against it in the limitation proceeding.@img on the motion to dismiss is complete andpies are now awaiting a ruling. Great
Lakes believes that the Katrina claims will not @avmaterial adverse impact on its financial céonior results of operations and cash flows.

19. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On January 28, 2008, the Company's Dredge Xork sustained extensive damage as a resultingjtstruck by an orange juice tanker in
the approach channel to Port Newark, New Jersethéitime of the collision the New York had commehdredging on the Company's cag
project in Newark Bay. The dredge is in dry docklergoing repairs which are currently expected tadrapleted in June of 2008. This
estimated timetable allows the Company to meaetttgations under both its Newark Bay and Portelgontracts with the Army Corps of
Engineers. The New York is fully insured for hugllision and pollution exposures under the insaeatoverage of Great Lakes.

20. SUBSIDIARY GUARANTORS

The payment obligations of the Company uiitse7 3/ 4% senior subordinated notes are guaranteed by tilecCompany's domestic
subsidiaries ("Subsidiary Guarantors"). Such guaesare full, unconditional, and joint and severak following supplemental condensed
consolidating financial information sets forth, @@ombined basis, the balance sheets, statemenpeftions and statements of cash flows for
the Subsidiary Guarantors, the Company's non-gt@ranbsidiary and for the Great Lakes Dredge &lDGorporation ("GLD Corporation").
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalen
Accounts receivab—net
Receivables from affiliate
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET—Net
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATES
INVENTORIES

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER ASSET<

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Payables to affiliate
Accrued expense
Billings in excess of contract revent
Current portion of Lon-Term Debi

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT

NOTES PAYABLE TO AFFILIATES
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER

Total liabilities
REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOC
MINORITY INTEREST
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT

TOTAL

DECEMBER 31, 2007

(in thousands)

Guarantor

Consolidated

Subsidiaries Other Subsidiary GLD Corporation Eliminations Totals

$ 8,23: $ 6 $ — 3 — 3 8,2:
115,70¢ — — — 115,7(

7,71% 2,78¢ 19,50: (30,009) ]

13,82¢ — — — 13,8:

29,157 — — — 29,1¢

15,80¢ — 7,88t — 23,6¢

190,44 2,795 27,39: (30,009 190,6:
296,72. — — — 296,7.
96,22¢ — — — 96,2:

1,00¢ — — — 1,0(

2,79¢ — 454,48 (457,279 ]

— — 22,70: (22,705 -

21,31t — — — 21,3:

9,58¢ — — — 9,5¢

1,764 — 7,11¢ — 8,8¢

$ 619,85¢ $ 2,798 $ 511,69: $ (509,98¢) $ 624,3t
IEEEEESS————" S S S S—
$ 7754:. $ — % 10 $ — 3 77,5t
30,00¢ — — (30,009) -

20,36« — 4,97¢ — 25,3¢

5,43i — — — 5,4

133,35: — 4,98¢ (30,009) 108,3:

— — 196,50( — 196,5!

22,70: — — (22,707 -

1,27¢ — 78,55¢ — 79,8:

7,57 — 1,72¢ — 9,3(

164,90t — 281,76¢ (52,710 393,9(

— — 2,061 — 2,0¢

454,95: 2,79t 227,86! (457,27¢) 228,3.

$ 619,85¢ $ 2,79 $ 511,69: $ (509,980 $ 6243
IEEEEESS———" S S S S—
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalen
Accounts receivab—net
Receivables from affiliate
Contract revenues in excess of billir
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Total current asse

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEN—Net
GOODWILL

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSET—Net
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES RECEIVABLE FROM AFFILIATES
INVENTORIES

INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES
OTHER ASSET<

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Payables to affiliate
Accrued expense
Billings in excess of contract revent
Current portion of Lon-Term Debi

Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT
NOTES PAYABLE TO AFFILIATES
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES
OTHER

Total liabilities

MINORITY INTEREST
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT

TOTAL

DECEMBER 31, 2006

(in thousands)

Guarantor

Consolidated

Subsidiaries Other Subsidiary GLD Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 363C $ 10 $ — $ — % 3,64
89,50¢ — — — 89,5(
7,861 2,82¢ 4,54( (15,236 |
9,561 — — — 9,5¢
21,08: — — — 21,0¢
18,11« — 12,34« — 30,4¢
149,75¢ 2,83¢ 16,88¢ (15,23¢) 154,2.
239,33 — — — 239,3.
98,74 — — — 98,7
1,26¢ — — — 1,2¢
2,83¢ — 359,29 (362,13) |
— 22,70: (22,705 -
13,35 — — — 13,3!
9,99¢ — — — 9,9¢
4,00¢ — 7,404 — 11,4:
$ 519,30° $ 283 $ 406,28 $ (400,07) $ 528,3!
IEEEEESS————" S S S S—
$ 57,38: $ — % 444 3 — % 57,8
8,681 — 6,54¢ (15,236 -
23,43. — 6,76( — 30,1¢
19,19¢ — — — 19,1¢
1,95( — 2,13¢ — 4,0¢
110,64t — 15,88¢ (15,236 111,2¢
15,60( — 175,00( — 190,6(
22,70: — — (22,707 -
1,22t — 83,60( — 84,8
9,11¢ — 1,99¢ — 11,1(
159,28t — 276,48. (37,939) 397,8:
— — — 2,00t 2,0(
360,01¢ 2,83¢ 129,80: (364,139 128,5.
$ 519,300 $ 283¢ $ 406,28: $ (400,07) $ 528,3!
| | | | I




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CONTRACT REVENUES
COST OF CONTRACT REVENUE

GROSS PROFI*

OPERATING EXPENSE!
General and administrative expen
Subpoena related expen:
Amortization of intangible:

Total operating incom

INTEREST EXPENS—Net
EQUITY IN EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT
VENTURE

MINORITY INTEREST

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME
TAXES

INCOME TAX (PROVISION) BENEFIT

NET INCOME (LOSS)

DECEMBER 31, 2007

(in thousands)

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 515,76: $ — % — 3 — % 515,76
(446,73() — (1,089 — (447,819
69,03: - (1,089 = 67,94"
(37,39¢) (70) (1,140 = (38,606
(99 — — (99
(262) — — — (262)
31,27¢ (70) (2,229 — 28,98(
(3,339 - (14,129 - (17,467
(45) — 29,01¢ (28,977 —
1,99:¢ — — — 1,99:¢
— — (56) — (56)
29,88¢ (70) 12,60: (28,977 13,45t
(872 25 (5,557 — (6,399
$ 29,01¢ $ (45 $ 7,05¢ $ (28,97) $ 7,05¢
| | | | |
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CONTRACT REVENUES
COST OF CONTRACT REVENUE

GROSS PROFI

OPERATING EXPENSE!
General and administrative expen
Subpoena related expen:
Amortization of intangible:

Total operating incom

INTEREST EXPENS—Net

EQUITY IN EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT
VENTURE

MINORITY INTEREST
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME
TAXES

INCOME TAX (PROVISION) BENEFIT

NET INCOME (LOSS)

DECEMBER 31, 2006

(in thousands)

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 425,98( $ — 3 — 3 — % 425,98(
(369,32:) — 331 — (368,99:)
56,65¢ — 331 — 56,98¢
(30,22)) (61) (16<) = (30,45Y)
(60€) — — (60€)
(311) — — — (311)
25,51 (61) 162 — 25,611
(4,309 - (20,039 - (24,349
(43) — 26,41( (26,367 —
2,041 — — — 2,041
— — — (155) (155)
23,20¢ (61) 6,53: (26,527 3,15¢
3,39¢ 18 (15,529 11,13¢ (971
$ 26,60 $ (43 $ (8,990 $ (15,38Y) $ 2,18t
| | | | |
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

CONTRACT REVENUES
COSTS OF CONTRACT REVENUE

GROSS PROFI

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative expen
Subpoen-related expense
Amortization of intangible asse

Impairment of intangible asse

Total operating expens:

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS
INTEREST EXPENS—Net

EQUITY IN EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF JOINT
VENTURE

MINORITY INTEREST
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME
TAXES

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

DECEMBER 31, 2005

(in thousands)

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals
$ 423,39¢ $ — 8 — 3 — $ 423,39¢
(372,52 — 482 — (372,049
50,87: — 482 — 51,35:
(29,23%) (65) (22) — (29,327
(2,86%) — — — (2,865)
(78€) - - - (78€)
(5,71¢) — — — (5,71%)
(38,609 (65) (22) — (38,69))
12,26 (65) 46C — 12,66:
(4,015) - (19,040 - (23,055
(43) — 55,56 (55,51%) —
2,32¢ — — — 2,32¢
— — — (251) (251)
10,53; (65) 36,98: (55,769 (8,316
44,35¢ 22 (48,579 5,557 1,364
$ 54,89t $ 43 $ (11,597 $ (50,217 $ (6,95:)
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR IES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(in thousands)
Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals

Operating Activities

Net cash flows from operating activiti ~ $ 18,04: $ 45 $ (24,28:) $ (6,284
Investing Activities
Purchases of property and equipm (110,989 — — (110,989
Dispositions of property and equipm:e 28,59¢ — — 28,59¢
Changes in restricted ca 2,92: 2,92
Loan to related part 1,702 — — 1,70z

Net cash flows from investing activiti (77,769 — — (77,769
Financing Activities
Repayments of lor-term debi (29,685 — — (19,685
Borrowings under revolving loans, net of
repayment: — — 21,50( 21,50(
Net change in accounts with affiliat 87,95: 41 (88,98¢) (999
Proceeds from issuance of new shi 91,76¢ 91,76¢
Repayment of capital lease di (1,847 — — (1,849
Financing Fee (2,109 (2,109

Net cash flows from financing activitit 64,324 41 24,28: 88,64¢

Net change in cash and equivale 4,60 4 — 4,59¢

Cash and equivalents at beginning of ) 3,63( 10 — 3,64(

Cash and equivalents at end of y $ 823: $ 6 $ — 3 $ 8,23¢




GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from operating activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipm
Dispositions of property and equipm
Cash received from (funded to) escr
Loan to related part

Net cash flows from investing activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Repayments of lor-term debt
Borrowings under revolving loans, net
repayment:
Net change in accounts with affiliat
Proceeds from reverse mer
Payment of merger costs, 1
Financing fee!
Repayment of capital lease di
Other

Net cash flows from financing activitit

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF YEAR

(in thousands)

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Totals

$ 75,387 $ (43) $ (41,445 $ 33,89¢
(29,767 — — (29,767
13,57: — — 13,57:
(3,639 (3,635

(1,689 = = (1,689
(21,510 — — (21,510
(54,11%) — — (54,115

— — (2,000 (2,000)

(43,497 48 43,44¢ —
52,39¢ 52,39¢
(3,715 (3,719

(51€) (51€)

(1,375) — — (1,379

(25 (25

(50,847 48 41,44t (9,350

3,03¢ 5 — 3,03¢

59¢€ 5 — 601

$ 3,63C $ 10 $ — 3 3,64(
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GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAR [ES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

(in thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES—
Net cash flows from operating activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipm
Dispositions of property and equipm

Net cash flows from investing activiti

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Repayments of lor-term debt
Borrowings under revolving loa—net
Net change in accounts with affiliat
Repayment of capital lease di

Net cash flows from financing activitit
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND
EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—

Beginning of yea

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—End
of year

Guarantor Other GLD Consolidated
Subsidiaries Subsidiary Corporation Eliminations Totals

$ 37,837 $ (30) $ (27,527 $ 10,28(
(12,645 — — (12,645
5,46¢ — — 5,46¢
(7,177 — — (7,177
(1,950 — (3,500 (5,450
— 2,00(¢ 2,00(¢
(27,196 30 27,16¢ —
(1,019 = = (1,019
(30,16() 30 25,66¢ (4,469
50C - (1,867) (1,36)
1,957 5 — 1,96:
$ 2457 $ 5 % (1,867 $ 601
N
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Partners
Amboy Aggregates

We have audited the accompanying cons@itbtlance sheets of Amboy Aggregates (A JointiWfehtand Subsidiary as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related coiaset! statements of income and partners' capitbtash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2007. These ddased financial statements are the responsilolfitthe Partnership’'s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesesobdated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance adithiting standards generally accepted in the UrStatles of America. Those standards rec
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reablanassurance about whether the consolidateddelsstatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disds in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing twuating principles used and significant estimatesle by management, as well as evalue
the overall financial statement presentation. Wiebe that our audits provide a reasonable basisdo opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated finanatdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of
Amboy Aggregates (A Joint Venture) and SubsidiaryfDecember 31, 2007 and 2006, and their restitiperations and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended Decembe2(®17, in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/ J.H. COHN LLP

Roseland, New Jersey
February 1, 2008
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS 2007 2006

Current asset:
Cash and cash equivale $ 2,080,170 $ 1,330,48.
Accounts receivable, net allowance for doubtfuleacts of $125,000 and $288,2 3,499,71. 4,892,77.
Inventory 3,324,82. 2,777,36
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 228,45t 182,34t
Due from affiliates 548,39 —
Total current asse 9,681,56. 9,182,96!
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulatgatetiatior 3,625,89! 4,467,93
Investment in joint ventur 4,427,901 3,911,21!
Deposits 605,02! 2,007,68
Permits, net of accumulated amortization of $168,48d $119,49 278,46( 324,15
Totals $ 18,618,84 $ 19,893,95

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERS' CAPITAL

Current liabilities:

Accounts payabl $ 1,230,05. $ 1,593,81!
Accrued expenses and other liabilit 332,58 233,83
Due general partne 5,704 1,52(
Due affiliates — 160,73¢
Total liabilities 1,568,34! 1,989,90
Commitments and contingenci
Partners' capite 17,050,49 17,904,05
Totals $ 18,618,84 $ 19,893,95

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND PARTNERS' CAP ITAL

Revenu—net sale:
Costs and expense

Costs of sale

Selling

General and administrati

Interest

Totals

Income from operation
Gain on sale of equipme
Equity in income of joint ventur
Interest incomt
Net income

Partners' capital, beginning of ye

Distributions

Partners' capital, end of ye

2007

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

2006

2005

$  27,821,40 27,387,20 $  28,36251
23,968,81 23,118,75 22,753,08
54,40¢ 197,31 218,35
1,463,99 1,270,96: 1,836,32!
7,628 20,82: 14,59¢
25,494,83 24,607,85 24,822,36
2,326,56. 2,779,34: 3,540,15
36,57: 61,00(
1,516,68! 1,134,601 1,051,59
66,63 20,37( 6,15¢
3,946,44! 3,995,31! 4,597,90i
17,904,05 15,208,73 13,985,82
(4,800,001 (1,300,001 (3,375,00)
$  17,05049 $  17,90405 $  15208,73
| | |

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

Operating activities
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashidea by

operating activities
Depreciatior
Bad debt recover
Amortization of permit:
Gain on sale of equipme

Equity in income of joint venture, net of dividends

received of $1,000,000 $675,000 and $500
Changes in operating assets and liabilit

Accounts receivabl

Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current a:

Due from general partners and affilia

Accounts payabl

Accrued expenses and other liabilit

Net cash provided by operating activit
Investing activities
Capital expenditure
Deposits
Increase in permit
Proceeds from sale of equipmi
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi

Financing activitie-distributions

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of '

Cash and cash equivalents, end of \

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow di
Interest paic

2007 2006 2005
$ 3,946,44' $ 3,995,31! 4,597,90i
1,620,24° 1,466,05: 1,303,56:
(163,269
45,60 45,60 34,95
(36,579) (61,000
(516,68 (459,60() (551,59
1,556,32 (73,229 168,77
(547,45() (401,809 (900,63
(46,117) (19,55 54,97:
(704,94) 271,53’ (188,10¢)
(363,769 373,70 154,57¢
98,75: (37,649 (640,48
4,888,66! 5,099,47. 4,033,93!
(778,21) (738,31) (1,208,21)
1,402,66: (2,007,68)
(75,17 (101,049
36,57: 61,00
661,02 (2,760,18) (1,309,26)
(4,800,00) (1,300,001 (3,375,00)
749,69: 1,039,28' (650,329
1,330,48. 291,19 941,52
$ 2,080,171 $ 1,330,48. 291,19

$

$

20,82:

14,59¢

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1—Organization and business:

Amboy Aggregates ("Amboy") was establisbedlanuary 1, 1989 as an equal Joint Venture bet@eeat Lakes Dredge and Dock
Company and Ralph Clayton and Sons Materials, L.P.

Amboy operates principally in one businesgment which is to dredge, process, transporsalhfine aggregate in the New York
Metropolitan area.

Note 2—Summary of significant accounting policies:
Principles of consolidation:

During 2006, Amboy formed a wholly-ownedsidiary, Newport, LLC, for the purpose of acquiriand owning real property located in
Newark, New Jersey. The consolidated financiakstants included the accounts of Newport, LLC, finoeption. All significan
intercompany accounts and transactions have beamated in consolidation. Amboy Aggregates and Nemt, LLC are collectively referred
to as the Partnership.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the consolidated finahsiatements in conformity with accounting prineggenerally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimatesssuigtions that affect certain reported amountsdégsaiosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash equivalents:
The Partnership considers all highly liqd&bt instruments purchased with a maturity oféhm®nths or less to be cash equivalents.
Concentrations of credit risk:

Financial instruments which potentially gdb the Partnership to concentrations of credk donsist principally of cash and cash
equivalents and accounts receivable. The Partreensaintains its cash and cash equivalents with bigtit quality financial institutions. At
times, the Partnership's cash and cash equiva&oéed the current insured amount under the FeBegadsit Insurance Corporation of
$100,000. At December 31, 2007, the Partnershipchall and cash equivalents with one bank that dedeleederally insured limits in the
amount of approximately $2,255,000.

The Partnership generally extends credistoustomers, a significant portion of which ar¢he construction industry. During 2007, 2006
and 2005, approximately 61%, 54% and 70%, respagtiof the Partnership's net sales were deriveh fnonrelated major customers who
accounted for approximately $2,281,000 and $3,@MDd the accounts receivable balance at Decenthe?(®7 and 2006, respectively.

The Partnership closely monitors the extanef credit to its customers while maintainingpalances for potential credit losses. On a
periodic basis, the Partnership evaluates its atsaeceivable and establishes an allowance fobtfldiaccounts, based on a history of past
write-offs and collections and current credit cdintis. Management does not believe that significaedit risk exists at December 31, 2007.

Inventory:
Inventory is stated at the lower of cogtedmined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) meth or market.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Note 2—Summary of significant accounting policies(Concluded)
Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are statedstt less accumulated depreciation. Deprecigicomputed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the respectssets.

Investment in joint venture:
The investment is recorded on the equitthoe:
Permits:

Costs incurred in connection with obtainpegmits to dredge the Partnership's productsramtazed on the straight-line basis over the
term of the related permits. Amortization expemsedch of the five years subsequent to Decembet(8Y, is $45,697.

Revenue recognition:

Sales are recognized when revenue is ezhtizr becomes realizable and has been earnednénaderevenue is recognized when the
earnings process is complete and collectibilityemsonably assured which is usually upon shipmiettieoproduct. Amounts billed related to
shipping and handling are included in revenue.

Income taxes:

Income or loss of the Partnership is inledin the income tax returns of the partnersripprtion to their respective interests.
Accordingly, there is no provision for income taxeshe accompanying consolidated financial statasme

Note 3—Inventory:

Inventory consists of the following:

2007 2006
Raw materials $ 1,488,87 $ 1,227,48
Finished good 1,596,50. 1,440,67.
Supplies 239,44 109,20
Totals $ 3,324,82. $ 2,777,36!
| .|
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Note 4—Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment consisthieffbllowing:

Range of
Estimated
Useful
Lives
(Years) 2007 2006
Land $ 677,40 $ 677,40¢
Plant and equipmel 3to 1t 9,710,73! 9,618,99.
Delivery equipment (Scow: 10 to 2( 9,056,27 8,611,97
Dredging systen 15 to 2( 14,784,28 14,542,10
Office equipment and traile 10 244,60: 244,60:
Automobiles and truck 3to5 201,94: 201,94
34,675,25 33,897,03
Less accumulated depreciati 31,049,35 29,429,10
Totals $ 3,625,89° $ 4,467,93

Note 5—Deposits:

During November 2006, the Partnership ewténto a purchase option agreement for the puecbfigeal property in the City of Newark.
The Partnership had six months from the effectae @f the purchase option agreement to compketiuié diligence unless extended. On
December 7, 2007, Newport, LLC commenced a citibacagainst the seller of the real property aliggihat the seller failed to disclose
required information concerning certain materialimnmental impediments affecting the intended afsihe property. The claim concerns the
return of deposit monies and associated propestgldpment costs for legal and engineering feespamitive damages. As a result, as of
December 31, 2007, the Partnership terminatedbits to exercise the option. Total cost expendeapjzroximately $755,000, of which
$605,000 is included in other assets and the balhas been written off.

Note 6—Investment in joint venture:

The Partnership has a 50% interest inrd je@nture whose principal business activity iptocess and sell fine aggregate and stone to
additional markets in the New York Metropolitanare

In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the joint ventustributed $1,000,000, $675,000 and $500,000, aimly, to each 50% member of the joint
venture.
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Note 6—Investment in joint venture: (Concluded)

Summarized financial information of thenpventure as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 anekicin of the three years in the period el

December 31, 2007 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Balance sheet dat
Assets:
Current assetl $ 9,166,811 $ 8,278,09!
Property, plant and equipme 2,212,52 1,074,89:
Other 80,00( 180,00(
Total asset $ 11,459,34 $ 9,532,98
| |
Liabilities and members' equit
Liabilities—current liabilities $ 2,603,54" $ 1,710,55.
Members' equit 8,855,80. 7,822,43
Total liabilities and members' equ $ 11,459,34 $ 9,532,98:
I I
Income statement dat
Net sales $ 30,359,50 $ 24,906,11 $ 26,451,92
Costs and expens 27,326,13 22,636,91 24,348,73
Net income $ 3,033,37. $ 2,269,200 $ 2,103,19!
I I I

Note 7—Accrued expenses and other liabilities:

Accrued expenses and other liabilities iref compensation of $332,587 and $233,834 aeber 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Note 8—Credit facility:

The Partnership has available a $3,000;800lving credit facility, borrowings under whicheasecured by the Partnership's accounts
receivable and inventory and bear interest at eftiteebank's base rate or the 60/90 day LIBOR p8@sbasis points and which expires on
August 31, 2009. There is a stand-by feé/af% per year on the unused portion of the revolvireglit facility. The Partnership had no
outstanding borrowings under the revolving crealdilfty at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Note 9—Retirement plans:
Pension plan:
Employees covered by a union agreemerinaheded in a multi-employer pension plan to whibk Partnership makes contributions in
accordance with the contractual union agreemerg.Fdrtnership made contributions of $381,112, $86and $397,064 during the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respsctRian benefit and net asset data for the nemtployer pension plan for union employ

are not available.

98




AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
Note 9—Retirement plans: (Concluded)
401(k) plan:

The Partnership maintains a retirement glaedifying under Section 401(k) of the InternaMBeue Code which allows eligible employees
to defer a portion of their income through conttibns to the plan. Under the provisions of the ptae Partnership makes contributions for the
benefit of the employees, subject to certain litiotas. The Partnership's contributions for the gearded December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
were $96,329, $92,579 and $87,888, respectively.

Note 10—Commitments and contingencies:
License agreement:

The Partnership has a license agreemesighrJanuary 2013 with the State of New Jerseywéiables the Partnership to dredge in the
Ambrose Channel for commercial sand. Under thisagent, the State of New Jersey receives a rofggthased on the amount of material
dredged that is currently $.50 ($.47 in 2006 an@52(@er cubic yard. Royalties charged to operatéhring the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005 amounted to $784,974, $73&B8d%748,405, respectively.

Operating leases:

The Partnership leases property and equiporaer operating leases which expire on vari@sgthrough July 2011. The equipment
leases provide for purchase options at the enldeofifth and tenth year. Rent expense approxim@4e@®,000, $484,000 and $436,000 in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Future minimum leasenents under the operating leases in each ofdaesysubsequent to December 31, 2007
are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31, Amount
2008 $ 319,56.
2009 283,95:
2010 149,71
2011 29,24¢
Total $ 782,47:
|

Litigation:

In 2005, the City of South Amboy adopteesolution declaring the Partnership's propertygad of redevelopment. The determination is
currently on appeal before the courts and the alinoutcome is not determinable.

Additionally, in the ordinary course of ness, the Partnership is a party in various lpgateedings. In the opinion of management,
resolution of these claims is not expected to teaweaterial adverse impact on the financial positioresults of operations of the Partnership.

Note 11—Related party transactions:

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Partnershippsales to the joint venture and the other 5@rber of the joint venture aggregating
approximately $1,982,000, $907,000 and $1,230,@&pectively. In addition, during 2007, 2006 an620he Partnership purchased
merchandise from the joint venture aggregating
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AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

Note 11—Related party transactions: (Concluded)
approximately $989,000, $1,631,000 and $2,858, @& nectively. Amounts due to/from affiliates at Bexber 31, 2007 and 2006 arose from
these transactions.

During 2005, the Partnership purchased hardise from one of its members for approximatdl®,800. Amounts due general partners
arose from these transactions.

During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Partnerphid rent to an entity whose related members arme@rs of the Partnership totaling $180,!
The lease, which requires monthly payments of $i(h,expires in February 2008.
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Schedule I—Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 300

Additions
Charged to
Beginning costs and Ending
Description Balance expenses Deductions balance
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowances deduction from assets to which they g
Allowances for doubtful accoun 50¢ 162 (65) 60t
I | | | |
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowances deducted from assets to which they aj
Allowances for doubtful accoun 60% 161 9 757
| | | | |
Year ended December 31, 2C
Allowances deducted from assets to which they aj
Allowances for doubtful accoun 757 75C (18) 1,48¢
| | | | |




QuickLinks

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Part |

Iltem 1. Business

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors
Iltem 1B Unresolved Staff Comments

Item 2. Properties
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securtlders

Part Il

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Equitg &elated Stockholder Matters
Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis odfdmal Condition and Results of Operations

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosurésat Market Risk

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Item 9. Change In and Disagreements with AccousatantAccounting and Financial Disclosure
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINFERM
Item 9B. Other Information
Part Ill

Item 10. Directors and Officers and Corporate Goaace

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficialii@rs and Management Related Stockholder Matters
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Traimwastand Director Independence

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Part IV
Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statements Schedules

SIGNATURES

I. EXHIBIT INDEX

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTINKGERM

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2007 ANDQ6

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS YEARS ENDEDHTEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS'
EQUITY YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND Z)(Qn thousands, except share and per share amounts

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005 (lotisands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007080 AND 2005 (In thousands, except share and pesimounts)
GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2007 (in thousands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2006 (in thousands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF
OPERATIONS DECEMBER 31, 2007 (in thousands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT O



OPERATIONS DECEMBER 31, 2006 (in thousands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF
OPERATIONS DECEMBER 31, 2005 (in thousands)

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 (in tisands)

GREAT LAKES DREDGE & DOCK CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIAIRS CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH
FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 (in tisands)

Index

AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY ONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND
2006

AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY ONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND PARTNERS'
CAPITAL YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 200

AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY ONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS YEARS
ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

AMBOY AGGREGATES (A JOINT VENTURE) AND SUBSIDIARY ®TES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Exhibit 12.1

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation
(dollars in thousands)

Predecessor Successor

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Pretax income (loss) from continuing operations $(1,72¢) $(17,92¢) $(10,397) $1,27( $11,51¢
Fixed charge 28,591 27,77: 29,86¢ 31,521 26,05¢
Distributed income of equity investe 1,20C 1,92¢ 1,62¢ 650 2,40C

$28,06¢ $11,77¢ $21,09¢ $33,44! $39,97¢
Fixed charges
Interest expense and amortized deferred finanaists $20,76¢ $20,41: $23,27¢ $24,547 $18,20¢
Estimated interest expense in operating le 7,832 7,361 6,591 6,974 7,84¢€
Preference security dividend requirements — — — —
Total fixed charge $28,59% $27,77: $29,86¢ $31,52! $26,05¢
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 1.0 0.4 0.7(2) 1.1 15

(1) Before adjustment for minority interests imsolidated subsidiaries and income(loss) from gdnitestees.

(2) Defiency in earnings totals $8,768 and $16,00@005 and 2004, respectively.




Name

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Company, L
North American Site Developers, Ir
Great Lakes Caribbean Dredging, |
Dawson Marine Services Compa

JDC Soil Management & Development |i

Exhibit 21.1

Delaware

Massachuseti

Delaware

Delaware

Massachuseti




EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 302 OF
THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

CERTIFICATION

I, Douglas B. Mackie, certify that:

1.

2.

Date:

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Ksoéat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgt&ie a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operetand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtfe periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduttes ¢tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhbsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattdy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr or caused such internal control over finah@gorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assargegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldire controls and procedures and presentedsingjport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougrehis report based on
such an evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regittsainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’'s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimeaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over fina¢eporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatigrterhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitac@mmittee of registrant’s board of directors pa&rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

€) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contratiofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectribgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaaad report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

March 14, 2008

/s/ Douglas B. Macki
Douglas B. Macki¢
President and Chief Executive Offic




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

I, Deborah A. Wensel, certify that:

1.

2.

Date:

| have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Ksoéat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgt&ie a material fact necessary
to make the statements made, in light of the citances under which such statements were madmisieading with respect to the
period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$,oéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtf@ periods presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | aesponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))3(nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrami &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and proceduttes ¢tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhbsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifg prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr;, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

(©) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’sldg&ire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conantsprocedures, as of the end of the period cougrehis report based on
such an evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regittsainternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an aimaport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaftf, the registrant’s internal control over finaleceporting; and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | leadisclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiarteyhal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitae@mmittee of registrant’s board of directors pa&rsons performing the equivalent
functions):

€) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant’s ability to record, process, summaad report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveammagement or other employees who have a significéain the
registrant’s internal control over financial repogt

March 14, 2008

/s/ Deborah A. Wens:
Deborah A. Wense
Senior Vice President ar
Chief Financial Office




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Great Lakesdge & Dock Corporation (the “Company”) on Fot@K for the year ended
December 31, 2007, as filed with the SecuritiesExchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8parDouglas B. Mackie, President
and Chief Executive Officer of the Registrant, ifggpursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopteduant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securitiesiaxge Act of 1934, as
amended; and

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctiadiand results of operations
the Company.

This certification accompanies the Report purst@@ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 strall not, except to the extent required
by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed lileGreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation for pugsosf Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

/s/ Douglas B. Macki

Douglas B. Macki¢

President and Chief Executive Offic
Date: March 14, 200

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise adopting the
signature that appears in typed form within thetetanic version of this written statement requibgdSection 906, has been provided to Great
Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and will be retaity Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation andigired to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Great Lakesdge & Dock Corporation (the “Company”) on Fot@K for the year ended

December 31, 2007, as filed with the SecuritiesExchange Commission on the date hereof (the “R8pdrDeborah A. Wensel, Senior Vi
President and Chief Financial Officer, certify puast to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursaeection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that:

3) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securitiesiaxge Act of 1934, as
amended; and

(4) The information contained in the Report fairly gets, in all material respects, the financial ctiadiand results of operations
the Company.

This certification accompanies the Report purst@@ection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 strall not, except to the extent required
by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be deemed lileGreat Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation for pugsosf Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

/s/ Deborah A. Wens:

Deborah A. Wense

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Date: March 14, 200

A signed original of this written statement reqditey Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or otherwise adopting the
signature that appears in typed form within thetetanic version of this written statement requibgdSection 906, has been provided to Great
Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation and will be retaity Great Lakes Dredge & Dock Corporation andigired to the Securities and
Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.




